April 17, 2006
Dear Fellow Shareholders:

You are cordially invited to attend the Annual Meeting of Shareholders of TransCommunity Financial
Corporation (“TransCommunity”) on Tuesday, May 30, 2006, at 10:00 a.m. at The Place at Innsbrook, 4036-C Cox
Road, Glen Allen, Virginia. The accompanying notice and proxy statement describe important matters to be
presented at the meeting. We have also enclosed our Annual Report on Form 10-KSB as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. This report provides full information of our operations during 2005. Please give these
materials your prompt attention.

At the annual meeting, votes will be cast for the Class II directors of TransCommunity and one Class II1
director, as more fully explained in the enclosed proxy statement. Your Board of Directors unanimously supports
these individuals and recommends that you VOTE FOR them as directors.

Whether or not you plan to attend the Annual Meeting of Shareholders, please complete, sign and date
the enclosed proxy card and return it promptly in the enclosed envelope. Your vote is important regardless of
the number of shares you own. We look forward to seeing you at the Annual Meeting, and we appreciate your
continued loyalty and support.

Yours very truly,
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Bruce B. Nolte
President & Chief Executive Officer
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To Our Shareholders, Customers and Friends:

2005 — A Year in Review

During 2003, TransCommumty Financial Corporat10n continued to grow while achieving s1gmﬁcant reductions
in its operating losses.

In our letter to shareholders last year, we advised you that our third, non-underwritten stock offering principally
intended to raise capital for a fourth subsidiary bank, the Bank of Rockbridge, had been closed short of our goal. We
further advised that, in light of this development, the Company was exploring other alternatives to raise the
necessary capital for this new bank. In late Spring of 2005, your Board of Directors voted to engage a New York
investment banking firm, Sandler, O’Neill & Partners, LP, to assist the Company in raising capital, and in July, the
Company clésed on a public offering of common stock to a limited number of institutional investors that raised a
total of $18.4 million in‘new capital at a per-share price of $8.00 per share.

Obviously, the per-share price received in the underwritten public offering was well below the price at which
the Company’s stock had sold previously. Management and your Board of Directors were certainly not pleased with
the final per-share price. At the end of the day, however, your Board of Directors voted unanimously to accept this
offer as the most efficient way to insure that the Company would remain well capitalized and to meet our
commitment to the citizens of Lexington and Rockbridge County to get the Bank of Rockbridge open for business.

The completion of the July stock offering represents a major milestone that positions the Company for the
future. We now have the necessary capital to charter the Bank of Rockbridge. We have also used a portion of the
new capital to strengthen the capital position of our subsidiary banks, thereby allowing them to make larger loans
and further improve their operating results. The July stock offering allows both management and your board of
directors, for the first time since the Company was formed in 2001, to focus all of their energies on managing the
Company, rather than on raising capital.

Corporate Governance and Management Changes

In September, the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond conducted an examination of our Company. As a result
of that examination, in February, 2006, the Company agreed to the terms of a memorandum of understanding with
the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond. This action commits the Company to conduct a review of certain corporate
governance practices, staffing levels and financial controls at the holding company level. We anticipate being able to
satisfy the requirements imposed by the memorandum of understanding during the second quarter of 2006.
Thereafter, we will be working’ closely with our regulators to move forward with our strategic plan, including the
chartering of the Bank of Rockbridge.

As we have previously announced, in December your Board of Directors elected me to replace Bill Wiley as
CEOQ. At that saime time, in response to the issues raised during the September regulatory examination, the Board
also voted to change the Company’s corporate governance structure, and elected Troy A. Peery, Jr. as a non-
executive, 1ndependent Chairman of the Board. Troy has been a member of the Company’s Board since 2002, and
had been serving as cha1r of the Board’s Executive Committee.

This new governance structure represents a significant change for TransCommunity. I believe this new structure
will be good for the Company and for you, our shareholders, and I look forward to working closely with Troy and
the entire Board. I want you to know that management and your Board of Directors remain committed to the
Company’s strategic plan, and particularly to opening the Bank of Rockbridge at the earliest date possible. We
believe Rockbridge County is a terrific place to do business, and we have assembled a first rate management team




and board for that new bank. I look forward to being able to report the opening of the Bank of Rockbridge and its
early contribution to the Company’s overall profitability.

2005 Financial Results

As noted at the beginning of this letter, 2005 was a year of many changes. Nevertheless, we were able to
achieve significant progress on our efforts to grow the Company and move toward overall profitability. During
2005, assets continued to grow at double-digit pace, ending the year at $178 million, a 25% improvement over 2004.
And as assets grew, we were also able to significantly reduce our operating losses. You may recall that the Company
finished 2004 with consolidated losses of over $2.5 million. In contrast, during 2005, the Company was able to
reduce operating losses each quarter over the results reported for 2004, and finished the year with a loss of $1.8
million, a reduction of $810 thousand over 2004 results. On a per share basis, our net loss declined from $1.22 per
share during 2004 to $0.53 per share for 2003, an improvement of $0.69 per share. Our ability to achieve these
results during a period of corporate change speaks well for employees and our business model.

Recent Developments

Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2005, and continuing into the first quarter of 2006, the Company began
taking steps to reduce the Company’s operating expenses, with the goal of allowing the Company to achieve
consolidated profitability more rapidly. As a result of these decisions, the Company has reduced the staff at the
holding company headquarters and is exiting several unprofitable business lines, including Trust and Asset
Management services. We have arranged to make these products, as well as insurance and securities brokerage
services, available to our customers through arrangements with third party providers, but the overhead associated
with offering these products in-house is being reduced significantly.

In retrospect, the decision to begin offering these non-traditional financial services on an in-house basis, with all
the overhead costs that such a course of action implies, was simply premature. As our subsidiary banks continue to
grow their customer base, we will reevaluate each of these services, and may determine to re-establish them on an
in-house basis at a future date.

We are also engaged in an in-depth review of our mortgage banking operations. During 2004, the Company
took a number of steps to improve the performance of this business unit, and we managed to end the year 2004 with
a modest profit in our mortgage banking business. During 2005, however, our mortgage banking affiliate again
produced losses, and as a result, management is reviewing our investment in this business line.

In spite of these setbacks, I want you to know that the ability to offer our customers a wide array of non-
traditional, fee generating products and services remains a key aspect of our strategic plan. We will continue to seek
opportunities to engage in these business lines, and will be focused on improving the operating results of these
business lines as we go forward. . :

On March 29, 2006, your Board of Directors adopted a corporate governance policy statement addressing the
responsibilities of, and relationships bétween, the boards of directors of the Company and its subsidiary banks.
Development of this policy statement had been underway for over a year, and the necessity for adoption by the
Board of a policy statement of this nature had been emphasized by our regulators. Regrettably, in connection with
the vote to adopt this policy statement four of the Company’s directors, Dean P. Agee, Julian C. Metts, Jr., James L.
Minter and John J. Purcell, Ir., tendered their resignations as directors. Each of these directors has made valuable'
contributions to our Company. Two of them, Jimmy Minter and Julian Metts, served since the inception of our first
bank, the Bank of Powhatan, in 1998. I know all of you join me and all of our board members in thanking them for
their service to the Company and its shareholders.

At the March meeting, your Board of Directors also voted to elect Jack C. Zoeller as a director of the Company.
Mr Zoeller is presently a Visiting Research Professor at George Washington University and previously served as
President and Chief Executive Officer of ComFed Bancorp, a regional bank holding company based in New
England. Mr. Zoeller is a graduate of the U.S. Military Academy at West Point. He was a Rhodes Scholar and holds
graduate degrees from Oxford University and Harvard University. Mr. Zoeller brings valuable financial industry
experience to our Board. We thank him for his willingness to serve, and look forward to his contribution to the
Company.




The Plan for 2006 and Beyond

As we move into 2006, our focus is on the achievement of three important goals:

1.

Achieve Consolidated Profitability. The losses sustained during past years were largely anticipated as we
chartered new banks and brought them to profitability. Now, we must take the actions necessary to push the
Company across the consolidated profitability threshold. The entire management team is intently focused
on achieving this important goal.

Open the Bank of Rockbridge. Our internal projections have always shown that four community bank
subsidiaries was the “magic number” to allow the Company to begin to reap significant benefits from the
investment in our Common Operating Platform of shared services. We now have the necessary capital. We
have the management and board team in place. We have the location in a former office of the predecessor
Bank of Rockbridge. We continue to have strong support in the local community. Your Board of Directors
and management team are committed to opening the Bank of Rockbridge as soon as possible. We will be
working closely with our regulators during the months ahead to address the findings of the recent
examination, and gain their approval for opening this new subsidiary bank.

Prepare for the Future. Opening the Bank of Rockbridge and achieving consolidated profitability are
surely important goals, and we will be doing everything possible to achieve them. But in order for the
Company to deliver on its promise to you, our shareholders, management and your Board of Directors must
take steps in 2006 to prepare for continued growth of the Company during the years ahead. As is evidenced
by our improved financial performance during 2005, TransCommunity Financial Corporation is not a
“troubled institution” in the normal sense of that phrase. Each of our subsidiary banks is performing well,
Two are currently profitable and the third is performing ahead of original projections. Each is led by an
outstanding banker, and all three have deep roots in their local community. The net interest margin
produced by each of these banks is routinely ahead of those of our competitors; and, as a result of the July
stock offering, all of our banks and the holding company are well capitalized. We will therefore be mindful
throughout 2006 of the need to make decisions supporting future growth and the creation of additional
value for you, our shareholders.

I believe that the changes that occurred at TransCommunity during 2005, when coupled with our strong
financial performance, position us for success during 2006 and beyond. I want you to know that the Company you
invested in remains financially strong, and that your management team and Board of Directors remain committed to
a growth strategy designed to produce increased shareholder value.

Thank you for your continued support for our unique, community banking organization.

Yours very truly,

R B ke

Bruce B. Nolte
President & Chief Executive Officer

Connecting Community Banks. Building Wealth. One community at a time.
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TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
4235 Innslake Drive
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

NOTICE OF 2006 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

TO BE HELD May 30, 2006
To Our Shareholders:

The 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of TransCommunity Financial Corporation (“TransCommunity™)
will be held on Tuesday, May 30, 2006, at 10:00 a.m. at The Place at Innsbrook, 4036-C Cox Road, Glen Allen,
Virginia for the following purposes:

1. To elect four (4) Class II directors to serve on the TransCommunity Board of Directors until the 2009
Annual Meeting and one (1) Class III director to serve on the TransCommunity Board of Directors until the
2007 Annual Meeting and until their successors are elected and qualified; and

2. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

Shareholders of record at the cloée of business on March 31, 2006, are entitled to notice of and to vote at the
Annual Meeting and any adjournment thereof.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

Bruce B. Nolte
President and Chief Executive Officer
April 17, 2006
The Board of Directors of TransCommunity Financial Corporation unanimously recommends that

shareholders VOTE FOR all of the Class II and III directors named in the attached proxy statement,

PLEASE MARK, SIGN, DATE AND RETURN YOUR PROXY PROMPTLY,
WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING.
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TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
4235 Innslake Drive
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

PROXY STATEMENT

2006 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
TO BE HELD MAY 30, 2006

GENERAL INFORMATION

The following information is furnished in connection with the solicitation by and on behalf of the Board of
Directors of the enclosed proxy to be used at the 2006 Annual Meeting of the Shareholders (the “Annual Meeting™)
of TransCommunity Financial Corporation (“TransCommunity”) to be held Tuesday, May 30, 2006, at 10:00 a.m. at
The Place at Innsbrook, 4036-C Cox Road, Glen Allen, Virginia. The approximate mailing date of this proxy
statement and accompanying proxy card is April 17, 2006.

Use and Revocation of Proxies

If the enclosed proxy card is properly executed and timely returned for voting at the Annual Meeting, the shares
represented thereby will be voted in accordance with instructions thereon. If no instructions are included, the proxy
will be voted FOR the nominees for the board of directors listed in this proxy statement and, in the discretion of the
proxy holders, as to any other matters that may properly come before the Annual Meeting. Proxies will extend to,
and will be voted at, any properly adjourned session of the Annual Meeting, unless otherwise revoked.

Execution of a proxy will not affect a shareholder’s right to attend the Annual Meeting and to vote in person.
Any shareholder who has executed and returned a proxy and for any reason desires to revoke it may do so at any
time before the proxy is exercised by filing with the Secretary of TransCommunity an instrument revoking it or a
duly executed proxy bearing a later date, or by attending the Annual Meeting and requesting to vote in person.

Shareholders Entitled to Vote and Vote Required

Only holders of record of TransCommunity common stock at the close of business on March 31, 2006, are
entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting. On the record date there were 4,581,471 shares of common stock outstanding
and entitled to vote. TransCommunity has no other class of stock outstanding. A majority of the votes entitled to be
cast, represented in person or by proxy, will constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Each share of
outstanding TransCommunity common stock is entitled to one vote on each matter presented at the Annual Meeting.

With regard to the election of directors, votes may be cast in favor or withheld. If a quorum is present, the
nominees receiving a plurality of the votes cast at the Annual Meeting will be elected directors; therefore, votes
withheld will have no effect. With regard to all other matters presented at the Annual Meeting, an affirmative vote by
the holders of a majority of shares cast at the Annual Meeting is required for approval. Thus, although abstentions and
broker non-votes are counted for purposes of determining the presence or absence of a quorum for the transaction of
business, they are generally not counted for purposes of determining whether a proposal has been approved, and
therefore have no effect.

Solicitation of Proxies

TransCommunity will bear its own expenses incident to soliciting proxies. Directors, officers, employees and
agents of TransCommunity acting without commission or other special compensation may solicit proxies in person,
by telephone or by mail. We anticipate that brokerage houses and other nominees, custodians, and fiduciaries will be
requested to forward the proxy soliciting material to the beneficial owners of the stock held of record by such
persons, and TransCommunity will reimburse them for their charges and expenses in this connection.




-BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP

Securities Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The following table sets forth, as of March 31, 2006, the number and percentage of shares of

TransCommunity’s common stock beneficially owned by persons known by TransCommunity to be the owners of
more than 5% of TransCommunity’s common stock, by each of TransCommunity’s directors, nominees for director
and executive officers named in the “%ummary Compensanon Table,” and by all directors, nominees and executive

officers as a group.

Amount and Nature
of Benef'clal Ownershlp(l)

Exercisable Percent
Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Shares(2) Options(3) of Class
Wellington Management Company, LLP 453,900(4) — 9.91%
Boston, MA . -
Northaven Management, Inc: .418,400(5) — 9.13%
New York, NY » , .
Financial Stocks Capital Partners 400,000(6) — 8.73%
Cincinnati, OH : o
Paragon Associates and Paragon Associates 11 Joint Venture 400,000(7) — 8.73%
Dallas, TX .
Bay Pond Partners, L.P. 344,600(8) — 7.52%
Boston, MA ' '
Sandler O’Neill Asset Management ‘LLC 250,000(9) — 2 5.46%
New York, NY .
PRB Investors, L.P. 236,400(10) — 5.16%
New York, NY- T :
Lawrence W. Broomall 2,250 0 *
Thomas M. Crowder 9,750(11) 5,000 *
James F. Keller 12,100 13,000 *
M. Andrew McLean 2,100(12) - 3,100 *
Bruce B. Nolte: 12,850(13) - 33,500 1.00%
Lawrence B. Nuckols(14) 15,100 14,100 *
Troy A. Peery, Jr. 5,000 7,500 *
John W, Pretlow, Jr. 1,000 1,000 ok
George W. Rimler 10,700 7,500 . *
Stuart C. Siegel 115,000 15,000 b
John J. Sponski 5,250 - 7,750 *
John C. Watkins, 3,500 6,700 o
William C. Wiley 37,000 ' 0 *
Robin Traywick Williams(15) .3,100 3,100 *
George D. Yancey 1,000 0 *
Jack C. Zoeller - ‘ 0 0 *
All Directors, Nominees and Executlve Officers as a 135,840(16) 122,250(16) 5.49%
Group (17) persons(16) o
* Represents less than one percent (1%) of total outstanding shares of TransCommunity common stock as of

March 31, 2006.

(1) For purposes of this table, beneficial ownership has been determined in accordance with the provisions of
Rule 13d-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 under which, in general, a person is deemed the beneficial
" owner of a security if he or she has or shares the power to vote or direct the voting of the security or the
power to dispose of or direct the disposition of the securxty, or if he or she has the right to acquire benef' cial

ownership of the secunty w1th1n 60 days.
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Except as otherwise indicated and except to the extent that in certain cases shares may be held in joint

tenancy with a spouse, each director, nominee or executive ofticer has sole voting and investment power with
respect to the shares shown.

Includes options that are or will be exercisable within 60 days of March 31, 2006.

According to Schedule 13G filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 14, 2006, these
shares are owned by, and voting and investment power is shared with, clients of Wellington Management
Company, LLP, including Bay Bond Partners, L.P., which is also a beneficial owner of more than 5% of -
TransCommunity’s common stock. See footnote (8).

According to Amendment No. 1 to Schedule 13G jointly filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on January 10, 2006, Northaven Management, Inc. shares voting and investment power with respect to all
418,400 shares with (i) Northaven Partners, L.P., which beneficially owns 193,730 shares, (ii) Northaven
Partners II, L.P., which beneficially owns 10,705 shares, (iii) Northaven Partners III, L.P., which beneficially
owns 196,046 shares, (iv) Northaven Offshore, Ltd., which beneficially owns 17 919 shares and (v)
Northaven Associates, LLC, which beneficially owns 418,400 shares.

According to Schedule 13G jointly filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 29, 2005,
Financial Stocks Capital Partners IV L.P. shares voting and investment power with respect to all 400,000

“shares with (i) Finstocks Capital Management IV, LLC which beneficially owns 400,000 shares, (ii) Steven

N. Stein who beneﬁcially owns 400,000 shares and (iii) John M. Stein who beneficially owns 400,000 shares.

Accdrding to Schedule 13G jointly filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 9, 2005,
Paragon Associates and Paragon Associates II Joint Venture share voting and investment power with respect
to all 400,000 shares with Bradbery Dyer 111, who beneficially owns 400,000 shares.

According to Amendment No. 1 to Schedule 13G jointly filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on February 14, 2006, Bay Pond Partners, L.P. shares voting and investment power with respect to all
344,600 shares with (i) Wellington Hedge Management, LLC which beneficially owns 344,600 shares and
(ii) Wellington Hedge Management, Inc. which beneficially owns 344,600 shares. See footnote (4).

According to Schedule 13D jointly filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 8, 2005,
Sandler O’Neill Asset Management, LLC shares voting and investment power with respect to all 250,000
shares with (i) SOAM Holdings, LLC which beneficially owns 167,500 shares, (ii) Malta Partrers, L.P.,
which beneficially owns 22,500 shares, (iii) Malta Hedge Fund, L.P., which beneficially owns 22,500 shares,
(iv) Malta Hedge Fund 11, L.P., which beneficially owns 122,500 shares, (v) Malta Offshore, Ltd., which
beneficially owns 82,500 shares and (vi) Terry Maltese, who beneficially owns 250,000 shares.

According to Schedule 13G jointly filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 16, 2006,
PRB Investors, L.P. shares voting and investment power with respect to all 236,400 shares with (i) PRB
Advisors, L.L.C., (ii) Stephen J. Paluszek and (iii) Andrew P. Bergmen.

Includes 4,500 shares held by Mr. Crowder as trustee for family trusts.

Includes 100 shares held by Mr. McLean as custodian for minor relatives.
Includes 350 shares held by Mr. Nolte or his wife as custodian for minor relatives.
Includes 500 shares held by Mr. Nuckols’ spouse.

Includes 3,000 shares held by Ms. Williams” spouse’s profit-sharing plan.

In addition to the executive officers named in the Summary Compensation Table, the beneficial ownership
shown for executive officers of TransCommunity reflects 140 shares beneficially owned and options for
5,000 shares exercisable by William B. Littreal, Chief Financial Officer.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) requires directors, executive officers, and

any persons holding more than 10% of the TransCommunity’s common stock to report their initial ownership of
TransCommunity’s equity securities and any subsequent changes in that ownership to the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Based on a review of these reports and written representations furnished to TransCommunity by its
directors and executive officers, TransCommunity believes that its officers and directors complied with ail filing
requirements under Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act during 2005.




ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

All shareholders of TransCommunity are requested to vote on the election of the Class II directors and Bruce B.
Nolte as a Class IIT director at the Annual Meeting. TransCommunity’s Board is divided into three classes (I, II, and
111} of directors. Lawrence W. Broomall, Troy A. Peery, Jr., George W. Rimler and Jack C. Zoeller currently serve
as Class II directors, with terms expiring at the 2006 Annual Meeting. All of the currently serving Class Il directors
are standing for re-election except (i) Mr. Broomall, who was appointed to the Board of Directors effective February
1, 2006, to fill a vacancy created by the resignation of Thomas M. Crowder as a director effective January 31, 2006
and (ii) Mr. Zoeller, who was appointed to the Board of Directors effective March 29, 2006, upon the
recommendation of the Nominating and Governance Committee. Mr. Broomall and Mr. Zoeller were each appointed
for a term expiring at the 2006 Annual Meeting. Mr. Broomall has served since 2005, and continues to serve, as
chairman of the board of directors - designate for the proposed Bank of Rockbridge. Bruce B. Nolte is currently
serving as a Class I1I director and was appointed to the Board effective January 1, 2006, to fill a vacancy created by
the resignation of William C. Wiley as a director effective, December-31, 2005. Mr. Nolte was appointed for a term
expiring at the 2006 Annual Meeting. Each of these persons is nominated by the Board of Directors, on the
recommendation of the Nominating and Governance Committee, for re-election as a Class II director or, in the case
of Mr. Nolte, for election as a Class {II director. If elected, the Class Il nominees will serve until the 2008 Annual
Meeting or until their respective successors are elected and qualified and Mr. Nolte will serve until the 2007 Annual
Meeting or until his respective successor is elected and qualified. The persons named in the proxy will vote for the
election of the nominees named below unless authority is withheld. The Board of Directors believes that the
nominees will be available and able to serve as directors, but if any of these persons should not be available or able
to serve, proxies will be voted for the remaining nominees and such other person or persons as the Board of
Directors of TransCommunity may designate. In the alternative, the Board may reduce the size of any class to reflect
the numbeér of remaining nominees, if any, for whom the proxies will be voted.

Certain information concerning the five nominees for election at the Annual Meeting is'set forth below, as well
as certain information about the other Class III directors and the Class I directors, who will continue in office after
the Annual Meeting until the 2007 and 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, respectively.

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends a vote “FOR” all of the individuals nominated to serve as
Class 11 directors and “FOR?” Mr. Nolte to serve as a Class III director. ’




Name and (Age)

CLASS II DIRECTOR NOMINEES
(To Serve until 2009 Annual Meeting)

Director
Since

Principal Occupation During Past Five Years

Lawrence W. Broomall (63)

Troy A. Peery, Jr. (59)

George W. Rimler (64)

Jack C. Zoeller (57)

2006

2002

2001

N/A

Financial Consultant, Hollins University; Retired, Senior Financial
Officer of Washington & Lee University, Lexington, Virginia
Chairman since January 1, 2006; President, Peery Enterprises (real
estate development), Manakin-Sabot, Virginia since October 1998;
President, Heilig-Meyers Company, Richmond, Virginia from
September 1985 to December 1998; Director, S&K Famous
Brands, Inc., Richmond, Virginia; Director, Bank of Goochland,
N.A., Goochland, Virginia

Consultant, Lecturer and Retired Professor of Management,
Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, Virginia;
Director, Virginia Family Business Forum; Former Member,
Virginia Racing Commission, Richmond, Virginia

Visiting Research Professor, George Washington University, 2005
to present; President and Chief Executive Officer, AtlantiCare Risk
Management Corp., Vienna, VA and Barbados, 1995 to 2005;
President and Chief Executive Officer, North American Health &
Life Insurance Co., 1996 to present; formerly Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, ComFed Bancorp., Lowell, MA, 1990 to 1993;
President, ComFed Savings Bank, Lowell, MA, 1989 to 1991,
Executive Vice President, President and Chief Executive Officer,
ComFed Mortgage Corp., Lowell, MA, 1987 to 1991

CLASS III DIRECTOR NOMINEE
(To Serve until 2007 Annual Meeting)

Director
Name and (Age) Since Principal Occupation During Past Five Years
Bruce B. Nolte (59) 2005 Chief Executive Officer and President, TransCommunity since
January 1, 2006; President, TransCommunity since May 1, 2001;
Executive Vice President and General Counsel of First Horizon
Strategic Alliances, Inc., a subsidiary of First Tennessee Bank,
N.A., from 1995 to 2001
CLASS III DIRECTORS
(Continuing to Serve until 2007 Annual Meeting)
Director
Name and (Age) Since Principal Occupation During Past Five Years
Lawrence B. Nuckols (65) 2002 Self-employed cattle farmer and real estate developer, Goochland,
- Virginia; former owner, Nuckols Exxon, Goochland, Virginia;
former member, Board of Supervisors, Goochland County,
Virginia; Chairman, Bank of Goochland, N.A., Goochland,
Virginia
John W. Pretlow, Jr. (61) 2001 Owner, John W. Pretlow Insurance Agency, Inc.,
Richmond, Virginia
2001 Member/President, Tre Sorelle, L.L.C. (consulting services),

John J. Sponski (66)

Locust Dale, Virginia; Retired, Former Executive Vice President,
Bank of America Corporation




. CLASS I DIRECTORS
(Continuing to Serve until 2008 Annual Meeting)

Director . .
Name and (Age) ’ Since. - Principal Occupation During Past Five Years
Stuart C. Siegél (64) . 2002 ©  Chairman, S&K Famous Brands, Inc., Richmond, Virginta;
‘ o Director, SunTtust Bank, Central Board, Richmond, Virginia
John C. Watkins (59) = 1998(1) President, Watkins Nurseries, Inc., Midlothian, Virginia; Member,

‘Virginia State Senate; Chairman, Bank of Powhatan, N.A.,
. Powhatan, Virginia
Robin Traywick Williams (55) 2002 Former Chairman, Virginia Racing Commission, Richmond,
o . C Virginia; Former Chief of Staff for Lieutenant Governor of
Virginia; Legislative Liaison for Lieutenant Governor of Virginia -
from 1997 to 2000; Director, Bank of Goochland; N.A:,
Goochland Vlrgmta

(1) Includes term as a director of Bank of Powhatan, N.A. before TransCommumty became the holdmg company
for Bank of Powhatan, NA..

There are no family relationships between any drrector or executive officer of TransCommunity. The Board of
Directors is not aware of any involvement in legal proceedmgs which is material to an evaluation of the ability or
integrity of any director or person nominated to become a director. Unless authority for the nominees is withheld,
the shares represented by the enclosed proxy card, if executed and returned, will be voted FOR the election of
the nominees proposed by the Board of Directors.

Board of D1rect0rs, Board Commﬂttees and Attendance ‘

The Board of Directors conducts its business through meetings of the Board and through its committees. The
Board of Directors held eleven regular meetings in 2005. Each incumbent director attended at least 75% of all such
meetings of the board and 2005 meetings of committees on which he or she served, except for Senator Watkins, who
attended 56.25% of such meetings. The Board of Directors has standing Executive, Compensation, Nominating and
Governance, Audit and Information Technology Committees. Historically, committee appomtments are made at the
board meeting following the annual meetmg of shareholders.

TransCommunity has not adopted-a formal policy on board members’ attendance at our annual meetings of
shareholders, although all board members are encouraged to attend All of our board members attended our 2005
annual meeting of shareho]ders

' No’minating and Governance Committee: The current members of the Nominating and Governance
Committee are Ms. Williams (Chairman), and Messrs. Broomall, Peery, Siegel and Sponski. The role and
responsibilities of the Nominating and Governance Committee are set.forth in a written charter adopted by the Board
in January 2005, a copy of which was attached to the 2005 proxy statement. The Nominating and Governance -
Committee makes nominations and considers the qualifications of any candidates for membership on the Board. The
Nominating and Governance Committee met seven times in 2005. The Board of Directors has determined that all
members of the Nominating and Governance Committee are independent under the Nasdaq Marketplace rules. "

-The Nominating and Governance Committee will corisider shareholders’ recommendations for director
candidates if made in writing. To give the Committee sufficient time to review and evaluate the recommendation,
any such shareholder recommendation must be received by the -Corporate Secretary at TransCommunity’s main
office no later than December 31, 2006 in order to be considered for the 2007 annual election of directors. Any such
recommendation must include the candidate’s name, biographical information and qualifications and be
accompanied by a written statement from the individual of His or her consent to be named as a candidate and, if
nominated and elected, to serve as a director. Any candidates recommended by a shareholder will be reviewed and
considered in the. same manner as all other director candtdates considered by the Nominating and Governance
Committee.




In addition, in accordance with TransCommunity’s bylaws, any shareholder entitled to vote in the election of
directors generally may nominate one or more persons for election as directors at the annual meeting. Such
shareholder nominations must include (i) the name and address of the shareholder who intends to make the
nomination, (ii) a representation that the shareholder is an owner of TransCommunity stock, entitled to vote, and
intends to appear at the Annual Meeting (in person or by proxy) to nominate the individual(s) specified in the notice,
(iv) a description of all arrangements or understandings between the shareholder and each nominee for director
pursuant to which the nomination(s) are made by the shareholder, and (v) other information regarding the nominee
proposed by the shareholder as required in the proxy rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission including the
amount and nature of each nominee’s beneficial ownership, age and principal occupation for the past five years. All
such nominations must be in proper written form and must be received by the Corporate Secretary by March 18,
2007 for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Qualifications for consideration as a Board nominee may vary according to the particular areas of expertise
being sought as a complement to the existing Board composition. However, in making its nominations, the Board of
Directors considers, among other things, an individual’s business experience, industry experience, financial
background, breadth of knowledge about issues affecting TransCommunity, time available for meetings and
consultation regarding TransCommunity matters, and other particular skills and experience possessed by the
individual.

TransCommunity does not currently employ an executive search ﬁrm or pay a fee to any other third party, to
locate qualified candidates for director positions.

Executive Committee: The current members of the Executive Committee are Messrs. Peery (Chairman), Nolte,
Siegel and Watkins. The Executive Committee reviews various matters and submits proposals or recommendations
to the Board of Directors. This committee is authorized, between meetings of the Board, to perform duties and
exercise certain authorities of the-Board. The Executive Committee met two times in 2003.

Compensation Committee: The current members of the Compensation Committee are Messrs. Peery
(Chairman), Nuckols, Rimler, Siegel and Watkins. This committee recommends the level of compensation for
TransCommunity’s chief executive officer and other employee remuneration plans to the Board of Directors. The
Compensation Committee did not meet in 2005. The Board of Directors has determined that all members of the
Compensation Committee are independent under the Nasdag Marketplace rules. -

Audit Committee: The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Sponski (Chaxrman) Broomall,
Peery and Pretlow. Also, by resolution of the Board of Directors of TransCommunity, the chair of the Audit
Committee of each existing subsidiary bank of TransCommunity sits as an ex officio member of the
TransCommunity Audit Committee, These additional members for 2005 were Benjamin I. Salomomsky (Bank of
Powhatan), W. Daniel Holly, III (Bank of Goochland) and David M. Purcell (Bank of Louisa). The Board of
Directors has determined that all members of the Audit Committee satisty the financial literacy standards of and are
independent for audit committee purposes under applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission
and the Nasdaq Marketplace rules. The Board also has determined that, within the meaning of the applicable rules of
the Securities and Exchange Commission, Mr. Peery constitutes an “audit committee financial expert.” The Audit
Committee reviews and approves various audit functions including the year-end audit performed by
TransCommunity’s independent auditors. The Audit Committee met four times in 2005. See Report of the Audit
Committee on pages 17-18.

Information Technology Committee: Members of the Information Technology Committee for 2005 were
Messrs. Crowder (Chairman), Rimler and Watkins. This committee oversees the information technology systems,
policies and procedures utilized by the Company and its subsidiaries. Representatives of each of the Company’s
subsidiary banks also_serve as ex-officio members of the committee. The Information Technology Committee met
four times in 2005.

Shareholder Communications with our Board of Directors

TransCommunity provides an informal process for shareholders to send communications to the Board of
Directors. Shareholders who wish to contact the Board of Directors or any of its members may do so by writing to
TransCommunity Financial Corporation, 4235 Innslake Drive, Glen Allen, Virginia 23060. Correspondence
directed to an individual Board member will be referred, unopened, to that member. Correspondence not directed to
a particular Board member will be referred, unopened, to the Chairman of the Board.




Directors’ Compensatlon
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The directors receive no retamer or fees for attendmg board or committee meetmgs

Our non-employee directors are eligible for equity awards under our 2001 Stock Option Plan, as amended. No
such awards were made to any direcfors in.2005. See the “Exercisable Options” column in the beneficial ownership
table under “Securities Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Ma'nagement above for the total number of
options exerc1sable w1thm 60 days of March 31, 2006 that were awarded in prlor years to the dlrectors

Executive Officers of TransCommunity th Are Not Directors

Name (Age)

Principal Occupation During Past Five Years

Thomas M. Crowder (50)

James F. Keller (50)

William B. Littreal (36)

M. Andrew McLean (52)

George D. Yancey (57)

Corporate Secretary since January 31, 2006; Chief Financial Officer from February 3,
2003 to January 31, 2006, TransCommunity since February 3, 2003; Director from
March 13, 2001 to January 31, 2006, TransCommunity; Executive Vice President,
Guilford Company (private investment firm), Richmond, Virginia, from 1989 to
2003; Director, Bank of Goochland, N.A., Goochland, Virginia

" President and Chief Executive Officer, Bank of Powhatan, N.A. since December 7,

2000. Before joining Bank of Powhatan, Mr. Keller was Branch Manager for the
Cumberland office of Wachovia Bank, Cumberland, Virginia; Director, Bank of
Powhatan, N.A., Powhatan, Virginia

Chief Financial Officer, TransCommunity since February 1, 2006; Senior Vice
President and Controller, TransCommunity from May 2005 to February 1, 2006.
Before joining TransCommunity, Mr. Littreal served as Information Systems
Manager-Finance Department for the City of Richmond, Virginia, from October 2004
to April 2005; as President, Capital Resource Group, Inc. {(consulting firm), from June
2004 to October 2004; and as Senior Vice President-Operations and Technology,
Citizens and Farmers Bank, West Point, Virginia, from April 2000 to June 2004
President and Chief Executive Officer, Bank of Goochland, N.A. since October 15,
2001. Before joining Bank of Goochland, Mr. McLean was Executive Vice President
at First Capital Bank, Glen Allen, Virginia; Director, Bank of Goochland, N.A.,
Goochland, Virginia

President and Chief Executive Officer, Bank of Louisa, N.A. since April 19, 2004;
Branch Manager, Bank of Louisa, a branch of the Bank of Powhatan, N.A. from July
14, 2003 to April 19, 2004. Before joining the TransCommunity organization,

Mr. Yancey served in a variety of positions with Wachov1a Bank and its predecessor
mstltutlons




EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following table shows the cash and non-cash compensation paid for 2005, 2004 and 2003 to
TransCommunity’s Chief Executive Officer and next five most highly compensated executive officers.

Summary Compensation Table

Annual Compensation Long-Term Compensation

Securities
Other Annual Restricted Underlying All Other

Name and Compensation Stock Options Compensation

Principal Position Year Salary ($) Bonus (§) (%) (1) Awards (3) #) (2) ® 3

Bruce B. Nolte 2005 $130,000 — — — — 3 11,700
President and Chief 2004 $124,000 — — —_ — 5 11,160
Executive Officer(4) 2003 $124,000 $ 10,500 — — 33,500 § 8,835

William C. Wiley 2005 $160,000 — — — - — % 13,633
Former Chairman 2004 $160,000 e — — — % - 20,907
and Chief Executive 2003 $150,000 $ 14,250 — § 299,000(6) 30,000 $ 9,483
Officer(5)

Thomas M. Crowder 2005 $130,000 — — — —  § 11,700
Corporate Secretary, 2004 $125,000 — — — — § 11,233
Former Chief 2003 $105416 $ 5,000 — — 5000 § 8,062
Financial Officer(7) ,

James F. Keller 2005 $130,000 $ 25,000 — — — 11,700
President and Chief 2004 $120,000 $ 20,000 — — — $ 10,800
Executive Officer, 2003 $115,000 $ 20,000 — — 12,000 S 8,737
Bank of Powhatan,

N.A(S)

M. Andrew McLean 2005 $127,000 $ 25,000 — — — 3 11,430
President and Chief 2004 $120,000 $ 25,000 — — — 8 10,980
Executive Officer, 2003 $116,000 $ 20,000 — — 3,100 % 8,265
Bank of Goochland,

N.A(9)

George D. Yancey 2005 $122,500 $ 10,000 — — — 5 11,025

President and Chief 2004 $104,166 $ 44,065 — — — 3 9,375

Executive Officer,
Bank of Louisa,
NA(10)

(1)  The amount of compensation in the form of perquisites or other personal benefits properly categorized in this
column according to the disclosure rules adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission did not exceed
the lesser of $50,000 or 10% of the total annual salary and bonus reported in each of the years reported for
each executive officer. :

(2)  On April 15, 2003, options were awarded to Messrs. Nolte, Wiley, Crowder, Keller and McLean for the
shares as indicated. All these options have an exercise price of $10.00 per share and were fully vested as of
. December 31, 2005. The options for 30,000 shares awarded to Mr. Wiley and options for 21,000 shares
awarded to Mr. Nolte were made pursuant to employment agreements with Messrs. Nolte and Wiley effective
June 27, 2001. The options awarded to Mr. Wiley were surrendered without exercise as of December 31,
2005. See “Employment Agreements” below.

(3)  “All Other Compensation” consists of 401(k) matching amounts paid by TransCommunity.
(4)  Mr. Nolte was appointed as Chief Executive Officer effective January 1, 2006.

(5) Mr. Wiley resigned from his positions of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer effective December 31,
2005.

(6) In connection with Mr. Wiley’s employment agreement with TransCommunity, on December 8, 2003, the
Board of Directors awarded Mr. Wiley 25,000 “restricted” shares of TransCommunity stock. These shares
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vested in increments of 5,000 shares per year as of December 31 of each year commencing December 31,
2003. All of the unvested shares became fully vested pursuant to a Separation and General Release that
TransCommunity entered into with Mr. Wlley on December 19, 2005.

(7)  Mr. Crowder resigned from his position as Chief Financial Officer effective January 31, 2006. Mr. Crowder
became Chief Financial Officer of TransCommunity on February 3, 2003. The amount shown for
Mr. Crowder for 2003 represents compensation paid from that date through December 31, 2003.

(8  Mr. Keller’s salary-is paid by Bank of Powhatan.
(9)  Mr. McLean’s salary is paid by Bank of Goochland.

(10) Mr. Yancey became President and Chief Executive Officer of Bank of Louisa on April 19, 2004. The amount
shown for Mr. Yancey in 2004 is his compensation from that date through December 31, 2004. His salary is- -
paid by Bank of Louisa.

Stock Options

No named executive officer was granted or exercised any stock options during 2005. The following table shows
information concerning options held by the named executive officers under the TransCommumty 2001 Stock Option

Plan at December 31, 2005.

Fiscal Year-End Option Values

Number of Securities Value of Unexercised
Underlying Unexercised In-the-Money Options
) Options at 12/31/05 (#) at 12/31/05 ($)
Name Exercisable/Unexercisable Exercisable/Unexercisable
Bruce B. Nolte - 33,500/0 $0/80
William C. Wiley 0/0 N/A
Thomas M. Crowder 5,000/0 $0/80
James F. Keller 13,000/0 $0/%0
M. Andrew McLean 3,100/0 . $0/$0

George D. Yancey 0/0 N/A

Employment Agreements

TransCommunity entered into a Separation Agreement and General Release with Mr. Wiley on December 19,
2005. Pursuant to the separation agreement, Mr. Wiley received a severance payment equal to one year’s base salary
($160,000) and the remaining unvested 15,000 shares of a 25,000 restricted stock award became fully vested. In
return, Mr. Wiley forfeited all of his 35,850 vested but unexercised stock options and released TransCommunity
from its obligations under an employment agreement between TransCommunity and Mr. Wiley dated December g,
2003.

Mr. Littreal serves as Chief Financial Officer of TransCommunity under an employment agreement with
TransCommunity dated December 28, 2005. The employment agreement provides for a one time retention bonus of
$10,000, a base salary of $115,000 and an option award to.purchase 5,000 shares of TransCommunity’s common
stock at a price of $7.65 per share. In addition, if within a one year period after a change of control (as defined in the
employment agreement) that occurs prior to or on December 31, 2006, (i) Mr. Littreal’s employment is terminated
by TransCommunity or by Mr. Littreal for any reason, except for fraud, dishonesty, embezzlement, gross negligence
or willful misconduct, (ii) Mr. Littreal is removed as Chief Financial Officer, (iii) Mr. Littreal’s job responsibilities
are materlally changed and restricted, (iv) Mr. Littreal’s annual salary rate is decreased, or (v) Mr. Littreal’s office is
based more than 15 miles from the facility where he was located 90 days before the announcement of the possible
change in control, TransCommunity will owe Mr. Littreal severance pay. Additionally, if TransCommunity
terminates Mr. Littreal’s employment before or on December 31, 2006 or fails to renew the agreement for any
reason except fraud, dishonesty, embezzlement, gross negligence or willful misconduct, TransCommunity must
provide 90 days notification and will owe Mr. Littreal severance pay. If severance pay is owed to Mr. Littreal,
TransCommunity will pay him an amount equal to Mr. Littreal’s then current salary within 30 days after the
triggering event.
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The presidents of two of TransCommunity’s subsidiary banks have employment agreements with the bank
which employs the president. Under each agreement, the individual serves as President and Chief Executive Officer,
with the responsibility for performing such services and duties as each respective bank’s chairman or board of
directors may designate. James F. Keller’s agreement with the Bank of Powhatan commenced July 8, 2003, and
provides for an annual base salary of $120,000. George D. Yancey’s agreement with the Bank of Louisa
commenced April. 19, 2004, and provides for a base salary of $110,000. The base salary provided for in each
agreement is subject to increase in the discretion of each respective board of directors, and each agreement includes
an automobile allowance and health and disability insurance coverage.

Each agreement is for a period of three years, with a two-year renewal at the option of the bank. Mr. Keller and
Mr. Yancey serve at the pleasure of the respective bank’s board of directors. If, during the term of the agreement,
the employment of the president is terminated without cause, the terminated president will be entitled to a severance
payment equal to his annual salary in effect at that time. If, during the term of the agreement, the president’s
employment is terminated within one year of a change in control of TransCommunity, he will be entitled to
severance pay equal to three times his annual salary in effect at that time. Each agreement also contains non-
competition covenants for a period of six months following termination of employment.

Securities ‘Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plan

The following table sets forth information as of January 1, 2006 with respect to certain compensation plans
under which equity securities of TransCommunity are authorized for issuance.

(©

(a)

Number of securities
to be issued upon
exercise of
outstanding options,

(b)
Weighted-average
exercise price of
outstanding options,

Number of securities

' remaining available for

future issuance under

equity compensation plans

(excluding securities

Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in column (a))

Equity compehsation.plans approved by

shareholders A -0 . N/A N/A
Equity compensation plans not approved by

shareholders(1) 281,425 8§ 10.00 47875

Total 281,425 § 10.00 47875

(1) All shares shown relate to the 2001 Stock Option Plan. As noted below, the plan was amended in March 2003 to
increase the total number of shares issuable under the plan to 330,000. Information concerning options awarded
under the plan to directors and officers of TransCommunity is contained in the “Exercisable Options” column in
the beneficial ownership table under “Securities Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management”
above. For information concerning a restricted stock award made by the Board of Directors to William C. Wiley
in 2003 see Note (6) to the Summary Compensation Table above under “Executive Compensation.”

2001 Stock Option Plan. The Board of Directors of the Bank of Powhatan adopted a stock option plan effective
May 8, 2001. The plan was assumed by TransCommunity in connection with the reorganization in which Bank of
Powhatan became a wholly-owned subsidiary of TransCommunity. The plan was amended and restated effective
December 19, 2001, and was further amended on March 27, 2003, to increase the number of shares available for
award and to eliminate limits on annual awards that may be made under the plan. The plan was adopted in order to
reward employees and directors for services rendered and investment risks undertaken to date and to provide
flexibility to TransCommunity in its ability to motivate, attract, and retain the services of employees and directors of
TransCommunity and its subsidiaries upon whose effort the successtul conduct of its operation is largely dependent.
The plan will expire on May 7, 2011, unless sooner terminated by the Board. As of December 31, 2005, options to
acquire 282,125 shares have been awarded under the plan (excluding options which have lapsed and which shares
are available for future grant), of which options for 700 shares have been exercised.

The plan is administered by the Compensation Committee of TransCommunity’s Board of Directors, which
consists entirely of the non-employee directors of TransCommunity’s Executive Committee. The Compensation
Committee has the power, among others, to determine the employees and directors to whom awards shall be made.
In administering the plan, the committee generally has the authority to determine the terms and conditions upon
which awards may be made and exercised, but no option will be exercisable in any event after ten years from its
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grant, to determine terms and provisions of each written agreement evidencing an award, to construe and interpret
the plan and the agreements, to establish, amend or waive rules or regulations for the plan’s administration, to
accelerate the exercisability of any award, the end of any performance period or termination of any period of .
restriction, and to make all other determinations and take all other actions necessary or advisable for the -
administration of the plan. The members of the committee are indemnified by TransCommunity against the
reasonable expenses incurred by them, including attorney’s fees, in the defense of any action, suit or proceeding, or
any appeal therein to which they may be a party by reasons of any action taken or failure to act under the plan. .

The plan provides that options for up to 330,000 shares of TransCommunity’s common stock may be issued to
employees and directors under the plan. The committee will adjust the number of shares subject to each outstanding
award, the exercise price and the aggregate number of shares from which grants or awards may be made in order to
reflect such events as stock dividends, stock splits, recapitalizations, mergers, consolidations or reorganizations by
TransCommunity. :

Subject to the terms, conditions and limitations of the plan, the committee may modify, extend or renew
outstanding awards, or, if authorized by the Board, accept the surrender of outstanding awards and authorize new
awards in substitution therefor, including awards with lower exercise prices or longer terms than the surrendered
awards. The committee may also modify any outstanding agreement, provided that no modification may adversely
affect the rights or obligations of the recipient without the consent of the recipient.

The Board of Directors may terminate, amend or modify the plan from time to time in any respect, unless the
particular amendment or modification would adversely affect any optionee in which case the consent of the optionee
would be required. Any such amendment may be effected without shareholder approval except to the extent that
such approval is required by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, pursuant to the rules under Section 16
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, by any national securities exchange or system on which the stock is then
listed or reported, by any regulatory body having jurisdiction with respect thereto, or under any other applicable
laws, rules or regulations.

Employees and directors of TransCommunity and any subsidiaries (including any director who is also an
employee) who are selected by the committee are eligible for awards under the plan. Such employees include any
employee of TransCommunity and any subsidiaries, regardless of title or position. The plan does not limit the
number of shares for which options may be granted to any one employee or director.

The exercise price of an award may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of the shares on the award
date. Unless the committee determines otherwise, one third of an award to an employee (in his capacity as such if he
is both an employee and a director) becomes vested and exercisable on each of the first three anniversaries of the
award date and may only be exercisable while the employee is employed by TransCommunity or its subsidiaries.
Unless the committee determines otherwise, one third of an award to a director (in his capacity as such if he is both
an employee and a director) becomes vested and exercisable on each of the first three anniversaries of the-award
date. The full award becomes immediately vested and exercisable if the director’s service as a director terminates on
account of his death, his retirement in accordance with any company policy on mandatory retirement for directors,
his permanent and total disability or his failure to be reelected after requesting to stand for reelection. Option awards
for directors remain exercisable in accordance with their terms if a director retires as'a director but continues to
serve as a non-voting director emeritus, or advisory director if so designated by the Board of Directors. Unless
otherwise provided by the committee, each award becomes vested and exercisable in the event of a change in control
of TransCommunity. All options are subject to exercise or forfeiture if TransCommunity’s capital falls below its
minimum requirements, as determined by its state or federal primary regulator, and TransCommunity’s primary
federal regulator so directs TransCommunity to require such exercise or forfeiture.

All options awarded to date have been awarded to various directors and employees of TransCommunity, Bank
of Powhatan, Bank of Goochland and the organizing board of directors of Bank of Louisa at an exercise price of
$10.00 per share and a term of ten years. When awarded, one-third of the options were scheduled to vest annually in
each of the first three years. In the case of options awarded to organizing directors of the Bank of Louisa, vesting
periods did not commence to run until Bank of Louisa opened for business as a separate, subsidiary bank on April
19, 2004. In light of the potential impact of the impending adoption of new accounting rules (FASB 123R) effective
January 1, 2006, on December 14, 2005, the Board of Directors approved the acceleration of the all unvested
options, except for options awarded to the organizing directors of the Bank of Louisa, effective December 14, 2005.
Otherwise, the accelerated options would have fully vested on April 15, 2006. The discretionary option awards were




made by the Compensation Committee taking into consideration the relative “at risk” capital contributions made to
TransCommunity and to Bank of Powhatan to finance their initial organizational stages, attendance at board
meetings, committee responsibilities, and efforts to enhance TransCommunity’s business with new customers and
potential customers.

Interest of Management and Board in Certain Transactions

Certain directors and officers of TransCommunity and persons with whom they are associated have had, and
expect to have in the future, banking transactions with Bank of Powhatan, Bank of Goochland and Bank of Louisa.
In the opinion of management of TransCommunity, all such loans and commitments for loans that have been made
to these individuals were made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates, collateral and repayment
terms as those prevailing at the same time for comparable transactions with other persons, were made in the ordinary
course of business, and do not involve more than a normal risk of collectibility or present other unfavorable features.

Effective June 1, 2003, in contemplation of initially opening the Bank of Louisa as a branch of Bank of
Powhatan, Bank of Powhatan leased for 12 months an office location in the Town of Louisa from John J. Purcell,
Ir., a director of TransCommunity until March 29, 2006. The lease required no rental payments for the first 12
months, and could be extended on a month-to month basis thereafter at a rent of $1,000 per month, [n exchange for
the landlord foregoing monthly rent, Bank of Powhatan agreed to make certain tenant improvements to the leased
premises valued at $67,000 that reverted to the landlord at the termination of the lease. The Bank of Louisa branch
of Bank of Powhatan opened for business at this leased location in July 2003, and the lease obligation was
transferred to the Bank of Louisa when that bank received its separate national banking charter on April 19, 2004.
Upon completion of the new main office of Bank of Louisa in April of 2005, Bank of Louisa terminated the lease
with Mr. Purcell and ceased making rent payments of $1,000 per month. The amount of rent paid by the Bank of
Louisa to Mr. Purcell in 2005 totaled $3,000.

AUDIT COMMITTEE DISCLOSURE

Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, which consists entirely of directors who meet the current
independence requirements of the Nasdagq listing standards, has furnished the following report. The Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002 added a number of provisions to federal law to strengthen the authority and increase the responsibility
of corporate audit committees.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in overseeing and monitoring the integrity of TransCommunity’s
financial reporting process, its compliance with legal and regulatory requirements and the quality of its internal and
external audit processes. The role and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set forth in a written charter
adopted by the Board. The Audit Committee reviews and reassesses the charter annually and recommends any
changes to the Board for approval.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing TransCommunity’s overall financial reporting process. In
fulfilling its oversight responsibilities for the financial statements for fiscal year 2005, the Audit Committee:

e Reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 with
management and McGladrey & Pullen, LLP (“McGladrey & Pullen™), TransCommumty s mdependent
accountants;

e Discussed with McGladrey & Pullen the matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing
Standards No. 61 relating to the conduct of the audit;

e Received written disclosures and the letter from McGladrey & Pullen regarding its independence as’
required by Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1. The Audit Committee also discussed with
McGladrey & Pullen its independence; and

e Reviewed and discussed with McGladrey & Pullen TransCommunity’s critical accounting policies,
alternate financial reporting and material communications between McGladrey & Pullen and management.
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The Audit Committee also considered the status of pending litigation, taxation matters and other areas of
oversight relating to the financial reporting and audit process that the Audit Committee determined appropriate.

As described more fully in its charter, a copy of which was attached to the 2004 proxy statement, the purpose of
the Audit Committee is to assist the Board in its general oversight of TransCommunity’s financial reporting, internal
controls and audit functions. Management is responsible for the preparation, presentation and integrity of
TransCommunity’s financial statements, accounting and financial reporting principles, internal controls and
procedures designed to ensure compliance with accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. The Audit
Committee serves a board-level oversight role, in which it provides advice, counsel and direction to management
and the auditors on the basis of the information it receives, discussions with management and auditors, and the .
experience of the Audit Committee’s members in business, financial and accounting matters. The Audit Committee
does not complete its reviews prior to TransCommunity’s public announcements of financial results and, necessarily
relies on the work and assurances of TransCommunity’s management, which has the primary responsibility for
financial statements and reports, and of the independent auditors, who, in their report, express an opinion on the
conformity of the Company’s annual financial statements to generally accepted accounting principles.

Based on the Audit Committee’s review of the audited financial statements and discussions with management
and McGladrey & Pullen, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board that the audited financial statements be
included in TransCommunity’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 for
filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission. .

" Andit Committee ’

John J. Sponski, Chairman
Lawrence W. Broomall
John J. Pretlow, Jr.
. Stuart C. Siegel,
W. Daniel Holly, III (ex officio)
David M. Purcell (ex officio)
Benjamin I. Salomonsky (ex officio)

Audit Committee Pre-approval Policy

The Audit Committee reviews and pre-approves all auditing services and permitted non-audit services
performed by TransCommunity’s independent auditors, as well as corresponding fees, subject to the de minimis
exception for permitted non-audit services described in Section 10A(i)(1)(B) of the Exchange Act which are
approved by the committee prior to the completion of the audit.

The Audit Committee may form and delegate authority to, when appropriate, subcommittees consisting of one
or more members, including the authority to grant pre-approvals of audit and permitted non-audit services, provided
that decisions of any such subcommittee to grant pre- approvals are presented to the committee at its next scheduled
meeting. ‘ .

Principal Accountant Fees

The following fees were billed by 'S.B. Hoover & Company, L.L.P. (**S.B. Hoover”) for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2004 and by McGladrey & Pullen for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005:

2004 2005

Audit Fees(1): § 81,653 § 112,103
Audit Related Fees(2) ‘ : 27,628 3,700
Tax Fees(3) _ ‘ 3,520 3,500
All Other Fees(4): ' 9,727 35,976
$ 122,528  § 155,281

(1) Includes the annual audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and quarterly review of
TransCommunity’s financial statements.
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(2) Includes loan reviews and consultation on financial accounting and reporting standards.
(3) Includes federal and state tax filings. -

(4) “All Other Fees” consisted primarily of fees for services rendered in connection with TransCommunity’s
registration statements filed under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with respect to its public offerings,
and certain periodic reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and with filings made
with applicable bank regulatory agencies and for other- mrscellaneous accounting services.

The Audit Committee considered the provisior of the non-audit services listed above by S.B. Hoover in 2004
and by McGladrey & Pullen in 2005, and determined that the provision of these services to TransCommunity was
compatible with maintaining the independence of its external auditors.

Change of Auditors

On February 28, 2005, TransCommunity, acting through the Audit Committee of its Board of Directors,
terminated the engagement of S.B. Hoover as its principal independent accountant, effective as of the completion of
S.B. Hoover’s audit work on TransCommumty s financial statements for 2004 and the issuance of S B. Hoover s
report thereon. '

During the two fiscal years ended December 31, 2004, and during the subsequent interim period through
February 28, 2005, there was no disagreement between TransCommunity and S.B. Hoover on any matter of
accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure which, if not
resolved to S.B. Hoover’s satisfaction, would have caused them to make reference to the subject matter of the
disagreement in connection with its reports on TransCommunity’s consolidated financial statements. The audit
reports of S.B. Hoover on TransCommunity’s consolidated financial statements as of and for the two fiscal years
ended December 31, 2004 did not contain any adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion, nor were these opinions
qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles.

We provided S.B. Hoover with a copy of the above disclosures, also set forth in our current reports on Form 8-
K and 8-K/A filed with the SEC on March 4, 2005, and April 26, 2005, and requested that they furnish us with
letters addressed to the SEC stating whether they agreed with the above statements and, if not, stating the respects in
which they did not agree. S.B. Hoover’s letters stating its agreement with the above statements were filed as exhibits
to the Form 8-K and 8-K/A.

On April 21, 2005, based upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors engaged
McGladrey & Pullen as TransCommunity’s independent public accountant for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2005. During the two years ended December 31, 2004, and through April 21, 2005, we did not consult with
McGladrey & Pullen regarding the application of accounting principles to a specified transaction, either completed
or proposed, or the type of audit opinion that might be rendered on our consolidated financial statements.

MeGladrey & Pullen has also been selected to serve as our independent public accountant for the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2006. A representative of McGladrey & Pullen is expected to attend the Annual Meeting and
will be given the opportunity to make a statement and respond to appropriate questions from the shareholders.

OTHER MATTERS

As of the date of this proxy statement, management is not aware of any business to come before the Annual
Meeting other than those matters described above. However, if any other matters should properly come before the
Annual Meeting, it is intended that proxies in the accompanying form will be voted in respect thereof in accordance
with the judgment of the person or persons voting the proxies.

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS FOR 2007 ANNUAL MEETING

Under applicable law, the Board of Directors need not include an otherwise appropriate shareholder proposal in
its proxy statement or form of proxy for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders unless the proposal is received by
the TransCommunity’s Secretary at TransCommunity’s principal office in Richmond, Virginia, on or before December
18, 2006. Shareholders should refer to the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, which set standards for
eligibility and specify the types of proposals that are not appropriate for inclusion in the proxy statement.
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In addition, the TransCommunity’s Bylaws prescribe certain procedures that must be followed, including
advance notice requirements, in order for a proposal to be properly presented at an annual meeting. Notice that a
shareholder intends to bring any matter before the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders must be received by
TransCommunity on or before December 18, 2006. If a shareholder does not provide the proper notice by December
18, 2006, the Chairman of the meeting may exclude the matter, and the matter will not be acted upon at the meeting.
If the Chairman does not exclude the matter, the proxies may use their discretionary authority to vote on the matter
in the manner they believe is appropriate, as the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission allow. Any
shareholder desiring a copy of TransCommunity’s Bylaws will be furnished one without charge upon written request

to the Secretary.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

A copy of TransCommunity’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB (including exhibits) for the year ended
December 31, 2005, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, will be furnished without charge
to shareholders upon written request directed to the Corporate Secretary, TransCommunity Financial
Corporation, 4235 Innslake Drive, Glen Allen, VA 23060. A copy of TransCommunity’s Annual Report for
2005 on Form 10-KSB may also be obtained by downloading it from TransCommunity’s website at
www.tcfeorp.com under “Investor Relations—Financial Information.”
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Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This report on Form 10-KSB contains certain forward-looking statements, including or related to our future
results, including certain projections and business trends. Assumptions relating to forward-looking statements
involve judgments with respect 1o, among other things, future economic, competitive and market conditions and
Suture business and regulatory decisions, all of which are difficult or impossible to predict accurately and many of
which are beyond our control. When used in this report, the words “estimate,” “project,” “intend,” “believe”” and

“expect” and similar expressions identify forward-looking statements. These and other statements, which are not
historical facts, are based largely on management’s current expectations and assumptions and are subject to a
number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by
these forward-looking statements. Although we believe that the assumptions underlying these forward-looking
statements are reasonable, any of the assumptions could prove inaccurate, and we may not realize the results

contemplated by the forward-looking statement.

Many factors could cause the Company’s actual results to differ materially from the results contemplated by the
Jorward-looking statements. Some factors, which could negatively affect the results, include:

o Changes economic conditions, either nalioﬂally or within the Company s markets;
+  Changes in market interest rates affecting interest margins and profitability;

o Ability to successfully execute our growth strategies, . '

o Regulatory changes,;

o - Competitive pressures, and

o Legal or accounting changes.

In light of the significant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking information included in this report, you
should not regard the inclusion of this information as our representation that we will achieve any strategy,
objectives or other plans. The forward-looking statements contained in this report speak only as of the date of this
report, and we expressly disclaim any obligation to update or revise any annual forward-looking statements,
whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as required by law.

As used in this annual report, we refer to TransCommunity Financial Corporation as “TransCommunity, "
Bank of Powhatan, N.A. as “Bank of Powhatan,” Bank of Goochland, N.A. as “Bank of Goochland,” and Bank of

Louisa, N.A. as "Bank of Louisa.”
PARTI

Item 1. Description of Business

TransCommunity Financial Corporation (“TransCommunity” or the “Company”) is a financial holding
company headquartered in Richmond, Virginia. TransCommunity was formed in March 2001, principally in
response to perceived opportunities resulting from the takeover in recent years of a number of Virginia-based banks
by national and regional banking institutions. TransCommunity, through its three banking subsidiaries, Bank of
Powhatan, Bank of Goochland and Bank of Louisa (collectively, the “banks™), operates a community banking
business in the Central Virginia Piedmont region west and north of the greater Richmond metropolitan area. Bank of
Powhatan, with one office in Powhatan County, opened for business in March 2000. TransCommunity became the
holding company for Bank of Powhatan in August 2001, through a statutory share exchange transaction. Bank of
Goochland, with two offices in Goochland County, opened for business in November 2002, The Bank of Louisa,
with one office in Louisa County, was originally established as a branch office of the Bank of Powhatan and was
“spun off” as a separately-chartered bank in April 2004.

We also own Main Street Mortgage & Investment Corporation (“Main Street”), a mortgage brokerage company,
as well as TransCommunity Investment Services, Inc., an insurance agency and investment broker, and
TransCommunity Investment Advisors, Inc., a registered investment advisor (collectively, “Financial Services™).
Main Street operates as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Bank of Powhatan. In addition to its offices in
TransCommunity’s headquarters location, Main Street operates retail production offices in Richmond, Danville,
Lynchburg and Virginia Beach, Virginia. Main Street also has mortgage loan officers on site in TransCommunity’s




subsidiary banks, as well as in Lexington at the office of the proposed Bank of Rockbridge, a de novo bank which
TransCommunity seeks to establish in Rockbridge County, Virginia.

At December 31, 2005, TransCommunity had total assets of $178.1 million, total loans net of the allowance for
loan losses of $120.9 million, total deposits of $146.6 million and total stockholders’ equity of $30.4 million.

Our Growth Strategy

Our goal is to provide superior, long-term returns to our shareholders by building a significant community
banking franchise in Virginia. Virginia is dominated by large, out-of-state banks, which have expanded their market
presence in Virginia primarily by acquiring Virginia-domiciled institutions. We believe this consolidation provides
us with a unique opportunity to build a successful, locally-oriented financial organization. We intend to target
underserved or over-consolidated markets in Virginia and to enter those markets through one of the following
strategies:

o Strategic De Novo Banks. We have developed substantial knowledge and expertise in organizing de novo
banks. To date, we have opened three de novo banks and plan to open one additional bank in Lexington,
Virginia, We believe that there are significant operational and economic benefits to establishing new
independent banks that outweigh the associated costs. While our banks are still relatively new, they have
demonstrated that they can produce attractive margins and can reach operating profitability in a reasonable
period of time. Bank of Powhatan reached operating profitability in its first two years, and Bank of
Goochland reached operating profitability in 20 months. Bank of Louisa has not yet reached operating
profitability; however, this bank has only been open since April 2004. Once the Company reaches
consolidated profitability, we may add additional de novo banks in attractive markets where we can hire
experienced management teams.

o Opportunistic Acquisitions. While Virginia is dominated by large, out-of-state banks, there are over 70
banking institutions headquartered in Virginia that have less than $250 million in assets. We believe that
many of these smaller banks will seek to merge with companies that have the infrastructure in place to
handle the growing back-office and regulatory burden faced by smaller institutions. TransCommunity’s
decentralized structure and approach should be attractive to the management, board of directors, employees
and shareholders of such companies. We believe these factors will make TransCommunity a competitive
acquirer. Our acquisition strategy will be opportunistic and is intended to augment our de novo bank
strategy.

+  Selective De Novo Branching. To date we have organized three de novo banks, but only the Bank of
Goochland has established a branch office. The Bank of Powhatan is actively evaluating its options for a
new branch office in Powhatan County. As we grow, we will consider opportunities to establish new
branches to leverage the brand awareness developed by our banks and to provide added convenience to our
customers. In some cases, we may establish branches that operate under a separate name with a “doing
business as” designation. For example, the Bank of Louisa operated under that name, but as a branch of the
Bank of Powhatan, before Bank of Louisa was chartered as a separate bank.

Our Operating Strategy — Common Operating Platform

Our holding company structure allows us to reduce operating expenses at the bank level through the use of
shared services developed by the holding company, which we refer to as our Common Operating Platform.
Information technology, telephone services, item processing and website management are examples of the services
TransCommunity provides. Generally, we can provide these services at a lower cost on a “bulk buying” basis. In
addition, managing the delivery of these services from the holding company allows our managers in the subsidiary
banks to devote more time to serving customers. We intend to continuously evaluate operations functions that can be
consolidated for the benefit of the banks, their customers and shareholders of TransCommunity.

Our Banks

Bank of Powhatan. Bank of Powhatan commenced its banking operations in March 2000. In March 2001, the
bank relocated to a permanent, newly-constructed facility located on the north side of U.S. Route 60, the major east-
west highway in Powhatan County. Powhatan County is a suburb of Richmond and is experiencing significant
growth in population. From 2000 to 2005, Powhatan County’s population grew 16.1%. For the period from 2005 to




2009, the population of Powhatan County is expected to grow 16.8%, the ninth- fastest growing county in Virginia.
This population growth rate is more than double the 8.4% growth rate expected for the Commonwealth of Virginia,
as a whole, and more than three times the 4.1% expected population growth rate for the United States over the same
period. The Powhatan County deposit market grew 82.4% from June 30, 2001 to June 30, 2005. The bank is
evaluating opening a branch office in Powhatan County serving a highly desirable area, which includes a zip code
that has one of the highest average household incomes in the greater Richmond metropolitan area.

At December 31, 2005, Bank of Powhatan had $73.7 million in total assets, total loans net of the all'owance for
loan losses of $49.1 million and $66.2 million of total deposits. Net income amounted to $1,051,937 for the year
ended December 31, 2005. :

Bank of Goochland. Bank of Goochland opened in November 2002. Goochland County is contiguous to
Powhatan County but separated by the James River west of Richmond and a 45-minute drive from Charlottesville.
Bank of Goochland initially conducted business from its present branch office facility at historic Goochland
Courthouse, which serves the western portion of the Goochland market. Bank of Goochland’s main office, which
was opened in October 2003, is located in Centerville, on U.S. Route 250, a heavily-traveled route used by
Goochland County residents in their commute to and from work in the Richmond area. The location is six miles
west of Innsbrook (where TransComimunity is headquartered) a significant business community in western Henrico
County. Goochland County is expected to experience a 12:9% population growth from 2005 to 2009 The dep051ts
in Goochland County grew 48.4% from June 30, 2001 to June 30, 2005

At December 31, 2005, Bank of Goochland had $63.6 million in total assets, total loans net of the allowance for
loan losses of $52.8 million and $56.8 million-of total: dep051ts Net income @amounted to $1,056,476 for the year
ended December 31, 2005.

Bank of Louisa. Bank of Louisa opened its first office in July 2003, in the Town of Louisa, as a branch of the
Bank of Powhatan. Louisa County is contiguous to Goochland County’s northern boundary and just east of
Charlottesville. In April 2004, Bank of Louisa was spun off as a separately-chartered bank subsidiary of
TransCommunity. Concurrent with its opening, Bank of Louisa purchased the assets and assumed the deposits of the
Louisa branch of Bank of Powhatan. The permanent main office for Bank of Louisa, located in the Town of Louisa,
opened in April 2005. The deposits in Louisa County grew 41.3% from June 30, 2001 to June 30, 2005. Loulsa
County is expected to experience a ) 0% population growth from 2005 to 2009.

At December 31, 2005, Bank of Louisa had $29.1 million in total assets, total loans net of the allowance for
loan losses of $19.0 million and $23 9 million of total deposits. Net losses amounted to $384,481 for the year ended
December 31, 2005.

Proposed Bank of Rockbridge. In August 2004, we filed an application with the Comptroller of the Currency
(“OCC”) for a banking charter for a new subsidiary bank to be located in Rockbridge County, Virginia, to be known
as “Bank of Rockbridge.” In February 2005, following discussions with the OCC, TransCommunity withdrew its
application. At that time, TransCommunity did not have sufficient capital to capitalize the'Bank of Rockbridge.
Subsequent to completion of a successful capital raising effort in July 2005, TransCommunity filed a charter
application for the Bank of Rockbridge with the Virginia State Corporation Commission. This application was
withdrawn in January 2006 following discussions with our regulators. We intend to seek regulatory approval of a
charter for the Bank of Rockbridge upon satisfying the requirements under a January 2006 memorandum of
understanding with the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond. While there is no assurance that we will be successful in
chartering a new bank in Rockbridge County, TransCommunity remains committed to establishing a banking
presence in Rockbridge County.

Lending Activities

General. Each of our subsidiary banks-emphasizes a range of lending activities, including real estate,
commercial, and consumer loans to individuals, small businesses and professional firms located in central Virginia.
Each bank has its own loan underwriting authority exercised by its president and loan committee. We have
developed a common set of loan underwriting standards for use by each of our banks which vary by type of loan, as
described below. Each of our banks seeks to underwrite loans in accordance with these internal underwriting
guidelines, as well as applicable regulatory supervisory limits. We do not maintain a loan committee at the holding

company level. We believe that 10Cdl 1end1ng authority allows us to be more responsive than our regional and
national competitors.




Since loans typically provide higher interest yields than other types of interest-earning assets, we seek to invest
a substantial percentage of our earning assets in the loan portfolios of our subsidiary banks. We believe we have a
competitive market advantage over larger national and regional banking institutions because we provide borrowers
with a wide variety of lending products in the range of approximately $250,000 to $1.5 million that these larger
banks may not want to offer because of the size or characteristics of the loan, or may not be able to deliver as
expeditiously as we can. At December 31, 2005, we had total loans of $122.6 million, representing 74% of our
earning assets.

Each of our banks seeks to maintain a diversified loan portfolio and to limit the amount of loans to any single
client. As of December 31, 2005, the 25 largest client relationships at the Bank of Powhatan represented $16.5
million, or 33.1% of its loan portfolio. At the same date, Bank of Goochland reported loans totaling $29.4 million, or
55.1% of its portfolio, to its 25 largest borrowers. Bank of Louisa reported loans totaling $12.4 million to its largest
25 borrowers, which represented 64.4% of its total portfolio at December 31, 2005. As our banks continue to grow
and mature, we expect that these concentrations will decrease as a percentage of total loans.

Regardless of the purpose of an individual loan, each of our banks seeks to obtain a security interest in real
estate whenever possible, in addition to any other collateral available, in order to increase the likelihood of the
ultimate repayment of the loan.

Loans Secured by Real Estate. At December 31, 2005, loans secured by real estate represented 77% of the loans
in our consolidated portfolio. Real estate lending by our banks generally consists of commercial real estate loans,
construction and development loans, and residential and home equity loans. Interest rates for all categories of real
estate loans may be fixed or adjustable, with adjustable-rate loans predominating. In addition to interest, we
generally charge an origination fee on each loan.

Real estate loans originated by our banks are subject to the same risks as other loans and are particularly
sensitive to fluctuations in the value of real estate. While real estate market values in the central Virginia market
have risen strongly during the past decade, fluctuations in the value of real estate, as well as other factors arising
after a loan has been made, could negatively affect a borrower’s cash flow, creditworthiness and ability to repay the
loan. . :

Commercial Real Estate Loans. At December 31, 2005, commercial real estate loans totaled $53.0 million or
43% of our consolidated loan portfolio. These loans generally have rate terms of five years or less, although
payments may be structured on a longer amortization basis. Each of our banks evaluates every borrower on an
individual basis and attempts to determine the business risks and credit profile of each borrower. We also generally
require that a borrower’s cash flow be at least 115% of monthly debt service obligations. In order to insure
secondary sources of payment and liquidity to support loan requests, we typically review personal financial
statements of all principal owners and require their personal guarantees.

Construction and Development Real Estate Loans. Each of our banks offers residential and commercial
construction loans to builders and developers as well as to consumers who wish to build their own homes. None of
our banks makes loans in this category on a fixed-rate basis, and as of December 31, 2005, all loans in this category
were adjustable rate loans. As of December 31, 2003, a total of $16.0 million, or approximately 13% of our
consolidated loan portfolio consisted of construction and development real estate loans. The duration of our
construction and development loans does not normally exceed 24 months. Construction and development loans
generally carry a higher degree of risk than long-term financing of existing properties because repayment depends
on the ultimate completion of the project and usually the sale of the property. Specific risks include:

« Cost overruns

« Mismanaged construction

« Inferior or improper construction techniques

« Economic changes or downturns during construction

o A downturn in the real estate market

« Rising interest rates which may prevent sale of the property

o Failure to sell completed projects in a timely manner




We attempt to reduce the risk associated with construction and development loans by obtaining personal
guarantees where possible and by keeping the loan-to-value ratio of the completed project at or below 80% for
commercial loans and 85% for consumer loans, .

Residential Real Estate Loans and Home Equity Loans. None of our banks originates traditional long- term
residential mortgages, but each of our banks does issue second mortgage residential loans and home equity lines of
credit. With respect to home equity lines of credit, our policy is to limit extensions of credit to 90% of the available
equity in each property. As of December 31, 2005, a total of $25.1 million, or 21%, of our consolidated loan
portfolio consisted of residential mortgage loans and home equity lines of credit.

Comimercial Business Loans. Each of our banks makes loans for commercial purposes in various lines of
business, including manufacturing, service industry and professional service areas. We also offer small business
loans utilizing government enhancemerts such as the Small Business Administration’s (“SBA™) 7(a) program and
504 program, which loans are partially guaranteed by the government, thereby reducing their risk. As of December
31, 2003, a total of $20.2 million, or 17%, of our consolidated loan portfolio consisted of commercial business
loans. 4

Consumer Loans. Each of our banks makes loans to individuals for personal and household purposes, including.
secured and unsecured installment loans and revolving lines of credit. Consumer loans are underwritten based on the
borrower’s income, current debt level, past credit history, and the availability and value of collateral. Consumer
loans are both fixed and variable, with negotiable terms. Our installment loans typically amortize over periods not
exceeding 60 months. Each of our banks offer consumer loans with a single maturity date when a specific source of
repayment is available. Typically, each of our banks require monthly payments of interest and a portion of the
principal on revolving loan products. As of December 31, 2005, a total of $7.6 million, or approximately 6%, of our
consolidated loan portfolio consisted of loans to consumers.

Loan Approval. Certain credit risks are inherent in making loans. These include prepayment risks, risks
resulting from uncertainties in the future value of collateral, risks resulting from changes in economic and industry
conditions and risks inherent in dealing with individual borrowers. Each of our banks attempts to mitigate repayment
risks by adhering to internal credit policies and procedures. These policies and procedures, which are maintained by
the holding company and are common to all of our subsidiary banks, include officer lending limits, a multi-layered
loan approval process for larger loans, documentation examination, and follow-up procedures for any exceptions to
credit policies. Each of our banks has a loan committee of its board of directors that is responsible for oversight of”
the lending function at that bank. When the amount of aggregate loans to a single borrower exceeds an individual
officer’s lending authority, the loan request will be considered by an officer with a higher lending authority or by the
bank’s loan committee. None of our banks makes any loans to (1) any director or officer of that bank, (2) any
director or officer of any affiliate bank, or (3) any officer or director of the holding company, unless the loan is
approved by the board of directors of the bank and is on terms not more favorable to such person than would be
available to a person not affiliated with that bank.

Credit Administration and Loan Review. We maintain a continuous loan review system that is managed at the
holding company level. Each of our banks also applies a consistent credit grading system to each loan, and we
utilize an independent consultant to review the loan files annually on a test basis to confirm the grading of each loan.
This independent consulting firm reports directly to the chairman of the Audit Committee of the holding company
board of directors. We hold each loan officer responsible for the loans he or she makes, regardless of whether other
individuals or committees joined in the approval. This respon51b111ty continues until the loan is repaid or until the
loan is formally assigned to another officer.

Lending Limirs. The lending activities of each of our banks are subject to a variety of lending limits' imposed by
federal law. In general, each bank is subject to a legal limit on loans to a single borrower equal to 15% of that bank’s
capital and unimpaired surplus. This limit will increase or decrease as that bank’s capital increases or decreases.
Based on the capitalization of our banks at December 31, 2005, we currently self-impose loan limits of $1.1 million
at Bank of Powhatan, $1 million at Bank of Goochland and $700 thousand at Bank of Louisa.

Deposit Services

We focus on customer service to attract and retain deposits. Each bank offers a full range of commercial and
retail deposit services, including checking accounts, savings accounts, money market accounts and other time
deposits of varying types. The principal source of deposits at each of our banks is the local, central Virginia market.




Because of the historically low interest rate environment in the last three years, each of our banks has also been able
to obtain a portion of its deposits from bank-to-bank deposits generated outside our local market; however, at no
time has this amount exceeded 2% of total deposits. Deposit rates are reviewed regularly by senior management of
each bank. We believe that the deposit rates we offer are competitive with those offered by other financial
institutions in our market area. By focusing on core deposits, we believe we can continue to keep the overall cost of
our deposits low and thereby benefit from wide net interest margins.

Main Street Mortgage & Investment Corporation

On January 1, 2001, Bank of Powhatan acquired Main Street, a privately-owned mortgage loan company, which
it operates as a wholly-owned subsidiary. Main Street is a broker of residential and commercial mortgage products
for a network of lenders and institutional investors. In addition to its office at TransCommunity’s headquarters
location, Main Street operates retail production offices in Richmond, Danville, Lynchburg and Virginia Beach,
Virginia. Main Street also has mortgage loan officers on site in each of TransCommunity’s subsidiary banks, as well
as in Lexington at the office of the proposed Bank of Rockbridge. We compensate employees engaged in loan
production on a commission basis. As of December 31, 2005, Main Street had 42 full-time equivalent employees.

Main Street is a regional mortgage broker focused on providing new mortgages to residential and commercial
customers throughout Virginia. As a mortgage broker, Main Street does not fund loans or take any credit risk.
Instead, Main Street places loans within its large network of approved lenders. Each of Main Street’s loan
originators has the ability to access the product offerings of multiple lenders in order to secure the mortgage that best
suits the needs of the borrower.

During 2005, Main Street originated residential and commercial mortgage loans of approximately $162 million,
generated gross revenues of $4.0 million, and incurred net losses of $83,389. As with most financial institutions,
Main Street’s production results are affected by changes in the interest rates. More than 54% of the loans originated
by Main Street during 2005 had fixed interest rates. Additionally, Main Street’s expenses were higher than normal
during 2005 due to a dispute with a lender over the documentation provided by Main Street on a group of
approximately 22 loans.

Financial Services

During 2004, we established a financial services division to enable our subsidiary banks to offer trust banking,
asset management and insurance and securities brokerage services to our customers. To support these activities, we
sought and received regulatory approval to exercise trust banking powers through each of our subsidiary banks.

During 2005, losses from financial service activities totaled $436,899. As a result, during the fourth quarter of
2005, the TransCommunity Board of Directors voted to discontinue offering these services in-house and directed
management to establish more cost-effective ways to deliver investment products. See “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis or Plan of Operation — Financial Services™ in Item 6 of this annual report.

Competition

Banks generally compete with other financial institutions through the selection of banking products and services
offered, the pricing of services, the level of service provided, the convenience and availability of services, and the
degree of expertise and the personal manner in which services are offered. Virginia law permits statewide branching
by banks. Consequently, commercial banking in Virginia is highly competitive. Many large banking organizations,
most of which are controlled by out-of-state holding companies, currently operate in the greater Richmond, Virginia
metropolitan area, and our primary market area. As of June 30, 2005, the aggregate deposit market in the
Commonwealth of Virginia amounted to approximately $119 billion, of which out-of-state banking institutions
controlled approximately 76% of these deposits. In addition, competition between commercial banks and thrift
institutions (savings institutions and credit unions) has intensified significantly in recent years with the elimination
of many previous distinctions between the various types of financial institutions and the granting of expanded
powers to thrift institutions in areas which previously had been the sole domain of commercial banks. Legislation
enacted in recent years, together with other regulatory changes by the primary regulators of the various financial
institutions, has resulted in the almost total elimination of practical distinctions between a commercial bank and a
thrift institution. Consequently, competition among financial institutions of all types is largely unlimited with
respect to legal ability and authority to provide most financial services. Furthermore, as a consequence of federal




legislation, out-of-state banks not previously allowed to operate in Virginia are allowed to commence operations and
compete in TransCommunity’s primary market area. See “Supervision and Regulation.”

Each of the subsidiary banks faces competition from other banks, as well as thrift institutions, consumer finance
companies, insurance companies and other institutions in the banks’ respective market areas. Some of these
competitors are not subject to the same degree of regulation and restriction imposed upon the banks. Some of these
competitors also have broader geographic markets and substantially greater resources and lending limits than our
banks and offer certain services that our banks are not expected to provide in the near term. Such competitors may
also be in a position to make more effective use of media advertising, support services and electronic technology
than our banks can. : :

Employees

At December 31, 2005, TransCommunity had 110 full-time equjvva]ent (“FTE”) employees, including 17 at
Bank of Powhatan, 18 at Bank of Goochland, 11 at Bank of Louisa, 42 at Main Street, 5 in Financial Services, 3 at
the proposed Bank of Rockbridge and 14 at the holding company headquarters. A

In December 2005, the Company began a restructuring effort to reduce personnel levels at the holding -
company. Going forward 3 FTE positions assigned to Financial Services will be eliminated and the remaining 2
FTE positions will become employees of our subsidiary banks. The 2006 staffing plan for the holding company
contains 11 FTE positions; 6 positions will be assigned to the corporate staff of the holding company; 5 positions
will reside in the bank services division. The corporate staff includes the chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, risk management officer, two staff professionals and a single administrative position. The corporate staff
provides support to our subsidiaries, but we have chosen not to allocate their costs. For example, the
TransCommunity chief financial officer functions as the chief financial officer for each of our subsidiary banks,
eliminating the need for each bank to employ a dedicated chief financial officer; however, the cost of the
TransCommunity chief financial officer is not passed on to our banks. The bank services division provides such
services as information technology, communications, bank operations and courier service. The costs associated with
these positions are fully allocated to our subsidiary banks.

Supervision and Regulation

The following discussion sets forth some of the material elements of the regulatory framework applicable to
bank holding companies and their subsidiaries and provides some specific information relevant to TransCommunity
and the banks. Other laws and regulations that govern various aspects of the operations of banks and bank holding .
companies are not described herein, although violations of such laws and regulations could result in supervisory
enforcement action against TransCommunity or a bank. The regulatory framework is intended primarily for the
protection of depositors and the Federal Deposit Insurance Funds and not for the protection of security holders. To
the extent that the following information describes statutory and regulatory provisions, it is qualified in its entirety
by reference to the particular statutory and regulatory provisions. A change in applicable statutes, regulations or
regulatory policy may have a material effect on TransCommunity and the banks.

Holding Company Regulation and Structure

The Company is subject to regulation under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 (“BHCA”) and the
examination and reporting requirements of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. Under the
BHCA, a bank holding company may not directly or indirectly acquire ownership or control of more than 5% of the
voting shares or substantially all of the assets of any bank or merge or consolidate with another bank holding
company without the prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board. The BHCA generally limits the activities of a
bank holding company and its subsidiaries to that of banking, managing or controlling banks, or any other activity
that is determined to be so closely related to banking or to managing or controlling banks that an exception is
allowed for those activities. Under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (“GLBA”), however, qualifying bank holding
companies may elect to be “financial holding companies” and to engage in a wider variety of activities. In the first
quarter of 2004, we chose to be a financial holding company and, therefore, are permitted to engage, directly or
through subsidiaries, in a wide variety of activities which are financial in nature or are incidental or complementary
to a financial activity, in addition to all of the activities otherwise allowed to us. The additional activities permitted
to us as a financial holding company (if we so determine to conduct them) include, among others, securities
activities such as underwriting, dealing, and brokerage, investment and merchant banking, and insurance




underwriting, sales and brokerage activities. The Company is also a registered bank holding company under the
bank holding company laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia. Accordingly, the Company is also subject to
regulation and supervision by the State Corporation Commission of Virginia,

The OCC conducts regular examinations of each bank, reviewing such matters as the adequacy of loan foss
reserves, quality of loans and investments, management practices, compliance with laws, and other aspects of their
operations. In addition to these regular examinations, each bank must furnish the OCC w1th periodic reports
containing a full and accurate statement of its affairs.

FDIC Insurance

The deposits of the Banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatlon (¢ ‘FDIC”) up to the limits
set forth under apphcable law. The deposits of these banks are subject to the deposit insurance assessments of the
Bank Insurance Fund (“BIF”) of the FDIC. When organized, the Bank of Rockbridge will be subject to the same
assessments. The FDIC uses a risk-based assessment system for insured depository institutions that takes into
account the risks attributable to different categories and concentrations of assets and liabilities. Depository
institutions insured by the BIF are required to pay assessments for deposit insurance ranging from a statutory
minimum assessment of $2,000 annually to premiums up to .27% of domestic deposits. These rate schedules are
subject to future adjustments by the FDIC.

There are a number of obligations and restrictions imposed on bank holding companies and their depository
institution subsidiaries by federal law and regulatory policy that are designed to reduce potential loss exposure to the
depositors of such depository institutions and to the FDIC insurance funds in the event that the depository institution
is insolvent or in danger of becoming insolvent. For example, under the policy of the Federal Reserve Board with
respect to bank holding company operations, a bank holding company is required to commit resources to support its
subsidiary depository institutions. In addition, the “cross-guarantee” provisions of federal law require insured
depository institutions under common control to reimburse the FDIC for any loss suffered or reasonably anticipated
by either the Savings Association Insurance Fund or the Bank Insurance Fund as a result of the default of a
commonly controlled insured depository institution in danger of default. The FDIC may decline to enforce the cross-
guarantee provision if it determines that a waiver is in the best interests of the deposit insurance funds. The FDIC’s
claim for reimbursement under the cross-guarantee provisions is superior to claims of shareholders of the insured
depository institution or its holding company, but is subordinate to claims of depositors, secured creditors and
nonaffiliated holders of subordinated debt of the commonly controlled insured depository institutions.

Interstate Banking

Federal law permits bank holding companies from any state to acquire banks and bank holding companies
located in any other state, subject to certain conditions, including nation-wide and state-imposed concentration
limits. Banks are also able to branch across state lines, provided certain conditions are met, including that applicable
state laws expressly permit such interstate branching. Virginia has adopted legislation that permits branching across
state lines, provided there is reciprocity with the state in which the out-of-state bank is located. After a bank has
established branches in a'state through an interstate merger transaction, the bank may establish and acquire
additional branches at any location in the state where a bank headquartered in that state could have established or
acquired branches under the applicable federal or state law.

Capital Requirements

Banking regulatory agencies have issued risk-based and leverage capital guidelines applicable to banking
organizations which they supervise. Under the risk-based capital guidelines of the federal regulatory agencies, the
Company and the Banks are required to maintain & minimum ratio of total capital to risk-weighted assets of at least
8% and a minimum Tier | capital to risk-weighted assets of at least 4%. At least half of total capital is required to be
composed of common equity, retained earnings and qualifying perpetual preferred stock, less certain intangibles and
other adjustments (Tier 1 capital). The remainder (Tier 2 capital) may consist of a limited amount of subordinated
debt and other qualifying debt (including certain hybrid capital instruments), and a limited amount of the loan loss
reserve. As of December 31, 2005, each of our subsidiary banks were considered well capitalized under the
regulatory guidelines of the FDIC. The Company’s capital is discussed in greater detail under “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation — Capital” in Item 6 of this annual report and in Note 17 of the notes




to consolidated financial statements under the caption Regulatory Matters, and those discussions are incorporated by
reference herein. :

In addition, the Federal Reserve Board has established minimum leverage capital ratio guidelines for bank
holding companies. These requirements provide for a minimum leverage ratio of tier 1 capital to adjusted average
quarterly assets less certain amounts {“leverage ratio™) equal to 3% for bank holding companies that are rated a
composite “1” and 4% for all other bank holding companies that meet certain criteria, including having the highest-
regulatory rating. The risk-based capital guidelines of the federal regulatory agencies explicitly identify
concentrations of credit risk and the risk arising from non-traditional activities, as well as an institution’s ability to
manage these risks, as important factors to be taken into account by the agencies in assessing an institution’s overall
capital adequacy. The capital guidelines also provide that an institution’s exposure to a decline in the economic
value of its capital due to changes in interest rates be considered by the agency as a factor in evaluatmg a banking
organization’s cap1tal adequacy.

Limits on Dividends and Other Payments

TransCommunity is a legal entity separate and distinct from its Banks. For the near-term, a significant portion -
of the revenues of TransCommunity will depend upon dividends or fees paid to TransCommunity by the Banks.
Prior regulatory approval is required if the total of all dividends declared by a national bank in any calendar year
will exceed the sum of that bank’s net profits for that year and its retained net profits for the precedmg two calendar
years, less any required transfers to surplus.

Federal law also prohibits national banks from paying dividends that would be greater than the banks’
undivided profits after deducting statutory bad debts in excess of the banks’ allowance for loan losses. That means
that each Bank must recover any start-up losses before it may pay a dividend to TransCommunity. As of December
31, 2005, the Bank of Powhatan was the only subsidiary bank that was in a position to pay a dividend to
TransCommunity. :

In addition, TransCommunity and its subsidiaries are subject to various general regulatory policies and
requirements relating to the payment of dividends, including the requirements to maintain adequate capital above
regulatory minimums. The appropriate federal regulatory authority is authorized to determine, under certain
circumstances relating to the financial condition of a bank or bank holding company, that the payment of dividends
would be unsafe or unsound practice and to prohibit payment thereof. The appropriate federal regulatory authorities
have indicated that paying dividends that deplete a bank’s capital base to an inadequate level would be an unsound
and unsafe banking practice and that banking organizations should generally pay dividends only out of current
operating earnings. In addition, TransCommunity is subject to state laws that limit the amount of dividends it can
pay to its sharcholders. TransCommunity expects that these laws, regulations or policies will materially impact the
ability of the Banks and, therefore, TransCommunity to pay dividends in the early years of operations.

Other Regulations

The Company and its subsidiary banks are aléo subject to certain other federal laws and regulations which
directly impact operations of the Company:

USA Patriot Act. The USA Patriot Act became effective in October 2001 and provides for the facilitation of
information sharing among governmental entities and financial institutions for the purpose of combating terrorism
and money laundering. Among other provisions, the USA Patriot Act permits financial institutions, upon providing
notice to the United States Treasury, to share information with one another in order to better identify and report to
the federal government concerning activities that may involve money laundering or terrorists” activities. The USA
Patriot Act is considered a significant banking law in terms of information disclosure regarding certain customer -
transactions. Certain provisions of the USA Patriot Act impose the obligation to establish anti-money laundering
programs, including the development of a customer identification program, and the screening of all customers
against any government lists of known or suspected terrorists. Although it does create a reporting obligation and
compliance costs, the Company does not expect the USA Patriot Act to materially affect its products, services or

other business activities.

Community Reinvestment Act. The banks are subject to the requireménts of the Community Reinvestment Act
(“CRA”). The CRA imposes on financial institutions an affirmative and ongoing obligation to meet the credit needs
of their local communities, including low and moderate-income neighborhoods, consistent with the safe and sound
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operation of those institutions. A financial institution’s efforts in meeting community credit needs are currently
evaluated as part of the examination process pursuant to lending, investment and service tests. These factors are
considered in evaluating mergers, acquisitions and applications to open a branch or facility, and an unsatisfactory
rating can substantially delay or block a transaction.

Reporting Terrorist Activities. The Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”) has sent, and will send, our banking
regulatory agencies lists of the names of persons suspected of terrorist activities. Our subsidiary banks have been
requested, and will be requested, to search their records for any relationships or transactions with persons on those
lists. If the banks find any relationship or transactions, they must file a Suspicious Activity Report and contact the
FBI. The Office of Foreign Assets Control (“OFAC”), which is a division of the Department of the Treasury, is
responsible for helping to ensure that United States entities do not engage in transactions with “enemies” of the
United States, as defined by various Executive Orders and Acts of Congress. OFAC has sent, and will send, our
banking regulatory agencies lists of names of persons and organizations suspected of aiding, harboring or engaging
in terrorist acts. If the banks find a name on any account, or wire transfer that is on an OFAC list, they must freeze
such account, file a Suspicious Activity Report and notify the FBI.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“SOX ). TransCommunity is subject to the periodic reporting requirements of the
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), including the filing of annual, quarterly
and other reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). As an Exchange Act reporting
company, TransCommunity is directly affected by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“SOX”), which is aimed at
improving corporate governance and reporting procedures. TransCommunity believes it is in substantial compliance
with applicable SEC and other rules and regulations implemented pursuant to SOX and intends to comply with any
applicable rules and regulations implemented in the future. Because the stock of TransCommunity is not listed on
any national securities exchange or quoted on the NASDAQ Market System, certain provisions of SOX, including
Section 404, and the regulations adopted or to be adopted thereunder, do not currently apply to TransCommunity.

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (“GLBA”). The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Financial Modernization Act of 1999
(“GLBA”) was enacted on November 12, 1999, and became effective March 11, 2000. The GLBA enables bank
holding companies to acquire insurance companies and securities firms and effectively repeals depression-era laws
that prohibited the affiliation of banks and other financial services entities under a single holding company.

Bank holding companies and other types of financial services entities may elect to become financial holding
companies under the GLBA. Financial holding companies are permitted to engage in activities considered financial
in nature, as defined in GLBA, and may engage in a substantially broader range of activities than bank holding
companies or banks. The GLBA enables financial holding companies to offer virtually any type of financial service,
or services incident to financial services, including banking, securities underwriting, insurance underwriting and
making merchant banking investments in commercial and financial companies. The new financial services
authorized by the GLBA also may be engaged in by a “financial subsidiary” of a national or state bank, with the
exception of insurance or annuity underwriting, insurance company portfolio investments, real estate investment and
development, and merchant banking, all of which must be conducted under the financial holding company. In
addition, the GLBA allows insurers and other financial services companies to acquire banks; removes various
restrictions that applied to bank holding company ownership of securities firms and mutual fund advisory
companies; and establishes the overall regulatory structure applicable to bank holding companies that also engage in
insurance and securities operations.

To become a financial holding company, a bank holding company must provide notice to the Federal Reserve
Board of its desire to become a financial holding company, and certify to the Federal Reserve Board that it and each
of its bank subsidiaries is “well-capitalized,” “well-managed” and has at least a “satisfactory” rating under the CRA.
In the first quarter of 2004, we elected to be treated as a financial holding company under the GLBA.

The GLBA establishes a system of functional regulation, under which the Federal Reserve Board will regulate
the banking activities of financial holding companies and other federal regulators will regulate banks’ financial
subsidiaries. The Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) will regulate securities activities of
financial holding companies and state insurance regulators will regulate their business activities. The GLBA also
provides new protections against the transfer and use by financial institutions of consumers’ non-public, personal
information.

The GLBA also modifies other current financial laws, including laws related to financial privacy and
community reinvestment. The new financial privacy provisions generally prohibit financial institutions, including
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TransCommunity, from disclosing nonpublic personal financial information to nonaffiliated third persons unless
customers have the opportunity to “opt out” of the disclosure. -

Consumer Laws and Regulations. The Banks are also subject to certain consumer laws and regulations that are
designed to protect consumers in transactions with banks. While the list set forth herein is not exhaustive, these laws
and regulations include the Truth in Lending Act, the Truth'in Savings Act, the Electronic Funds Transfer Act, the
Expedited Funds Availability Act, the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, the Fair Credit Reporting Act, the Fair
Housing Act and the GLBA, among others. These laws and regulations mandate certain disclosure requirements and
regulate the manner in which financial institutions must deal with customers when taking deposits, making loans to
or engaging in other types of transactions with such customers.

Economic and Monetary Policies. The operations of TransCommunity are affected not only by general
economic conditions, but also by the economic and monetary policies of various regulatory authorities. In particular,
the Federal Reserve regulates money, credit and interest rates in order to influence general economic conditions.
These policies have a significant influence on overall growth and distribution of loans, investments and deposits and
affect interest rates charged on loans or paid for time and savings deposits. Federal Reserve monetary policies have
had a significant effect on the operating results of commercial banks in the past and are expected to continue to do

so in the future.

Filings with the Securities Exchange Commission (“SEC”)

The Company files annual reports on Form 10-KSB, quarterly reports on Form 10-QSB, current reports on
Form 8-K and other filings with the SEC. The public may read and copy any documents the Company files at the
SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washmgton D.C. 20549. The public may obtain information
on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The Company’s SEC fili lings
can also be obtained on the SEC’s website on the Internet at http://www.sec.gov. Also, annual reports on Form 10-
KSB and quarterly reports on Form 10-QSB are also posted on the Company’s website at http://www tcfcorp.com as
soon as reasonably practical after filing electronically with the SEC. Copies of these documents can be obtained free
of charge by writing to the Company’s Corporate Secretary at 4235 Innslake Drwe Suite 200, Glen Allen, VA
23060 or by calling 804-934-9999.

Executive Officers of the Registrant

Name (Age) ‘ Business Experience Past Five Years

Bruce B. Nolte (59) Chief Executive Officer of TransCommunity since January 2006; President
and Chief Operating Officer of TransCommunity from June 2001 to
January 2006; President of TransCommunity from May to June 2001;
Executive Vice President and General Counsel of First Horizon Strategic
Alliances, Inc., a subsidiary of First Tennessee Bank, N.A. from July 1995
to May 2001; Director, TransCommunity, Glen Allen, Virginia since
December 2005

William B. Littreal (36) Chief Financial Officer of TransCommunity since February 2006; Senior
Vice President and Controller of TransCommunity from May 2005 to
February 2006; Information Systems Manager-Finance Department for the
City of Richmond, Virginia from October 2004 to April 2005; President,
Capital Resource Group, Inc. from June 2004 to October 2004; Senior Vice
President-Operations and Technology, Citizens and Farmers Bank, West
Point, Virginia from April 2000 to June 2004

Thomas M. Crowder (50) Executive Vice President and Corporate Secretary of TransCommunity
since February 2006; Chief Financial Officer of TransCommunity from
February 2003 to February 2006; Director from March 2001 to January
2006 of TransCommunity; Executive Vice President, Guilford Company,
Richmond, Virginia from 1989 to 2003; Director, Bank of Goochland,
N.A., Goochland, Virginia since November 2002




RISK FACTORS

Bank of Powhatan and Bank of Goochland did experience, and Bank of Louisa has experienced and continues to
experience, significant start-up operating losses. We expect that any other de novo banks we establish will likely
experience similar start-up operating losses.

The future success of our operations must be considered in light of the expenses, complications and delays
frequently encountered in connection with the establishment of new banks and related financial services. Typically,
new banks are not profitable in their first several years of operation. For instance, Bank of Powhatan reached
operating profitability in 24 months and Bank of Goochland reached operating profitability in 20 months.

The Bank of Louisa, which opened in April 2004, incurred net losses of $384,481 during 2005 and we expect
Bank of Louisa will continue to incur losses during at least a portion of 2006, We expect that other new banks we
may establish, such as the proposed Bank of Rockbridge, will also experience start-up operating losses..

We have a limited operating history upon which to base any estimate of our future success.

We were organized in 2001, and we and our subsidiaries have limited operating histories. As a consequence,
there is limited historical financial information on which to base an evaluation of our current business or to make
any estimate of our future performance. Because of our limited operating history, you may not have access to the
type and amount of information that would be available to a shareholder of a financial institution with a more
extended operating history. ) ‘

Many of the loans in our loan portfolio are not seasoned which may increase the risk of credit defaults in the
future.

A significant portion of Bank of Powhatan’s loans have been originated in the past four years. All of Bank of
Goochland’s loans have been originated since November 2002, and most of Bank of Louisa’s loans have been
originated since April 2004. In general, loans do not begin to show signs of credit deterioration or default until they
have been outstanding for some period of time, a process referred to as “seasoning.” As a result, a portfolio of older
loans will usually behave more predictably than a newer portfolio. Because our loan portfolio is relatively new, the
current level of delinquencies and defaults may not be representative of the level that will prevail when the portfolio
becomes more seasoned, which may be higher than current levels. If delinquencies and defaults increase, we may be
required to increase our provision for loan losses, which would adversely affect our results of operations and
financial condition.

Our concentrations of loans may create a greater risk of loan defaults and losses.

We have a substantial amount of loans secured by real estate in the central Virginia area, and substantially all of
our loans are to borrowers in that area. Additionally, at December 31, 2005, approximately 73% of our loan
portfolio consisted of commercial and residential construction loans, commercial real estate loans, commercial
business loans and commercial lines of credit. These types of loans have a higher risk of default than other types of
loans, such as single family residential mortgage loans. In addition, the repayments of these loans, which generally
have larger balances than single family mortgage loans, often depend on the successful operation of a business or the
sale or development of the underlying property, and as a result are more likely to be adversely affected by
deteriorating conditions in the real estate market or the economy in general. These concentrations expose us to the
risk that adverse developments in the real estate market, or in general economic conditions in the central
Virginia/Richmond metropolitan area, could increase the levels of nonperforming loans and charge-offs, and reduce
loan demand. In that event, we would likely experience additional losses. Additionally, if, for any reason, economic
conditions in the area deteriorate, or there is significant volatility or weakness in the economy or any significant
sector of the area’s economy, our ability to develop our business relationships may be diminished, the quality and
collectibility of our loans may be adversely affected, the value of collateral may decline and loan demand may be
reduced.

If our allowance for loan losses becomes inadequate, our results of operations may be adversely affected.

We maintain an allowance for loan losses that we believe is adequate to absorb the estimated losses in our loan
portfolio. Through periodic review of the loan portfolio, management determines the amount of the allowance for
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loan losses by considering, among other factors, general market conditions, credit quality of the loan portfolio and
performance of our customers relative to their financial obligations with us. The amount of future losses is
susceptible to changes in economic, operating and other conditions, including changes in interest rates that may be
beyond our control, and these future losses may exceed our current estimates. There is no precise method for
predicting credit losses since any estimate of loan losses is necessarily subjective and the accuracy depends on the
outcome of future events. As a result, charge-offs in future periods may exceed our allowance for loan losses and
additional increases in the allowance for loan losses would be required. If we need to make significant and
unanticipated increases in our loan loss allowance in the future, our results of operations and financial condition
would be materially adversely affected at that time.

We recently entered into a memorandum of understanding with the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond.

Pursuant to a January 2006 memorandum of understanding with the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond, the
Board of Directors of the Company is undertaking a review of appropriate staffing levels, financial controls and
corporate governance practices at the holding company level. The issuance of this memorandum of understanding
followed an examination by the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond in September 2005. We expect to provide
quarterly status reports to the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond during 2006 with respect to the above matters and
with respect to our overall financial performance. Our ability to obtain regulatory approvals to execute our growth
strategy may be limited while this memorandum of understanding is in effect.

We may not be successful in obtaining all required regulatory approvals for the proposed de novo bank we seek
to establish in Rockbridge County, Virginia.

We intend to establish a de novo subsidiary bank in Rockbridge County, Virginia. We may not be successful in
obtaining necessary regulatory approvals to charter this new bank. In February 2005, we withdrew the application
we had previously filed with the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency to charter this bank. We subsequently
filed an application in November 2005 with the Virginia State Corporation Commission. We withdrew the state
application to charter the bank in January 2006 pending resolution of the memorandum of understanding mentioned
in the preceding risk factor. Although we remain committed to establishing a banking presence in Rockbridge
County, there can be no assurance when or if we will obtain all required regulatory approvals.

The markets for our services are highly competitive and we face substantial competition.

The banking business is highly competitive. We compete with other commercial banks, savings and loan
associations, credit unions, finance companies, mutual funds, insurance companies and brokerage and investment
banking firms soliciting business from residents of and businesses located in our markets. Many of our competitors
enjoy competitive advantages, including greater financial resources, a wider geographic presence or more accessible
branch office locations, the ability to offer additional services, more favorable pricing alternatives and lower
origination and operating costs. Failure to compete effectively to attract new and to retain existing customers could
result in a decrease in loans we originate and could negatively affect our results of operations.

In attracting deposits, we compete with insured depository institutions stch as banks, savings institutions and
credit unions, as well as institutions offering uninsured investment alternatives, including money market funds.
Traditional banking institutions, as well as entities intending to transact business online, are increasingly using the
Internet to attract deposits without geographic or physical limitations. In addition, many non-bank competitors are
not subject to the same extensive regulations that govern us. These competitors may offer higher interest rates on
deposits than we offer, which could result in either our attracting fewer deposits or increasing our interest rates in
order to attract deposits. Increased deposit competition could raise our cost of funds and could adversely affect our
ability to generate the funds necessary for our lending operations, which would negatively affect our results of
operations. '

Changes in interest rates could have an adverse effect on our income.

Our profitability depends to a large extent upon our net interest income. Net interest income is the difference
between interest income on interest-earning assets, such as loans and investments, and interest expense on interest-
bearing liabilities, such as deposits and borrowings. Our net interest income will be adversely affected if market
interest rates change so that the interest we pay on deposits and borrowings increases faster than the interest we earn
on loans and investments. Changes in interest rates also affect the value of our loans. An increase in interest rates




could adversely affect borrowers’ ability to pay the principal or interest on existing loans or reduce their ability to
borrow more money. This may lead to an increase in our nonperforming assets or a decrease in loan originations,
either of which could have a material and negative effect on our results of operations.

Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors that are partly or completely outside of our control, including
governmental monetary policies, domestic and international economic and political conditions and general economic
conditions such as inflation, recession, unemployment and money supply. Fluctuations in market interest rates are
neither predictable nor controllable and may have a material and negative effect on our business, financial condition
and results of operations.

We are subject to significant government regulations that affect our operations and may result in higher
operating costs or increased competition for us.

Our success will depend not only on competitive factors, but also on state and federal regulations affecting
financial and bank holding companies generally. We are subject to extensive regulation by the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System, the Office of Comptroller of the Currency and the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, and to a lesser extent, the Virginia State Corporation Commission. Supervision, regulation and
examination of banks and bank holding companies by bank regulatory agencies are intended primarily for the
protection of depositors rather than shareholders. These agencies examine financial and bank holding companies and
commercial banks, establish capital and other financial requirements and approve new branches, acquisitions or
other changes of control. Our ability to establish new banks or branches or make acquisitions is conditioned on
receiving required regulatory approvals from the applicable regulators.

Regulations now affecting us may change at any time, and these changes could affect us in unpredictable and
adverse ways, Such changes could subject us to additional costs, limit the types of financial services and products .
we may offer, increase the ability of non-banks to offer competing financial services and products, and/or assist
competitors that are not subject to similar regulation, among other things. Failure to comply with laws, regulations
or policies could result in sanctions by regulatory agencies, civil money penalties and damage to our reputation,
which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operation.

Our success will depend significantly upon general economic conditions in central Virginia and nationally.

Our success will depend significantly upon general economic conditions in central Virginia as well as national
economic conditions affecting Virginia. Any prolonged economic downturn or recession affecting central Virginia
could impair borrowers’ ability to repay existing loans, potentially causing an increase in our nonperforming assets
and charge-offs; deter customers from incurring more debt, possibly decreasing loan originations; or cause
customers to draw down their savings, potentially decreasing deposits. In that event, we may experience lower
earnings or losses, impaired liquidity and the erosion of capital. Such an economic downturn or recession could
result from a variety of causes, including natural disasters, a prolonged downturn in various industries upon which
the economy of central Virginia depends, or a national recession.

In addition, one of the focal points of our business is serving the banking and financial services needs of small
to medium-sized businesses. These businesses generally have fewer financial resources in terms of capital or
borrowing capacity relative to larger entities, As such, the businesses of many of our customers and their ability to
repay outstanding loans may be more sensitive to changes in general economic conditions than larger entities. As a
consequence, our results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected by weakening economic
conditions in central Virginia and nationally. '

We depend on the services of key personnel, and a loss of any of those personnel could disrupt our operations
and could have a material adverse effect on our operations.

We are a customer-focused and relationship-driven organization. Our growth and success has been in large part
driven by the personal customer relationships maintained by our executives. We depend on the performance of our
management at the holding company as well as the presidents of each of our subsidiary banks. Although we have
entered into employment agreements with certain of our executive officers, we cannot offer any assurance that they
and other key employees will remain employed by us. Moreover, we do not maintain key man life insurance on any
of our executive officers. The loss of services of one or more of these key employees could have a material adverse
impact on our operations.
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Failure to maintain effective systems of internal and disclosure control could have a material adverse effect on
our results of operation and financial condition.

Effective internal and disclosure controls are necessary for us to provide reliable financial reports and
effectively prevent fraud and to operate successfully as a public company. If we cannot provide reliable financial
reports or prevent fraud, our reputation and operating results would be harmed. As:part of our ongoing monitoring of
internal control we may discover material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in our internal control as defined
_ under standards adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, or PCAOB, that require remediation.
In our amended filings on Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31, 2004, and on Form 10-QSB for the
quarter ended March 31, 2005, we stated that our disclosure controls and procedures did not operate effectively as of
the end of each of those reporting periods due to weaknesses in our controls over the financial reporting process
amounting to a “significant deficiency.” Under the PCAOB standards, a “significant deficiency” is a control
deficiency or combination of control deficiencies, that creates a more than remote likelihood that a misstatement of a
company’s annual or interim financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or
detected. While we believe the deficiencies identified in those reports have been remediated, we cannot assure that
other internal or disclosure control deficiencies might not be identified. Any failure to maintain effective controls or
timely effect any necessary improvement of our internal and disclosure controls could, among other things, result in
losses from fraud or error, harm our reputation or cause investors to lose confidence in our reported financial
information, all of which could have a material adverse effect on our results of operation and financial condition.

The success of our future recruiting efforts will impact our ability to grow.

The implementation of our business strategy will require us to continue to attract, hire, motivate and retain
skilled personnel to develop new customer relationships as well as new financial products and services. Many
experienced banking professionals employed by our competitors are covered by agreements not to compete or solicit
their existing customers if they were to leave their current employment. These agreements make the recruitment of
these professionals more difficult. The market for these people is competitive, and we cannot assure you that we will
be successful in attracting, hiring, motivating or retammg them. The success of our recruiting efforts may impact our
ability to grow and our future profitability.

We will not be in a position to pay dividends for the foreseeable future.

We do not expect to pay dividends on our common stock for at least several years. We intend to retain future
earnings, if any, to improve each subsidiary bank’s capital structure to support future growth. Consequently, the
return on our stock, if any, may be limited to capital appreciation for an indefinite period. Our future dividend policy
will depend in large part on the earnings of our subsidiary banks, capital requirements, financial condition and other
factors considered relevant by our board of directors. Additionally, TransCommunity is a separate legal entity from
its subsidiaries and does not have significant operations or revenues of its own. TransCommunity substantially
depends on dividends from its subsidiaries to pay its operating expenses. The availability of dividends from the
subsidiaries is limited by various statutes and regulations. In the event that its subsidiaries are not permitted to pay
dividends due to federal or state regulations, TransCommunity may not be able to pay its operating expenses.
Consequently, any future inability to receive dividends from its subsidiaries could adversely affect
TransCommunity’s business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

To implement our growth strategy, we must successfully identify opportunities foi expansion and successfully
integrate our new operations into our existing operating platform.

We intend to continue our current growth strategy of entering underserved or over-consolidated markets in
Virginia by organizing de novo banks, opportunistically acquiring other banking institutions or establishing
branches of our existing subsidiaries. To the extent we are unable to identify attractive markets to enter, an
important component of our growth strategy may be lost. Additionally, any future expansion or acquisition efforts
may entail substantial costs and may not produce the revenue, earnings or synergies that we had anticipated. Any
future expansion or acquisitions that we undertake will involve operational risks and uncertainties. Acquired
companies may have unforeseen liabilities, exposure to asset quality problems, key employee and customer
retention problems and other problems that could negatively affect our organization. We may not be able to
successfully integrate the operations, management, products and services of the entities that we acquire or establish
with our existing Common Operating Platform. The integration process may also require significant time and
attention from our management that they would otherwise direct at servicing existing business and developing new
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business. Our failure to successfully integrate any entities that we establish or acquire into our existing operations
may increase our operating costs significantly and adversely affect our business and earnings.

Item 2. Description of Property

. TransCommunity’s headquarters are located in approximately 14,000 square feet of leased space at 4235
Innslake Drive, Glen Allen, Virginia. This office space was leased in September 2003 and occupied in December,

2003. The office houses corporate operations, Financial Services and corporate offices for Main Street. The lease is
for 10 years.

The Bank of Powhatan is located at 2320 Anderson Highway, Powhatan, Virginia. This bank’s building, which
is of néw construction, is a two-story brick structure, containing approximately 6,000 square feet. It has four teller
stations, three drive-through windows and a drive-up ATM and night depository. The bank owns this property.

The Bank of Goochland is Jocated at 100 Broad Street Road, Manakin-Sabot, Virginia. This bank’s main office
building, which is of new construction, is a two-story brick structure containing approximately 9,500 square feet. It
has five teller stations, two drive-through windows and a drive-up ATM and a night depository. The bank owns this
property.

The Bank of Goochland also operates a branch office in a leased facility located at Goochland Courthouse,
containing approximately 1,400 square feet. The term of this lease is five years.

The Bank of Louisa is located at 217 East Main Street, in the Town of Louisa, Virginia. This bank’s building,
which is of new construction, is a two-story brick structure containing approximately 9,000 square feet. It has four
teller stations, two drive-through windows, a drive-up ATM and a night depository facility. The bank owns this
property. »

Main Street leases épproximately 3,600 square feet of office space in a modern office building at the
intersection of Parham and Three Chopt Roads in western Henrico County. Main Street also leases office space for
its branch offices located in Danville, Lynchburg and Virginia Beach, Virginia.

~ On June 1, 2004, we established an office for the proposed Bank of Rockbridge. This office, containing
approximately 4,200 square feet, was leased for an initial term of three years with options to extend the life of the
lease for additional terms.

The Company believes that all of its properties are adequately covered by insurance.

See Notes 7 and 22 of the notes to consolidated financial statements for more information on the Company’s
properties. '

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

In the ordinary course of operations, TransCommunity and subsidiaries expect to be parties to various legal
proceedings. At present, there are no pending proceedings against TransCommunity or any subsidiary which, if
determined adversely, would have a material effect on the business, results of operations, or financial position of
TransCommunity or any subsidiary.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

During the quarter ended December 31, 2005, no matters were submitted for a vote of security holders.




PARTIT

Item 5. Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholders Matters

(a) The common stock of the Corporation has traded on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board (“OTCBB”) under
the symbol “TCYF” since July 22, 2005. TransCommunity’s transfer agent is Registrar and Transfer Company, 10
Commerce Drive, Cranford, New Jersey 07016-3572. The range of high and low closing prices of the Company’s
common stock from July 22, 2005 to the end of 2005 has been:

High Low
Third quarter of 2005 (July 25-Sept. 30 only) ' - $10.00 § 7.40
Fourth quarter of 2005 $ 845 3§ 6.80

On March 15, 2006, TransCommunity had approximately 3,100 shareholders.

TransCommunity has not declared or distributed any cash dividends to its shareholders, and it is not likely that
any cash dividends will be declared for several years. The Board of Directors of TransCommunity intends to follow
a policy of retaining any earnings to provide funds to operate and expand the business of TransCommunity and its
subsidiaries for the foreseeable future. The future dividend policy of TransCommunity is subject to the discretion of
the Board of Directors and will depend upon a number of factors, including future earnings, financial condition, cash
requirements and general business conditions. TransCommunity’s ability to distribute cash dividends will depend
substantially upon the banks’ abilities to pay dividends to TransCommunity. As national banks, the banks are
subject to legal limitations-on the amount of dividends each is permitted to pay. Furthermore, neither the banks nor
TransCommunity may declare or pay a cash dividend on their capital stock if they are insolvent or if the payment of
the dividend would render them insolvent or unable to pay their obligations as they become due in the ordinary
course of business. See “Limits on Dividends and Other Payments” in Part [ of this annual report.

Small Business Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

(a) () © @
Maximum Number
(or Approximate

Total Dollar Value)
Number of of Shares
. Shares Purchased That May Yet Be
Total Number Average as Part of Publicly Purchased Under
of Shares Price Paid Announced Plans the Plans or
Period Purchased _per Share or Programs Programs
October 1-31, 2005 0 0 0 n/a
November 1-30, 2005(1) . 11,500 $  15.00 0 n/a
December 1-31, 2005 . 0 0 0 n/a

(1) In November 2005, the Company repurchased 11,500 shares of its common stock sold in the Company’s 2004-
05 non-underwritten offering from one person residing in a jurisdiction in which such shares had not been
properly registered for sale. The shares were repurchased in a private transaction at the original issue price of
$15.00 per share.

Selected Financial Data .

Our selected consolidated financial data presented below as of and for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2004, 2003 and 2002 are derived from our audited consolidated financial statements. Our audited consolidated
financial statements as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2005
and 2004 are included elsewhere in this annual report. The following selected consolidated financial data should be
read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes and “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis or Plan of Operation” included elsewhere in this annual report.
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Summary balance sheet data:
Assets

Investment securities

Loans

Allowance for loan losses
Deposits

Other borrowed funds
Stockholders’ equity

Summary results of operations data:

Interest and dividend income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses

Noninterest income
Noninterest expense
Net loss from continuing operations

Net loss from discontinued operations
Net loss

Per Share Data:

Net loss per share from continuing operations — basic

and diluted
Net loss per share — basic and diluted
Book value
Weighted average number of shares outstanding

Operating ratios:
Loss on average equity from
continuing operations

Loss on average assets from
continuing operations

Loss on average equity
Loss on average assets
Net interest margin
Loan to deposit ratio:

Asset quality ratios:

Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans
Allowance for loan losses to total loans

Net charge-offs to average loans

Nonperforming assets to total loans

Capital ratios:(1)

Average equity to average assets
Leverage ratio

Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio
Total risk-based capital ratio

For the Years Ended December 31,

2005

2004

2003

2002

(dollars in thousand, except per share amounts)

$ 178,132 $ 143,048 § 99752 $ 51,123
31,238 27,775 19,753 4,198
122,573 104,915 66,120 37,117
1,692 1,422 843 462
146,603 123,662 82,675 36,712

272 3,727 1,699 1,448
30,370 14,939 14,901 12,471

$ 10361 $ 6,758 $3.991 § 2305
2,948 1,883 1,160 757
7,413 4,875 2,831 1,548

331 654 386 227
7,082 4221 2,446 1,321
4,774 4,113 2,433 1,507
13,289 10,612 7,117 4,024
(1,433) (2,278) (2,237) (1,197)
(339) (303) — —

$ (1,772) $ (258D $ (2237) S (L19D)

S  (043) $ (108 S  (1.19) $  (1.05)

$ (053 $  (122) $  (1.19) $  (1.05)

$ 663 $ 664 S 721§ 177

3315479 2,114,275 1,887,458 1,143,262
(6.34%) (17.14%)  (16.22%)  (14.06%)
(0.89%) (1.89%) (2.96%) (3.04%)
(7.84%) (19.42%)  (16.22%)  (14.06%)
(1.11%) (2.14%) (2.96%) (3.04%)
5.00% 4.37% 4.16% 4.43%
83.61% 84.84% 79.98%  101.10%
1022.58% 0.00%  703.52% 0.00%
1.38% 1.36% 1.27% 1.25%
0.05% 0.09% 0.00% 0.00%
0.14% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
14.12% 11.01% 18.24% 21.62%
18.81% 12.04% 19.72% 30.42%
20.59% 14.81% 20.29% 46.12%
21.75% 16.26% 21.44% 47.37%

(1) Capital ratios are presented on a consolidated basis for TransCommunity and its subsidiary banks. See Note 17
to our notes to our consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 included
elsewhere in this annual report for information concerning the capital ratios for each of our subsidiary banks

and for TransCommunity on a consolidated basis.
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Item 6. Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

The following presents management’s discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results-of
operation. The analysis and discussion is intended to assist in understanding the financial condition and results of
operation of the Company and should be read in conjunctlon with the financial statements and related notes included
elsewhere in this annual report. This discussion contains certain forward-looking statements, including or related to
our future results, including certain projections and business trends. Assumptions relating to forward-looking
statements involve judgments with respect to, among other things, future economic, competitive and market
conditions and future business and regulatory decisions, all of which are difficult or impossible to predict accurately
and many of which are beyond our control. When used in this discussion, the words “estimate,” “project,” “intend,”
“believe” and “expect” and similar expressions identify forward-looking statements. These and other statements,
which are not historical facts, are based largely on management’s current expectations and assumptions and are
subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
contemplated by these forward-looking statements. Although we believe that the assumptions underlying these
forward-looking statements are reasonable, any of the assumptions could prove inaccurate, and we may not realize
the results conterplated by the forward-looking statement.

Many factors could cause the Company’s actual results to differ materially from the results contemplated by the
forward-looking statements Some factors, which could negatively affect the results, include:

«  Changes in economic conditions, either natlonally or within the Company’s markets;
»  Changes in market interest rates affecting interest margins and profitability;

«  Ability to successfully execute our grothh strategies;

¢ Regulatory changes;

«  Competitive: pressures; and

o  Legal or accounting changes.

In light of the significant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking information included in this discussion,
you should not regard the inclusion of this information as our representation that we will achieve any strategy,
objectives or other plans. The forward-looking statements contained in this discussion speak only as of the date of
this annual report, and we expressly disclaim any obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements,
whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as required by law.

Critical Accounting Policies

Certain critical accounting policies reflect significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s most critical accounting policy relates to our allowance for loan
losses, which reflects the estimated losses resulting from the inability of our borrowers to make required payments.
If the financial condition of our borrowers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, our estimates would be updated, and additional allowances might be required. For further discussion of
the estimates used in determmmg the allowance for loan losses, we refer you to the discussion on “Prowsmn for
Loan Losses” below.

Overview

During 2005, TransCommunity continued to grow while achieving significant reductions in its operating losses.
Net losses for the year 2005 were $1.8 million, an improvement of 31.4% from losses of $2.6 million for the same
period in 2004. Over this same period, losses per share, both basic and diluted, improved from a loss 0f $1.22 to a
loss of $0.53 per share.

Net losses from continuing operations totaled $1.4 million for the year ended 2005 as compared to $2.3 million
for the year ended 2004, or a 37.1% improvement. Over this same perlod losses per share from continuing
operations improved $0.65 per share from a loss of $1.08 in 2004 to a loss of $0.43 during 2005, or a 60.2%
improvement.




Operating results for 2005 were impacted by two significant events. First, a portion of the proceeds from our
July 2005 common stock offering was used to pay off the operating line of credit and provide additional capital for
two of the Company’s banks. Investment income grew $738 thousand, or 147.3%, largely as a result of the
additional funds available for investment from the July 2005 offering. Second, as a result of the holding company’s
restructuring efforts, the Company recognized one-time charges in excess of $302 thousand during the fourth quarter
of 2005.

At December 31, 2005, TransCommunity had, on a consolidated basis, total assets of $178.1 million, total
deposits of $146.6 million, total loans of $122.6 million, and total stockholders’ equity of $30.4 million. In
comparison, at December 31, 2004, TransCommunity reported total assets of $143.0 million, total deposits of
$123.7 million, total loans of $104.9 million and total stockholders’ equity of $14.9 million.

2005 was also a year of many challenges for the Company as the Company experienced significant changes in
its senior management personnel at year-end. Effective December 31, 2005, William C. Wiley resigned as Chairman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer and as a director of TransCommunity. He had served in those positions
since the Company was organized in 2001. Bruce B. Nolte, President and Chief Operating Officer, was named Chief
Executive Officer effective January 1, 2006, and Troy A. Peery, Jr., a director of TransCommunity since 2002, was
named to serve as a non-executive Chairman of the Board effective January 1, 2006. Mr. Peery had previously
served, and continues to serve, as Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors. Also, Thomas
M. Crowder, who had served as Chief Financial Officer since 2003, resigned from that position and as a director of
TransCommunity, effective January 31, 2006 and was named Risk Management Officer and Corporate Secretary.
William B. Littreal, the Company’s Controller since April 2005, was named Chief Financial Officer effective
February 1, 2006. See Item 1, “Description of Business — Employees” for additional information concerning
personnel restructuring efforts undertaken at the holding company level beginning in December 2005 and continuing
into the first quarter of 2006. ‘

Discontinued Operations

During 2005, management considered opportunities to implement cost control measures in certain non-strategic
operating units. In October 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors committed to a plan of discontinuing the
operations of TransCommunity Investment Advisors, Inc. (“TCIA”) to better align its operations with its community
banking focus. TCIA was effectively discontinued December 31, 2005. The discontinued activities appear within the
financial services area of the Company’s segment reporting. TCIA, which began operations in July 2004, generated
revenues of $29 thousand during 2005 and $11 thousand during the final six months of 2004. The operating
activities of TCIA are reported as discontinued operations for all periods in the consolidated statement of income
and are reported in the “Financial Services” column for segment reporting.

Net losses from discontinued operations totaled $339 thousand for the year ended 2005, or a loss of $0.10 per
share as compared to $303 thousand for the year ended 2004, or a loss of $0.14 per share.

Summary Financial Data for Discontinued Operations

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004
(in thousands)

Operating revenues ' $ 29 11
Salaries and employee benefits 288 212
Qccupancy expenses ' _ 30 _ 43
Equipment costs 4 8
Other operating expenses 46 51
Loss from discontinued operations ' $ (339) (303)
Retail Banking Segment

Net income for the retail banking segment was $1.7 million, an increase of $1.9 million over 2004 net losses of
$182 thousand. Net interest income grew by $2.4 million, or 47.6%, as a result of increased loan volumes and higher
yields. Deposit interest expense benefited from relatively low interest rates as a $33.1 million increase in average
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deposit balances resulted in only a $1.1 million increase in interest expense on deposits. The provision for loan
losses decreased $283 thousand largely as a result of a lower provision for loan losses at Bank of Powhatan and
stable asset quality at all of our banks. Noninterest income in the retail banking segment decreased by $82 thousand
to $678 thousand during 2005. Noninterest expense in the retail banking segment increased by $558 thousand, or
10.4%, while assets grew by $23.6 million, or 16.5%.

Mortgage Segment

Main Street’s total revenues in 2005 totaled $4.0 million versus $3.4 million in.2004, or a 18.1% increase from
2004. Net losses for the mortgage banking segment totaled $83 thousand, as opposed to net income of $10 thousand:
compared to 2004. While revenues increased, Main Street experienced operating losses due in large part to legal
expenses that were higher than normal due to a dispute that arose with a lender over the appraisals on a group of
approximately 22 loans originated by Main Street. Main Street settled the dispute in 2003, agreed to repurchase the
group of loans and agreed to pay a portion of the lender’s related legal expenses. As of December 31, 2005, the
Bank of Powhatan had repurchased three of the loans, representing $70 thousand of the approximately $1.1 million -
of the principal balance included in the settlement. The loans repurchased were performing at the time of the
repurchase. The one-time expenses incurred in 2005 exceeded $63 thousand, including a deficiency of $5 thousand
for a loan that the lender had sold prior to notifying Main Street. In Main Street’s ten-year history, this has been the
only time Main Street has been asked to repurchase any of its loans.

Financial Services

For the year ended December 31, 2005, our financial services division reported a net loss of $437 thousand, as
compared with a loss of $363 thousand during 2004. Our financial services division generated $307 thousand in
revenues during 2005 as compared to revenues of $19 thousand during the last six months of 2004. Due to the
continued losses of this operating segment, the TransCommunity Board of Directors voted in the fourth quarter of
2003, to cease operations, The trust department at each of our banks was effectively discontinued at December 31,
2005 and management plans to reorganize remaining financial services operations by March 31, 2006.

Financial Condition at December 31, 2005

During the year ended December 31, 2005, our total assets increased by $35.1 million, or 24.5%, to $178.1
million. Of this increase in total assets, $33.7 million represented growth in interest-earning assets. Continued strong
loan demand throughout the year resulted in an increase of $17.7 million, or 16.8%, in total loans outstanding.
During 2005, investment securities increased by $3.5 million to $31.2 million. Growth in the investment portfolio
and federal funds sold position is primarily due to the July 2005 capital raising effort. Federal funds sold, with an
average annual return of 3.32%, is the lowest yielding of our interest-earning assets.

Loan growth in 2005 was concentrated in commercial and real estate lending. Our total loan growth of $17.7
million in 2005 was spread among portfolios secured by residential and commercial mortgages, which increased by
$3.4 million and $11.5 million, respectively. Commercial and industrial {oan outstandings increased by $2.8 million
during 2003, while our construction lending portfolio contracted by $1.4 million.

Customer deposits continue to be our primary funding source. Our deposits are primarily generated through our
community banks. At December 31, 2005, deposits totaled $146.6 million, an increase of $22.9 million or 18.6%
from year-end 2004. Demand and savings deposits increased by $12.2 million, representing 53.2% of the total
growth in deposits experienced by the Company during 2005.

Our capital position remains strong, with all of our regulatory capital ratios at levels that categorize us as “well
capitalized™ under federal bank regulatory capital guidelines. At December 31, 2005, our stockholders” equity
totaled $30.4 million, an increase of $15.4 million from the December 31, 2004 balance. This net increase includes
proceeds from the July 2005 offering, the 2005 net loss of $1.8 million and an increase of $31 thousand in
accumulated other comprehensive losses. '

Net Interest Income

Like most financial institutions, the primary component of our earnings is net interest income. Net interest
income is the difference between interest income, principally from loans and investments, and interest expense,
principally on customer deposits and borrowings. Changes in net interest income result from changes in volume and
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changes in interest rates earned and paid. By volume, we mean the average dollar level of interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities. Spread refers to the difference between the average yield on interest-earning assets and
the average cost of interest-bearing liabilities, and margin refers to net interest income divided by average interest-
earning assets. Spread and margin are influenced by the levels and relative mix of interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities, as well as by levels of noninterest-bearing liabilities. During the years ended December
31, 2005 and 2004, our average interest-earning assets were $148.4 million, and $111.5 million, respectlvely
Durmg these same years, our net interest margins were 5.00% and 4.37%, respectively.

Average Balances and Average Rates Earned and Paid. The table contained in Schedule I on page 29 sets forth,
for the years 2005 and 2004, information with regard to average balances of assets and liabilities, as well as the total
dotlar amounts of interest income from interest-earning assets and interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities,
resultant yields or costs, net interest income, net interest spread, net interest margin and ratio of average interest-
earning assets to average interest-bearing liabilities. Average loans include nonaccruing loans, the effect of which is
to lower the average yield.

Results of Operations for Year Ended December 31, 2005

Net Losses. Our net loss for 2005 was $1.8 million, an improvement of $810 thousand from a net loss of $2.6
million during in 2004. Net loss per share, both basic and diluted, was $0.53 for the year ended December 31, 2005,
an improvement of $0.69 per share from a loss of $1.22 per share for the year ended December 31, 2004.

During 2005, we continued to experience strong growth at each of our subsidiary banks and we were able to
raise sufficient capital to support our growth strategy. Total assets averaged $160.1 million during 2005 as compared
to $120.8 million in 2004, an increase of $39.3 million or 32.5%.

Provision for loan loss decreased $324 thousand from $654 thousand in 2004 to $331 thousand in 2005. The
reduction in expense is primarily the result of a stable loan portfolio at Bank of Powhatan which recognized no
provision expense during 2005.

In absolute terms, our net interest income after the provision for loan losses increased by $2.9 million while our
non-interest income grew by $679 thousand. However this growth was largely offset by the increase in non-interest
expenses of $2.7 million.

During 2003, the prime rate increased 200 basis points and we have benefited from our asset sensitive balance
sheet position. While it is management’s goal to remain relatively interest rate neutral, our Company is currently
asset sensitive and does benefit from a rising interest rate environment. As a result of our growth in interest-earning
assets combined with lower funding costs and rising interest rates during 2005, our net interest income increased
$2.5 million, or 52.1%. Our noninterest expense growth included some non-recurring restructuring related costs
which totaled $302 thousand or $0.09 per share. '

Net Interest Income. During 2003, our net interest income increased by $2.5 million, or 52.1%, to $7.4 million.
Our growth in interest income was the result of growth in our level of average earning assets as well as continued
strong loan demand. Average total interest-earning assets increased $36.9 million or 33.1%, during 2005 as
compared to 2004, while our average yield increased by 92 basis points from 6.06% during 2004 to 6.98% in 2005.
The rates earned on a significant portion of our loans adjust immediately when index rates such as our prime rate
changes. Conversely, most of our interest-bearing liabilities, including certificates of deposit and borrowings, have
rates fixed until maturity. As a result, interest rate increases generally result in an immediate increase in our interest
income on loans. There is a delayed impact on interest expense because 58.9 % of our average interest-bearing
deposits were classified as time deposits which only experience increases in interest costs upon renewal.

Our average total interest-bearing liabilities increased by $28.8 million, or 32.3%. With rates consistently
increasing during 2005, our average cost of interest-bearing liabilities increased by 39 basis points from 2.11%
during 2004 to 2.50% during 2005, allowing our interest rate spread to increase 53 basis points.

Qur investment income and interest expense have been impacted by the July 2005 stock offering in which
TransCommunity completed the sale of 2.3 million shares of its common stock. A portion of the net proceeds from
the offering was used to repay the outstanding principal balance of §1.45 million and accrued interest on
TransCommunity’s operating line of credit. TransCommunity has used $3.3 million of the proceeds from this
offering to strengthen the capital position of two of its subsidiary banks, which improved their respective lending
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limits. For the year ended December 31, 2005, our net interest spread was 4.48% and our net interest margin was
5.00%. For the year ended December 31, 2004, our net interest spread was 3.95% and our net.interest margin was ..
4.37%. We believe that our bank subsidiaries are well posmoned to produce consistent earnings results as they
continue to expand their market share.

Provision for Loan Losses. We recorded a $331 thousand provision for loan losses for the year ended December
31, 2005, representing a decrease of $324 thousand from the $654 thousand provision expense we recognized for the
year ended December 31, 2004. The level of the loan loss provision for 2005 is conSIStent with loan growth and net
charge-offs that we experlenced during 2005.

Provisions for loan losses are charged to income to bring our allowance for loan losses at penod end to a level
deemed approprlate by management based on the factors discussed under “Asset Quality — Allowance for Loan
Losses.” While the dollar amount of the provision for loan losses decreased dramatically on a year-over-year basis,
the ratio of the allowance for loan losses to period-ending total loans actually increased 2 basis points from the prior
year-end to 1.38%. Nonperforming loans totaled $165 thousand or 0.14% of total loans at December 31, 2005. The
Company reported no nonperforming loans at December 31, 2004. The allowance for loan losses at December 31,
2005 of $1.7 million represents 1.38% of total loans and 1022.6% of nonperforming loans. The allowance for loan
losses at December 31, 2004 of $1.4 million equaled 1.36% of tota] loans outstanding at that date.

Non-Interest Income. For the year ended December 31, 2005, non- interest income from contmumg operations
increased $661 thousand, or 16.1%, to $4.8 million from $4.1 million for the prior year. This favorable increase
resulted primarily from an increase of $632 thousand, or 18.9%, in commissions and fees from loan originations by
Main Street Mortgage. Service-charges and fees on deposit accounts increased by 3.8%, to $791 thousand during
2005. Non-interest income during 2005 also benefited from revenues of $278 thousand from the ﬁnanc1a1 services

division.

Non—]nterest Expense. We strive to maintain non-interest expenses at levels that we believe are appropriate
given the nature of our operations and the need to invest in personnel and facilities to support our growth. Our ratio
of non-interest expenses from continuing operations to average total assets during 2005 declined to 8.30% as
compared to 8.79% during 2004. Because of our continued growth, we have seen increases in every major -
component of our non-interest expense. For the year ended December 31, 2005, our non-interest expense increased
$2.7 million, or 25.2%. Salary and employee benefits expense increased $1.7 million, or 25.4%, including (i) the
non-recurring restructuring charges in the fourth quarter of 2005, (ii) personnel costs at the proposed Bank of
Rockbridge, (iii) 21.5% increases in salaries and commissions at Main Street Mortgage due to increased volumes,
(iv) merit adjustments to salaries as well as (v) increased benefit costs. Occupancy expense increased $157
thousand, or 23.0%, reflecting the expenses associated with our normal Operations and the proposed Bank of
Rockbridge. Other non-interest expense, including other professxonal services such as legal and consulting fees,
increased $795 thousand, or 29.1%, during 2005.

Income Taxes. At December 31, 2005, TransCommunity had total net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforwards of
$8.5 million, which begin to expire in 2021. No provision for income tax benefits associated with the net losses has
been recorded in the statement of operations since, at this time, there is insufficient evidence to conclude that
TransCommunity will produce taxable incomnie in the future. Accordingly, the deferred tax asset related to the tax
loss carryforwards and other deductible temporary differences have been fully reduced by a valuation allowance.
Under Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code,.if a corporation undergoes an “ownership change” (generally
defined as a greater than 50% change (by value) in its equity ownership over a three-year period), the corporation’s
ability to use its pre-ownership change net operating loss carryforwards and certain other pre-ownership change tax
attributes against its post-ownership change income may be limited. The stock offering consummated in July 2005
triggered Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code which caused the Company to undergo an “ownership change”
under the Internal Revenue Code. The “ownership change” resulted in a limitation of $804 thousand being imposed
on the amount of taxable income generated in a future year that may be offset by NOLs incurred prior to such
owneérship change. In addition to reducing the amount of NOLs that may be used in'any single year, in some
situations, the limitations may result in NOLs expiring prior to being utilized. To the extent the NOL limitation
amount in any taxable year exceeds our taxable income in that year, the excess can be carried over effectively to
increase the limitation in the next succeeding year or years. Given that none of TransCommunity’s NOLs begin to -
expire until 2021, TransCommunity believes it will be able to fully utilize its NOLs prior to their respective
expiration dates. Management will continue to monitor TransCommunity’s trend toward profitable operations and
when sufficient evidence becomes available, TransCommunity will reduce the valuation allowance and recognize
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the related tax benefit in the statement of operations. See Note 12 of the notes to the Company’s consolidated
financial statements elsewhere in this annual report for information concerning our NOLs and the years in which
such NOLs will expire.

Investment Portfoﬁo

Total investment securities of TransCommunity increased from $27.8 million at December 31, 2004 to $31.2
million at December 31, 2005. The Company invests in U.S. Agency securities in order to maintain a high level of
earning assets, to provide liquidity and to secure public deposits. Management strives to structure the maturities of
investments to meet projected liquidity needs, manage interest rate sensitivity and maximize earnings. Schedules
showing the book value, maturities and weighted average interest rates of the investment portfolio are shown in
Note 4 of the notes to the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Loans

Total loans increased $17.7 million during the year ended December 31, 2005 to $122 6 million as a result of
the growth of our subsidiary banks.

Loans by type are shown in the following schedule:

December 31, December 31,
2005 ‘ 2004
Real estate: - ‘ : = ,
Construction : - . © % 16,040,907 $ 17,472,345
Residential - ' ’ : 25,146,542 21,721,425
Commercial 52,954,477 41,481,954
Commercial, industrial and agricultural 20,205,294 17,424,992
Consumer and installment 7,595,098 6,616,012
All other - 631,171 197,972

Total Loans $ 122,573,489 $ 104,914,700

Loan categories that are particularly sensitive to rate changes as of December 31, 2005 are shown in the
following schedule:

Variable Interest Rate: Fixed Interest Rate:
After After
Within 1 1tos 5 Within 1 1to5 5 Total

Year Years Years Total Year Years Years - - Total Maturities
Commercial, industrial ' o o
and agricultural $10,138,652 $2,445253 § — $2,445,253 $ 1,824,359 $5,695,666 $101,364 $5,797,030 .$20,205,294
Real estate —
construction 14,661,276 1,067,021 — 1,067,021 312,610 — — — 16,040,907
Total $24,799928 $3,512274 § — $3,512.274 $ 2,136969 $5.695.666 $101,364 $5,797,(530 $36,246,201

Concentration of Credit Risk

TransCorﬁmunity has a concentration of loans to borrowers secured by commercial real estate. At December 31,
2005, loans to these borrowers amounted to $53.0 million, or 43% of our consolidated loan portfolio.

Asset Quality — Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses represents management’s estimate of the amount deemed adequate to provide for
potential losses in the loan portfolio. Among other factors, management considers the Company’s historical loss
experience, the size and composition of the loan portfolio, the value and adequacy of collateral and guarantors, non-
performing credits and current and anticipated economic conditions. There are additional risks of future loan losses,
which cannot be precisely quantified nor attributed to particular loans or classes of loans. Because those risks
include general economic trends as well as conditions affecting individual borrowers, the allowance for loan losses
is an estimate. The allowance is also subject to regulatory examinations and determination as to adequacy, which
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may take into account such factors as the methodology used to calculate the allowance and size of the allowance in
comparison to peer companies. identified by regulatory agencies. ‘

Management maintains a list of loans which have a potential weakness that may need special attention. This list
is used to monitor such loans and is used in the determination of the sufficiency of the Company’s allowance for
loan losses. As of December 31, 2005, the allowance for loan losses was $1.7 mllhon or 1.38% of total loans as
compared to $1.4 m11110n or i 36%, in 2004. :

At December 31,
2005 2004
Allowance for loan losses, January 1 o ' S 1,422,078 $ 842,819
Provision charged to expense o - 330,621 654,166
Net loans charged off (60,546) (74,907)
Allowance for loan losses, December 31 $ 1,692,153 $ 1,422,078
Allowance for loan losses to total loans - 1.38% 1.36%

Nonperforming Assets

At December 31, 2005, TransCommunity had $165,479 in nonperforming loans. At December 31, 2004,
TransCommunity did not have any loans classified as nonperforming. Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when,
in the opinion of management, the collection of principal and interest are considered to be doubtful. No interest is
accrued on loans placed in a nonaccrual status, and any unpaid interest previously accrued on such loans is reversed
when a loan is placed in nonaccrual status. The following table contains nonperforming asset information as of the
dates indicated.

At December 31,

2005 2004
(dollars in thousands)

Loans past due 90 days and accrumg interest $ 140 $ —
Nonaccrual loans ,‘ _ " _ 25 —
Restructured loans — —
Total nonperforming loans _ ) 163 —
Other real estdte owned : — —
Total nonperforming assets . , $ 165 3 —
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans 1022.58% 0.00%
Allowance for loan losses to total loans 1.38% 1.36%

Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses consists of an allocated component and an unallocated component. The allocated
component of the allowance for loan losses reflects expected losses resulting from analyses developed through |
specific credit allocations for individual loans. The unallocated portion of the allowance reﬂects management $
estimate of probable inherent but undetected losses within the portfolio.
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The following table shows the allocation of the allowance for loan losses at December 31:

2005 2004
Allowance Percent Allowance Percent
Real estate: .
Construction $ 221,448 13% $ 241,753 . 17%
Residential 347,153 21% 298,636 21%
" Commercial 731,048 43% 568,831 40%
Commercial, industrial and agricultural 278,938 16% 227,532 16%
Consumer and installment 104,852 6% 71,101 5%
All'other 8,714 1% 14,225 1%
Total Loans - $1,692,153 § 100% $1,422,078 $ 100%

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment increased from $6.1 million at December 31, 2004 to $7.0 million at December 31,
2005. This increase is primarily attributable to the completion and furnishing of the main office building for the
Bank of Louisa.

Deposits

TransCommunity’s deposits increased $22.9 million during 2005 to $146.6 million at December 31, 2005. A .
schedule of deposits by type is shown in the Company’s consolidated statements of financial condition. Time
deposits of $100,000 or more equaled 34.5% of total time deposits at December 31, 2005.

The following table presents the maturity schedule of large denomination certificates at the dates indicated:

Percent

Within 3 3-12 1-3 Over of Total

Months Months Years 3 Years Total Deposits
At December 31, 2005 S 4,657,340 § 8,023,639 $§ 5394435- §  10,098311 $ 28,173,729 19.22%
At December 31, 2004 $ 5170976 S 2,588,543 $ 9,378,850 $ 9,009,409 § 26,147,778 21.14%

Capital

On July 22, 2005, TransCommunity completed the sale of 2.3 million shares of its common stock at $8.00 per
share in a registered public offering to a limited number of institutional investors. The minimum share purchase in
the offering was 25,000 shares. The offering was made through a firm commitment underwriting in which Sandler
O’Neill & Partners, L.P. served as the sole manager. TransCommunity received net proceeds from the offering of
approximately $16.8 million after deducting underwriting discounts and expenses. A portion of the net proceeds
from the offering was used to repay the outstanding principal balance of $1.45 million and accrued interest on
TransCommunity’s line of credit. TransCommunity anticipates that a portion of the remaining proceeds, estimated
10 be approximately $8.0 million, will be used to provide the initial capital for Bank of Rockbridge, a new bank
TransCommunity seeks to establish in Rockbridge County, Virginia. Additionally, TransCommunity has used $3.3
million of the proceeds from this offering to strengthen the capital position of two of its subsidiary banks. The
remaining proceeds will be used to accommaodate future growth and for general corporate purposes, which may
include, among other things, operating expenses of the holding company headquarters.

The Federal Reserve Board, along with the Comptroller of the Currency and the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, has adopted risk-based capital measures for regulatory purposes to assist in the assessment of capital
adequacy. Management seeks to balance the return on equity to shareholders while satisfying the regulatory
standards for risk-based capital ratios. Management believes, as of December 31, 2005, that the Company and each
of its subsidiary banks met all of the minimum regulatory capital requirements and are categorized as “well
capitalized”. At December 31, 2005, the Company had a leverage ratio of 18.81%, a Tier | risk-based capital ratio
of 20.59% and a total risk-based capital ratio of 21.75%. The book value of the Company’s common stock at
December 31, 2005 was $6.63 per share.
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At December 31,

2005 2004
Tiér 1 Capital: : ‘ -
Common stock $ 45,817 $ 22,505
Surplus " 39,777,578 22,566,921
" Accumulated deficit (9,378,963) ~(7,607,270)
Total equity , 30,444,432 14,982,156
‘Less: intangibles/goodwill . * 491,494 _ 551,271
‘Less: net unrealized losses (74,733) (43,648)
Total Tier 1 Capital 30,027,671 14,474,533
Tier 2 Capital:
Allowance for loan losses 1,692,153 1,422,078
Total Tier 2 Capital 1,692,153 1,422,078
Total risk-based capital- : : $ 31,719,824  § 15,896,611
Risk-weighted assets $135,457,292 $ 97,755,331
Capital ratios:
Average equity to average assets . 14.12% 11.01%
Leverage ratio ‘ I 18.81% 12.04%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio ' 20.59% - 14.81%
Total risk-based capital ratio o - 21.75% 16.26%

Liquidity and Interest Sensiﬁvity

At December 31, 2005, TransCommunity had liquid assets of approximately $22.2 million in the form of cash,
federal funds sold and available-for-sale investments. Management believed that liquid assets were adequate at
December 31, 2005. Management anticipates that additional liquidity will be provided by the growth in deposit
accounts and loan repayments at each of its subsidiary banks. TransCommunity’s bank subsidiaries, Bank of
Powhatan, Bank of Goochland and Bank of Louisa, also have the ability to purchase federal funds and borrow from
the Federal Reserve Bank, if necessary. The total amount available at December 31, 2005 is $6.1 million.

Other than as stated, management is not aware of any trends, events or uncertainties that are reasonably likely to
have a matenal 1mpact on TransCommumty s short-term or long -term liquidity.

At December 31, 2005, TransCommunity had a positive cumulative gap rate sensitivity ratio of 15, 74% for the
one-year repricing period. A positive one-year gap rate sensitivity ratio reflects management’s ability to generate
loans and investment securities that will mature or reprice faster than interest-bearing deposits in a rising-rate
environment. Management constantly monitors the interest rate risk and believes that the current position is an
acceptable risk for a growing community. bank. TransCommunity’s interest sensitivity analysis is shown in Schedule
I on page 30. : .

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements b ‘

At December 31, 2005, the Company had $38.9 million of off-balance sheet credit exposure in the form of
$34.5 million of commitments and $4.4 million of standby letters of credit. Commitments generally have fixed
expiration:dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. The commitments for equity lines of
credit may expire without being drawn upon. Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the-
Company to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of
credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The Company generally = -
holds collateral supporting those commitments if deemed necessary.
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TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

ASSETS:
Loans, including fees
Federal funds sold
Investments

Total Earning Assets

Allowance for loan losses
Non-earning assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Deposits:
Demand -
Interest bearing

Savings
Time deposits
Total deposits

Other borrowed
Funds

Total interest-bearing
Liabilities

Non-interest bearing
Deposits

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’
equity

Net interest earnings
Interest spread

Net interest margin

NET INTEREST MARGIN ANALYSIS
AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETS

SCHEDULE I

29

2005 2004
Average Interest Average Average Interest Average
Balance Income/ Rates Balance Income/ Rates
Sheet Expense Earned/Paid Sheet Expense  Earned/Paid
$110,920,178 $ 9,086,209 8.19% $ 86,100,850 $6,233,136 7.24%
20,413,878 678,077 3.32 7,071,656 88,819 1.26
»17,065,060 596,416 3.49 18,302,017 435,569 2.38
148,399,116 10,360,702 6.98 111,474,523 6,,757,524 6.06
(1,553,319) (1,105,748)
13,304,103 10,429,673
$160,149,900 $120,798,448
$ 38,804,662 § 440,504 1.14% § 25,729,239 § 253,693 0.99%
9,266,888 110,507 * 1.19 7,574,936 77,200 . 1.02
68,876,170 2,337,173 3.39 54,243,164 1452423 2:68
116,947,720 2,888,184 2.47 87,547,339 1,783,316 2.04
1,058,332 59,671 5.64 1,677,793 99,430 5.93
118,006,052 2,947,855 2.50 89,225,132 1,882,746 2.11
18,751,116 15,080,708
783,767 3,197,980
137,540,935 107,503,820
22,608,965 13,294,628
$160,149,900 $120,798 448
$ 7,412,847 $4,874,778
4.48% 3.95%
5.00% 4.37%




TRANSCOMMUNITY F INANCIAL CORPORATION

INTEREST SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

SCHEDULE 11

DECEMBER 31, 2005
1-365 1toS Over §
Days Years Years Total
Uses of Funds:
Loans:
Real estate
Construction $ 14,973,886 .~ $ 1,067,021 § —  § 16,040,907
Residential 17,757,321 - 5,700,478 1,688,743 25,146,542
Commercial 32,030,698 18,501,507 2,422,272 52,954,477
Commercial, industrial and agricultural 11,963,011 8,140,919 101,364 20,205,294
Consumer and installment 4,850,168 2,676,930 68,000 7,595,098
All other 631,171 — — 631,171
Total Loans 82,206,255 36,086,855 4,280,379 122,573,489
Federal funds sold 12,683,935 — 12,683,935
Investment securities held to maturity, at cost 17,983,072 6,899,608 1,000,000 25,882,680
Investment securities available for sale, at fair o
value 2,980,312 2,374,544 — 5,354,856
Total $115,853,574  $45,361,007 $ 5,280,379  $166,494,960
Sources of Funds:
Demand Deposits —
Interest bearing $ 46,143,538 $ — 3 — $ 46,143,538
Savings accounts » 9,470,537 — — 9,470,537
Time Deposits > $100,000 12,680,979 15,492,750 — 28,173,729
Time Deposits < $100,000 21,086,643 24,474,737 — 45,561,380
Total interest-bearing deposits 89,381,697 39,967,487 — 129,349,184
Federal funds purchased 272,000 — — 272,000
Borrowings — — — —
Total $ 89,653,697 $39967,487 $ —  $129,621,184
Discrete Gap $ 26,199,877 § 5,393,520 $ 5280,379 §$ 36,873,776
Cumulative Gap $ 26,199,877  $31,593,397  $36,873,776
Ratio of Cumulative Gap to Total Earing Assets 15.74% 18.98% 22.15%
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SCHEDULE III
TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION '

EFFECT OF RATE-VOLUME CHANGE ON NET INTERE_ST INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

2005 Compared to 2004 2004 Compared to 2003
Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
Volume Rate Total . Volume Rate Total

Interest Income: ‘

Loans, including fees - $1,796,919 $1,056,154 $2,853,073 $2,651,842 $(147,695) $2,504,147

Federal funds sold 168,112 421,146 589,258 (31,991) 16,512 (15,479)

Investments (29,440) 190,287 160,847 226,647 51,310 277.957

Total Earning Assets 1,935,592 1,667,586 3,603,178 2,846,498 (79,873) 2,766,625
Interest Expense:

Demand deposits 129,447 57,363 186,810 96,445 68,073 164,518

Savings deposits 17,258 16,050 33,308 37,214 8,217) 28,997

Time deposits 392,165 . 492,585 884,750 514,379 (65,674) 448,705

Total deposits 538,869 565,999 ' 1,104,868 648,038 (5,818) 642,220
Other borrowed funds (36,734) (3,025) (39,759) 50,383 30,455 ‘ 80,838
Total interest-bearing liabilities 502,135 562,974 1,065,109 698,421 24,637 723,058
Net increase (decrease) in net

interest income $1,433,457 §1,104,612 $2,538,069 $2,148,077 $(104,510) $2,043,567

Note: Volume changes have been determined by multiplying the prior years’ average rate by the change in
average balances outstanding. The rate change is the difference between the total change and the volume change.

Item 7. Financial Statements
The consolidated financial statements and related notes are included at the end of this report as Appendix A.
Item 8. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.
Item 8A. Controls and Procedures
(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As a result of the enactment of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, issuers such as TransCommunity that file
periodic reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Act”) are required to include in those reports
certain information concerning the issuer’s controls and procedures for complying with the disclosure requirements
of the federal securities laws. These disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and
procedures designed to ensure that informatton required to be disclosed by an issuer in the reports it files or submits
under the Act, is accumulated and communicated to the issuer’s management, including its principal executive
officer or officers and principal financial officer or officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate
to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures.

We have established disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information related to
TransCommunity is made known to our principal executive officer and principal financial officer on a regular basis,
in particular during the periods in which our quarterly and annual reports are being prepared. As required,
management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the
design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2004, Based on this
evaluation, TransCommunity’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer,
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concluded that TransCommunity’s disclosure controls and procedures were operating effectively as designed as of
December 31, 2004.

At the beginning of the third quarter of 2005, our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer and Chief
Financial Officer reevaluated the effectiveness of these disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the
periods ended December 31,2004, and March 31, 2005, and based on their reevaluation, concluded that such
disclosure controls and procedures did not operate effectively as of December 31, 2004, and March 31, 2005. This
conclusion was based on two factors. First, as previously reported in the Company’s Form 10-QSB for the quarter
ended March 31, 2005, during that quarter the Company’s independent auditors identified a weakness in the
Company’s controls over the financial reporting process amounting to a significant deficiency. Second, the
Company determined in early May 2005, that one or more errors occurred during the first quarter of 2005 in the
process of compiling the Company’s consolidated financial statements for 2004. This resulted in inderreporting the
Company’s consolidated net loss for 2004 by approximately $254,000 in the original 2004 consolidated financial
statements included in the Company’s Form 10-KSB filed March 30, 2005. As a result, the Company filed an
amended Form 10-KSB/A on May 16, 2005, containing restated financial statements for 2004. The Company
subsequently concluded that both these factors should have been reflected in its evaluation of its disclosure controls
and procedures as they existed at December 31, 2004 and at March 31, 2005. As a result, the Company filed an
amended Item 8A on Form 10-KSB/A and an amended Item 3(b) on Form 10-QSB/A on July 15, 2005. As
previously noted in Item 3(b) of the Company’s Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended March 31, 2005, the Company
added a full-time internal controller to its staff during the second quarter of 2005. This addition has reduced, and the
Company believes it will continue to reduce, the Company’s reliance on external financial reporting assistance and
will improve the Company’s control over its financial reporting process and will help to assure that the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures operate effectively in the future. On this basis, the Company’s certifying officers
believe the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were operating effectively at December 31, 2005.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of
controls can provide absolute assurance that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures will detect or
uncover every situation involving the failure of persons within the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries to
disclose material information otherwise required to be set forth in the Company’s periodic reports.

(b) Changes in Internal Controls

The Company’s management is also responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal controls
over financial reporting and control of its assets to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial:
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. As stated above, during the quarter ended March 31, 2005, in the course of the audit of the
Company’s financial statements for 2004 and its review of the Company’s Form 10-KSB for 2004, the Company’s
independent auditors noted a weakness in controls over the financial reporting process amounting to a significant
deficiency. This weakness reflected a need for improved controls to ensure accuracy and completeness in the
preparation of financial reports, including adequate review and verification of report contents and supporting
documentation, including spreadsheets. Also, as stated above, the Company determined during the second quarter of
2005 that one or more errors occurred during the first quarter of 2005 in the process of compiling the Company’s
consolidated financial statements for 2004. The Company believes this error reflected the weakness in controls over
the financial accounting process previously identified by the Company’s independent auditors. In order to address
this issue and to improve the Compary’s financial reporting process generally, during the quarter ended June 30,
2005, the Company added an internal controller to its staff. This.addition has reduced, and the Company believes it
will continue to reduce, the Company’s reliance on external financial reporting assistance and will improve the
Company’s internal control over its financial reporting process and will help to assure that the Company’s internal
controls and procedures operate effectively in the future. The Company also has addressed other recommendations
made by the auditors, none of which was categorized as a significant deficiency.

Other than as noted above, during TransCommunity’s fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2005, there were no
significant changes in TransCommunity’s internal controls pertaining to its financial reporting and control of its
assets or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls.

Item 8B. Other Inforination

None.
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PART 111

Item 9. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

The information regarding the directors of TransCommunity contained under the captions “Election of
Directors” and “Board of Directors, Board Committees and Attendance” in TransCommunity’s Proxy Statement for
the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 30, 2006 (the “2006 Proxy Statement™), is incorporated
herein by reference. The information regarding Section 16(a) beneficial ownership reporting is contained in the 2006
Proxy Statement under the caption “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” and is incorporated
herein by reference. The information concerning the executive officers of TransCommunity required by this item is
included in Part | of this report under the caption “Executive Officers of the Registrant.”

TransCommunity has adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to all directors, executive officers and employees of
TransCommunity and the Banks.

Item 10. Executive Compensation

The information regarding executive compensation under the captions “Executive Compensation” and
“Employment Agreements” and regarding director compensation under the caption “Directors’ Compensation”
contained in the 2006 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters '

The information regarding equity compensation plans under the caption “Securities Authorized for Issuance
Under Equity Compensation Plan” contained in the 2006 Proxy Statement is incorporated by reference herein.

The information regarding stock ownership by directors and executive officers under the caption “Beneficial
Ownership” contained in the 2006 Proxy Statement is incorporated by reference herein.

Item 12. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information regarding certain transactions with directors or executive officers under the caption “Interest of
Management and Board in Certain Transactions” contained in the 2006 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by
reference. ‘ '

Item 13. Exhibits
(a) Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed as part of this Form 10-KSB:

Exhibit No. Description of Exhibits
3.1 Atrticles of Incorporation of TransCommunity (as amended May 25, 2004)(1)
32 Bylaws of TransCommunity (as amended December 14, 2005)(2)
10.2(a)* Employment Agreement between TransCommunity Financial Coporation and William B. Littreal,

dated December 28, 2005(3)

10.2(c)* ' TransCommunity Bankshares Incorporated 2001 Stock Option Plan (amended and restated effective
March 27, 2003)(4) '

10.2(c)(3)*  Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for Employee(9)
10.2(c)(ii)*  Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for Director(9) .

10.2(d)* Separation Agreement and General Release by and between William C. Wiley and TransCommunity
Financial Corporation, dated December 19, 2005(5)

10.2(g)* Employment Agreement between Bank of Powhatan, N.A. and James F. Keller dated July 8, 2003(6)
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Exhibit No. . Description of Exhibits

10.2(i)* Employment Agreement between Bank of Louisa, N.A. and George D. Yancey dated April 19,

103
14
21
23.1
23.2
24
311
31.2
32

%

(1)
@
3)
(4)
&)
(6)
(N
(8)

©

2004(7) _
* Base Salaries for named executive officers (filed herewith)
Code of Ethics(8) ’
Lfst of Subsidiaries of the Registrant (filed herewith)
Consent of McGladrey & Pullen, L.L.P.‘(ﬁled herewith)
Consent of S.B. Hoover & Company, L.L.P. (filed herewith)
Power of Attorney (filed herewith)
Certification of CEO pursuant to Rule I3a-14(‘a) (filed herewith)
. Certification of CFO pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) (filed herewith)

Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (filed herewith).

Denotes management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 16, 2004,

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on December 20, 2003.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2(k) to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on January 10, 2006.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2(c) to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 14, 2003.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission on December 20, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2(g) to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB dated August
12,2003,

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2¢h) on the Company’s Registration Statement on Form SB-2 (No. 333-
114755) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 23, 2004,

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 29, 2004,

Incorporated by reference to the corresponding Exhibit number contained in the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-KSB filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2005.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information regarding fees and services of TransCommunity’s principal independent accountant for 2004,

S. B. Hoover & Company, and TransCommunity’s principal independent accountants for 2005, McGladrey &
Pullen, LLP, under the captions “Audit Commiitee Pre-approval Policy” and “Principal Accountant Fees” contained
in the 2006 Proxy Statement is incorporated by reference herein.
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. SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. .

TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
(Registrant)

/s/ Bruce B. Nolte

Bruce B. Nolte :
Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)

/s/ William B. Littreal

William B. Littreal
Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)
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SIGNATURES (Continued)

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been 51gned below by the followmg persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. '

Signature . Title Date

/s/ Lawrence W. Broomall Director ' March 29, 2006
Lawrence W. Broomall .

/s/ William B. Littreal Chief F iﬁéﬁciél Officer March 29, 2006
William B, Littreal e ‘

/s/ Bruce B. Nolte Chief Executive Officer and a Director . March 29, 2006
Bruce B. Nolte

/s/ Lawrence B. Nuckols Director A March 29, 2006
Lawrence B. Nuckols T

/s/ Troy A. Peery, Jr. Chairman March 29, 2006
Troy A. Peery, Jr.

/s/ John W. Pretlow, Jr Director March 29, 2006
John W, Pretiow, Jr

/s{ George W. Rimler Director March 29, 2006
George W. Rimler

*/s/ Stuart C. Siegel Director March 29, 2006
Stuart C. Siegel

/s/ John J. Sponski Director March 29, 2006
John J. Sponski

/s/ John C. Watkins Director March 30, 2006
John C. Watkins

/s/ Robin Traywick Williams Director March 29, 2006
Robin Traywick Williams

* By Bruce B. Nolte, as Attorney in Fact
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

McGladrey & Pullen
Certified Public Accountants
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors
Transcommunity Financial Corporation
Glen Allen, Virginia

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Transcommunity Financial Corporation and subsidiaries as
of December 31, 2003, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity and
cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provided a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Transcommunity Financial Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2005, in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

e

Richmond, Virginia
March 24, 2006

McGladrey & Pullen, LLP is a member firm of RSM International,
an affiliation of separate and independent legal entities.

E-2




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
TransCommunity Financial Corporation
Richmond, Virginia

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of TransCommunity Financial Corporation as of December 31,
2004, and the related consolidated statement of operations, stockholders” equity and cash flows for the year then
ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s management. Qur responsibility
is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States of America). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of TransCommunity Financial Corporation as of December 31, 2004 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

As reported in Notes 1 and 2, the operations of TransCommunity Investment Advisors, Inc. were discontinued
in 2005. Accordingly, the 2004 consolidated statements of operations and related footnotes have been restated in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

S. B. Hoover & Company, L.L.P.

March 20, 2005 (except for reclassification of discontinued
operations, as to which the date is March 27, 2006)
Harrisonburg, Virginia

F-3




TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND DECEMBER 31, 2004

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks
Federal funds_sold

Total cash and cash equivalents -

Secuntles available for sale, at fair value

Securities held to maturity, fair value of $25 722,042 and $9, 868 983 at

December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectxvely

Loans -
Allowance for loan losses
Total loans net

Premises and equipment, net
Federal Reserve bank stock (restricted)
Other assets

Total assets
) LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Demand:
Noninterest bearmg
Interest bearing
Savings
Time

Total deposits

Federal funds purchased

Note payable

Accrued interest payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 7,9,13,19,20)

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common stock (25,000,000 shares authorized $.01 par value) 4,581,741 and
2,250,508 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2005 and

December 31, 2004, respectively
Additional paid in capital -
Accumulated deficit
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

December 31,

December 31,

2005 2004
$ 4131988 $§ 3,617,266
12,683,935 143,000
16,815,923 3,760,266
5354856 17,876,464
25,882,680 9,899,035
122,573,489 104.914,700
(1,692,153)  (1.422,078)
120,881,336 103,492,622
7,005,040 6,142,819
535,010 507,300
1,657,542 1,369,244

$ 178,132,387

$ 143,047,750

§ 15,549,428

$ 17,253,634

46,143,538 36,603,311
9,470,537 8,502,482
73,735,109 63,006,695
146,602,818 123,661,916
272,000 2,277,000

— 1,450,000

301,699 205,879
586,171 514,447
147,762,688 128,109,242
45,817 22,505
39,777,578 22,566,921
(9,378,963) (7,607,270)
(74,733) (43,648)
30,369,699 14,938,508

$ 178,132,387

$ 143,047,750

See accompanymg notes to consolidated financial statements.
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TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

" CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

Interest and dividend income
Interest on loans, including fees
Interest on federal funds sold
Interest on debt securities
Dividends on equity securities

Total interest and dividend income

Interest expense
Interest on deposits L
Interest on other borrowed funds

Total interest ekpense
Net interést income
Provision for loan losses
Net interest income after provision for loan losses

Noninterest income
Bank service charges and fees
Cominissions and fees fromloan originations

Total noninterest income

Noninterest expense
Salaries and employee benefits
Occupancy expenses
Equipment expenses
Other operating expenses

Total noninterest expense
Net loss from continuing operations
Net loss from discontinued operations
Net loss
Net loss per share from continuing operations (basic and diluted)

Net loss per share (bvasic and diluted)

Weighted average number of shares outstanding

For the Years Ended
December 31, December 31,
2005 2004

$ 9,086,209 $ 6,233,136
678,077 88,819
561,478 412,356
34,938 . 23213
10,360,702 6,757,524
2,888,184 1,783,316
59,671 99,430
2,947,855 1,882,746
7,412,847 4,874,778
330,621 ' 654.166
7,082,226 4,220,612
791,485 762,556
3,983,041 - 3351,101
4,774,526 4113657
8,207,875 6,547,723
839,948 683,115
711,973 646,789
3,529,469 2,734,847
13,289,265 <~ 10,612,474
(1,432,513) (2,278,205)
(339,180) -(303,212)
$ (1,771,693) S (2,581,417)
$ 043) $ - (1.08)
$ 053) $  ° (1.22)
3315479 2,114,275

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

Balance,
December 31, 2003

Net loss
Unrealized loss on securities
available for sale

Total comprehensive loss
Subscriptions received
Common stock issued
Deferred compensation expense

Balance,
December 31, 2004

Balance,
December 31, 2004

Net loss
Unrealized loss on securities
available for sale

Total comprehensive loss
Subscriptions received
Common stock issued
Common stock repurchase
Deferred compensation expense

Balance,
December 31, 2005

Accumulated
Shares Other
of Common Additional Comprehensive
Common Stock Common Paid in Accumulated Income
Stock Subscriptions Stock Capital Deficit (Loss) Total
2,067,613 $ — § 20676 $19916,482 $ (5,025853) § ©(9,863) $14,901,442
— — — e (2,581,417) — (2,581,417
_ _ — — — (33,785) (33,785)
— _ _ — — — (2,615,202
— 2,743,425 — — — — 2,743,425
182,895 (2,743,425) 1,829 2,555,513 —_ —_— (186,083)
— — — 94,926 — — 94,926
2,250,508 §$ — § 22,505 §22,566,921 § (7,607,270) $ (43,648) $14,938,508
2,250,508 $ — § 22,505 $22566,921 § (7,607,270) § (43,648) $14,638,508
— — — — (1,771,693) —  (1,771,693)
— —_ — — — (31,085) (31,085)
— — — — — —  (1,802,778)
— 19,040,495 — — — — 19,040,495
2,342,733 (19,040,495) 23,427 17,306,736 — —  (1,710,332)
(11,500) (115) (172,385) (172,500)
_ _ — 76,306 — — 76,306
4,581,741 % — $ 45817 $39,777,578 $ (9,378,963) § (74,733) $30,369,699

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

Operating activities:
Net loss from continuing operations
Net loss from discontinued operations
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Provision for loan losses ‘
Amortization of security premiums and accretion of discounts, net
Depreciation
Loss (gain) on disposition of premises and equipment
Deferred compensation expense
Net change in:
Other assets
Interest payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Net cash used in operating activities
Investing activities:
Purchase of securities held to maturity
Purchase of securities available for sale
Proceeds from maturities of securities held to maturity
Proceeds from maturities of securities available for sale
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale
Purchase of Federal Reserve bank stock
Net increase in loans
Proceeds from the sale of property
Payments for the purchase of premises and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities:
Net change in federal funds purchased
Proceeds from offering of common stock
Costs of stock offering
Net borrowings (repayments) of note payable
Common stock repurchase
Net change in:
Demand deposits
Savings deposits
Time deposits
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of the period
End of the period
Supplemental disclosures of cash tflow information:
Interest paid

For the Years Ended

December 31,
2005

December 31,
2004

$ (1432,513)

$ (2,278,205)

(339,180) (303,212)
330,621 654,166
6,378 (72,363)
537,929 417,719
2,064 (1,026)
76,306 94,926
(288,298) (194,275)
95,820 L —
71,724 243213
(938,649) (1,439,057)
(71,200,000) (23,137,332)
(9,000,000) (21,101,321)
55,200,000 30,749,685
18,500,000 5,505,518
3,000,000 —
©(27,710) (150,000)
(17,719,335) (38,869,924)
— 2,500
(1,402,214) (1,472,037)
(22,649,259) (48,472,911)
(2,005,000) 1,776,000
19,040,495 2,743,425
(1,710,332) (186,083)
(1,450,000) 252,000
(172,500) —
11,244,433 24,675,240
968,055 2,676,337

- 10,728,414 13,635,538
36,643,565 45,572,457
13,055,657 (4,339,511)
3,760,266 8,099,777
$ 16,815,923 $ 3,760,266
$ 2.852,035 $ 1,821813

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Nature of Operations:

TransCommunity Financial Corporation (“TransCommunity” or the “Company”) is a bank holding company
whose principal activity is the formation, ownership and operation of independently-managed community banks.
TransCommunity’s first subsidiary, the Bank of Powhatan, N.A. (“Bank of Powhatan”), was organized as a national
banking association in 1999, and commenced operations on March 20, 2000. TransCommunity’s second subsidiary,
Bank of Goochland, N.A. (“Bank of Goochland™), was organized and incorporated during 2002, and commenced
operations on November 25, 2002. On April 19, 2004, TransCommunity established its third independent
community bank in the central Virginia area, the Bank of Louisa, N.A. (“Bank of Louisa” together with Bank of
Powhatan and Bank of Goochland, the “banks™). TransCommunity initially established the Bank of Louisa in July
2003 as a branch of Bank of Powhatan. The assets and liabilities of this branch office were transferred to Bank of
Louisa contemporaneously with the receipt by that bank of its independent national banking charter in April 2004,

As nationally-chartered banks, TransCommunity’s subsidiary banks are subject to regulation by the Office of
the Comptroller of the Currency, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and the Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System. The banks provide general banking services to individuals, small- and medium-size
businesses and the professional communities of Powhatan, Goochland and Louisa Countles of Virginia and
surrounding areas.

On January 1, 2001, the Bank of Powhatan purchased Main Street Mortgage and Investment Corporation
(“Main Street”) which became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the bank. Main Street orlgmates commercial and
residential real estate loans for investors throughout the state. : ‘

During 2004, TransCommunity applied for and received authority to offer trust services through each of its
national bank subsidiaries. TransCommunity Investment Advisors, Inc., an investment advisory subsidiary, was
formed to handle asset management and TransCommunity Investment Services, an insurance agency and investment
broker, was established to broaden the scope of financial services available through each of the subsidiary banks.
During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Board of Directors directed management to discontinue the operations of
TransCommunity Investment Advisors, Inc.

Note 2 — Summary of Signiﬁcant Accounting Policies:

Basis of financial presentation — The accounting and reporting policies of the Company and its subsidiaries
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP) and predominant
practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. These estimates and assurnptions also affect reported amounts of revenues and expenses durmg the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The principal estimate that is particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relates to the
allowance for loan losses and intangible assets. The evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses
includes an analysis of the individual loans and overall risk characteristics and size of the different loan portfolios,
and takes into consideration current economic and market conditions, the capability of specific borrowers to pay
specific loan obligations, and current loan collateral values. In connection with the determination of the estimated
losses on loans, management obtains independent appraisals for significant collateral. Actual losses on specific
loans, which also are encompassed in the analysis, may vary from estimated losses. '

Substantially all outstandmg goodwill resulted from the 2001 acquisition of Main Street, an existing mortgage
brokerage operation with experienced management and a solid market presence. As a result of Main Street’s market
presence, the Company had formulated its own strategy to create such a “pipeline” of production. Accordingly,
implicit in the Company’s purchase of Main Street was the acquisition of that production. However, if such benefits,
including new business, are not derived or the Company changes its business plan or is subject to certain events or
circumstances since its last annual fair value determination, a charge for goodwill impairment may be recognized.
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TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

Principles of consolidation — The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, which
is a bank holding company that owns all of the outstanding common stock of its banking subsidiaries, Bank of
Powhatan, Bank of Goochland, Bank of Louisa, Main Street Mortgage and Investment Corporation, Inc., a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Bank of Powhatan, TransCommunity Investment Advisors, Inc. and TransCommunity
Investment Services, Inc. All significant inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Business segments — Statement on Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.131, Disclosures about
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, establishes standards for the way public business enterprises
report information about operating segments in annual financial statements and requires that those enterprises report
selected information about operating segments in interim financial reports issued to stockholders. It also establishes
standards for related disclosure about products and services, geographic area, and major customers. The statement
requires that a public business enterprise report financial and descriptive information about its reportable operating
segments.

The Company applies the aggregation criteria set forth under SFAS No.131 for its Bank Subsidiaries to create a
reportable segment, “Community Banking.” All of Community Banking’s activities are interrelated, and each
activity is dependent and assessed based on how each of the Community Banking’s activities supports the other
activities. For example, Community Banking’s commercial lending is dependent upon its ability to fund itself with
retail deposits and other borrowings and to manage interest rate and credit risk. This situation is also similar for
consumer and residential mortgage lending. Accordingly, significant operating decisions are based upon analysis of
Community Banking as an operating segment.

Main Street operates as a wholly-owned subsidiary of one of the Community Banks, Bank of Powhatan.
However, the Company regards Main Street as a reportable segment, “Main Street”, in that the unit specializes in
brokering residential and commercial mortgage products for a network of lenders and institutional investors. This
unit is primarily managed by the Company, has a larger geographic market than the Community Banks and
generates a majority of the income from outside the Community Bank network.

The Company considers TransCommunity Investment Services, Inc. and TransCommunity Investment
Advisors, Inc. a reportable segment, “Financial Services”, since the management of this unit is also under the control
of the Company. )

The financial statement information of the parent company is included as a reportable segment. This segment is
principally involved with providing managerial support and the operation of the shared services platform for the
other reportable segments.

The following tables present revenues, expenses and net income (loss) for the years 2005 and 2004 and total
assets at the respective year-ends for our business segments. All significant intersegment accounts and transactions
have been eliminated.

For Year Ended December 31, 2005
(dollars in thousands)

Community Main Financial Trans- Elimi-

Banking Street Services  Community nations Consolidated
Net interest income (expense) $ 7305 § @7 $ — 3 155 % — 3 7,413
Provision for loan losses (267) (64) — — — (331)
Noninterest income 678 3,983 278 312 477) 4,774
Noninterest expense (5,909)  (3,955) (376) (3,586) 537 (13,289)
Income (loss) from subsidiaries - (83 — — 1,347 (1,264) -—
Net income (loss) from continuing operations 1,724 (83) (98) 1,772) (1,204) (1,433)
Net loss from discontinued operations — — (339) — — (339)
Net income (loss) $ 1,724 '$§  (83) $ (437 (1,772) $ (1,204) § 1,772)
Total Assets 3 166,447 § 1219 § 151 § 30,559 $(20244) § 178,132




TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

For Year Ended December 31, 2004
(dollars in thousands)

Community Main Financial Trans- Elimi-

Banking Street Services Community nations Consolidated
Net interest income (expense) $§ 4949 3 (25 § — 8 49) $ — 5 4,875
Provision for loan losses (549) (105) — — — (654)
Noninterest income 760 3,351 8 500 (506) 4,113
Noninterest expense ‘ (8,352)  (3,21D) (68) (2,555) 574 (10,612)
Income (loss) from subsidiaries 10 — | — (477 467 —
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (182) 10 60y (2,581) 535 (2,278)
Net loss from discontinued operatlons — — (303) — — (303)
Net income (loss) ] (182)'$ " 10 $ (363) {2,581) $ 535 §  (2,581)
Total Assets $ 143,077 § 1492 § — § 16472 $(17,993) $§ 143,048

Invesiment securities — The Company accounts for its investment securities in accordance with SFAS No.113,
Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities. Investment securities that the Company has the
ability and intent to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity and are stated at cost, adjusted for premium
amortization and discount accretion. Securities which are held for indefinite periods of time which management
intends to use as part of its asset/liability management strategy, or that may be sold in response to changes in interest
rates, changes in prepayment risk, increased capital requirements or other similar factors, are classified as available-
for-sale and are carried at fair market value. Net unrealized gains and losses for such securities, net of income tax
effect, are charged/credited directly to accumulated other comprehensive income, a component of sharecholders’
equity. Securities transactions are accounted for on a trade date basis. Gains or losses on disposition of investment
securities are based on the net proceeds and the adjusted carrymg amount of the securltxes sold using the specific
identification method.

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company did not have any foreign investment securities or securities
designated as trading account investments.

SFAS No.133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activity, established accounting and
reporting standards for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments imbedded in other contracts,
and for hedging activities. It requires that an entity recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the
statement of financial position and measure those instruments at fair value. SFAS No.133 was amended by SFAS
No.138, Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities. The Company’s adoption of
SFAS No.133, as amended, did not have a material impact on its financial condition or results of operations. The
Company did not have any derivatives at December 31, 2005 and 2004. ‘

The Company adopted EITF 03-1, The Meaning of Other than Temporary Impairment and Its Application to
Certain Investments, as of December 31, 2003. EITF 03-1 includes certain required quantitative and qualitative
disclosures for investment securities accounted for under SFAS No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments in
Debt and Equity Securities, that are impaired at the balance sheet date, but an other-than-temporary impairment has
not been recognized. In November 2003, the FASB issued Staff Position FSP No. FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, The
Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments. This FSP provides
guidance on determining when an investment is considered impaired, whether that impairment is other than
temporary, and the measurement of an impairment loss. The FSP also provides accounting considerations
subsequent to the recognition of an other-than-temporary impairment and requires certain disclosures about
unrealized losses that have not been recognized as other-than-temporary impairments. The Company adopted FSP
No. FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1 as of December 31, 2005. The disclosures required under EITF 03-1 and FSP No.
FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1 are included in these consolidated financial statements.

Loans and allowance for loan losses — Loans that management has the intent or the ability to hold for the
foreseeable future or until maturity or payoff are stated at the amount of unpaid principal net of unearned discount,
unamortized loan fees and loan origination costs and an allowance for loan losses. The allowance for loan losses is




TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

established through a provision for loan losses charged to expense. Loans are charged against the allowance for loan
losses when management believes that the collectibility of principal is unlikely. The allowance for loan losses is
maintained at a level that management considers adequate to provide for credit losses inherent in the loan portfolios
at the reporting date. The level of the allowance is based on management’s evaluation of losses in the loan portfolios
after consideration of prevailing and anticipated economic conditions, including estimates and appraisals, among
other items, known or anticipated at each reporting date. On a periodic basis during the year, management makes
credit reviews of the loan portfolios designed to identify potential charges to the allowance.

Interest income on loans is credited to operations based upon the principal amount outstanding. The net
amounts of origination fees, origination costs and commitment fees are deferred and recognized over the lives of the
related loans and leases as adjustments of yield. When management believes there is sufficient doubt as to the
ultimate collectibility of interest on any loan, the accrual of applicable interest is discontinued. A loan is generally
classified as nonaccrual when principal and interest have consistently been in default for a period of 90 days or more
or because of deterioration in the financial condition of the borrower, and payment in full of principal or interest is’
not expected. Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest are loans that are generally well-secured and
expected to be restored to a current status in the near future or in the process of collections. In all cases, loans are
placed on nonaccrual or are charged off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered doubtful.

All interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual or charged off is reversed against
interest income. The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until
qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are returned to accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts
contractually due are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured.

The Company follows SFAS No.114, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan, as amended by SFAS
No.118, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan — Income Recognition and Disclosures. This standard
requires that certain impaired loans be measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted
at the loan’s effective interest rates, except that as a practical expedient, a creditor may measure impairment based
on a loan’s observable market price, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. Regardless
of the measurement method, a creditor must measure impairment based on the fair value of the collateral when the
creditor determines that foreclosure is probable. '

Premises and equipment — Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortization. Depreciation is computed primarily on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the term of the lease or estimated useful life, whichever is
shorter. '

The Company follows SFAS No.144, Adccounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. SFAS
No.144 retained the existing requirements to recognize and measure the impairment of long-lived assets to be held
and used or to be disposed of by sale. SFAS No.144 also changed the requirements relating to reporting the effects
of a disposal or discontinuation of a segment of a business.

Gooadwill and intangible assets — SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations, requires that the purchase method of
accounting be used for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001. For purchase acquisitions, the
Company is required to record assets acquired, including identifiable intangible assets, and liabilities assumed at
their fair value, which in many instances involves estimates based on third party valuations, such as appraisals, or
internal valuations based on discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation techniques. Effective January 1, 2001,
the Company adopted SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, which prescribes the accounting for
goodwill and intangible assets subsequent to initial recognition. The provisions of SFAS No. 142 discontinue the
amortization of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives but require at least an annual impairment review,
and more frequently if certain impairment indicators are in evidence. The Company adopted SFAS 147, Acquisitions
of Certain Financial Institutions, on January 1, 2002 and determined that core deposit intangibles will continue to be
amortized over the estimated useful life.
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

Income taxes — The Company accounts for income taxes under the liability method. Under this method, deferred
tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of
assets and liabilities as measured by the-enacted tax rates that will be in effect when these differences reverse.
Deferred tax expense is the result of changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities. The principal types of accounts
resulting in differences between assets and liabilities for financial statement and tax return purposes are the
allowance for loan and lease losses, interest income on nonaccrual loans, depreciation and amortization, difference
between book and tax bases of assets-acquired and net operating loss carryforwards. The Company and its
subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return.

Statements of cash flows — Cash and cash equivalents are defined as the sum of cash on hand, non interest- ..
bearing amounts due from banks and federal funds sold. Generally, federal funds are sold for a one-day period.

Other real estate owned — Other real estate owned is recorded at lower of cost or market value less costs of
disposal. When property is acquired, the excess, if any, of the loan balance over fair market value is charged to the
allowance for loan losses. Periodically thereafter, the asset is reviewed for subsequent declines in the estimated fair
market value. Subsequent declines, if any, holding costs and gains and losses on subsequent sale are included in the
consolidated statements of operations. At December 31, 2005.and 2004, the Company held no other real estate .
owned.

Advertising costs — The Company expénses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses for the years
ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 were approximately $428 thousand and $373 thousand, respectively.

Earnings per share — Basic earnings per share excludes dilution and is computed by dividing income available
to common shareholders by the weighted average common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings
per share takes into account the potential dilution that could oceur if stock options or other contracts to issue
common stock were exercised and converted into common stock. »

Stock based compensation — At December 31, 2005, the Company had a stock-based compensation plan, which
is more fully described in Note 16. The Company accounts for the plan under the recognition and measurement
principles of APB No. 25, dccounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related Interpretations. No stock-based
employee compensation cost is reflected in the net loss, as all options granted under the plan had an exercise price
equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.

On December 14, 2005, the Company accelerated the vesting of 69,222 shares of stock options, which consisted
of all unvested stock optiors, other than options on 10,732 shares, in the Company’s stock option plan, so that such
options became fully vested and exercisable on that date. In accordance with FIN 44, Accounting for Certain -
Transactions Involving Stock Compensation, a FASB interpretation of APB Opinion No. 25, compensation expense
must be recorded for certain modifications of share-based payments. The acceleration of vesting and exercisability
of unvested stock options will provicle the Company with a benefit to its future results of operation by an avoidance
of expense that would have been required to be recorded on unvested stock options as they vest, starting January 1, .
2006, in accordance with the Company’s adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Compensation.
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policiés: (Continued)

The following table illustrates the effect-on net loss and loss per share as if TransCommunity had applied the
fair value recognition prov151ons of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to the
stock option plan. :

2005 2004

Net loss, as reported $(1,771,693) $(2,581,417)
Deduct: total stock-based ‘

employee compensation

expense determined under

fair value based method (144,263) (345,939)
Pro Forma Net Loss $(1,915,956) $(2,927,356)
Loss per Share: ' ‘

Basic and diluted — as reported $ w(.53) § (1.22)

Basic and diluted — pro forma ‘ $ (.58) § (1.38)

Comprehensive income (loss) — The Company follows the disclosure provisions of SFAS No.130, Reporting
Comprehensive Income. SFAS No. 130 requires the reporting of comprehensive income which includes net income
(loss) as well as certain other items that result in a change to shareholders equity during the period.

Reclassifications — Certain reclassifications have been made in the 2004 ﬁnan01a1 statements to conform to the
classifications used in 2005.

New Accounting Pronouncements — In November 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) 115-1,
“The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments”. This FASB Staff
Position (FSP) addresses the determination as to when an investment is considered impaired, whether that
impairment is other than temporary, and the measurement of an impairment loss. This FSP also includes accounting
considerations subsequent to the recognition of an other-than-temporary impairment and requires certain disclosures
about unrealized losses that have not been recognized as other-than-temporary impairments. The guidance in this
FSP amends FASB Statements No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities”, and
No. 124, “Accounting for Certain Investments Held by Not-for-Profit Organizations”, and APB Opinion No. 18,
“The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments in Common Stock”. The Company is required to adopt the
provisions of FSP 115-1 effective for all reporting periods after December 15, 2005. The Company does not
anticipate the provisions of FSP 115-1 will have a material effect on financial position or results of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004),
“Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123(R)”). This Statement establishes standards for the accounting for transactions
in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. It-also addresses transactions in which an
entity incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are based on the fair value of the entity’s equity
instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of those equity instruments. The Statement focuses primarily on
accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share- based payment transactions. The
Statement requires a public entity to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of
equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award (with limited exceptions). That cost will be
recognized over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award - the
requisite service period (usually the vesting period). The entity will initially measure the cost of employee services
received in exchange for an award of liability instruments based on its current fair value; the fair value of that award
will be re-measured subsequently at each reporting date through the settlement date. Changes in fair value during the
requisite service period will be recognized as compensation cost over that period. The grant-date fair value of
employee share options and similar instruments will be estimated using option-pricing models adjusted for the
unique characteristics of those instruments (unless observable market prices for the same or similar instruments are
available). If an equity award is modified after the grant date, incremental compensation cost will be recognized in
an amount equal to the excess of the fair value of the modified award over the fair value of the original award
immediately before the modification. This Statement is effective for public entities that do not file as small business
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Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

issuers as of the beginning of the first interim or annual reporting period that begins after June 15, 2005.
TransCommunity currently measures compensation costs related to stock-based payments under APB Opinion No.
25 as allowed under SFAS No. 123, and provides disclosure in the notes to the consolidated financial statements as
required by SFAS No. 123.

In December 2005, the Company accelerated the vesting on all unvested stock options outstanding, other than
10,732 shares. The effect of adopting the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) in the first quarter of 2006 is not expected
to have a material effect on the Company’s financial position or results of operations. The estimated fair value of
any employee stock options granted subsequent to the adoption of the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) will be
expensed over the requisite service period, which is expected to equal the vesting period.

In May 2005, the FASB issued Statement No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections — a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3” (“SFAS 154”.) SFAS 154 changes the accounting
for and reporting of a voluntary change in accounting principle and replaces ABP Opinion No. 20, “Accounting
Changes” and FASB Statement No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements.” Under
Opinion No. 20, most changes in accounting principle were reported in the income statement of the period of change
as a cumulative adjustment. However, under SFAS 154, a voluntary change in accounting principle must be shown
retrospectively in the financial statements, if practicable, for all periods presented. In cases where retrospective
application is impracticable, an adjustment to the assets, liabilities and a corresponding adjustment to retained
earnings can be made as of the beginning of the earliest period for which retrospective application is practicable
rather than being reported in the income statement. SFAS 154 is effective for accounting changes and corrections of
errors made in fiscal years after December 15, 2005. The Company does not anticipate this revision will have a
material effect on its financial position or results of operations. ‘

In December 2003, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee (“AcSEC”) of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants issued Statement of Position (“SOP™) 03-3, “Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt
Securities Acquired in a Transfer”. The SOP is effective for loans acquired in fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2004. The scope of the SOP applies to unhealthy “problem” loans that have been acquired, either individualty in
a portfolio, or in a business acquisition. The SOP addresses accounting for differences between contractual cash
flows and cash flows expected to be collected from an investor’s initial investment in loans or debt securities (loans)
acquired in a transfer if those differences are attributable, at least in part, to credit quality. SOP 03-3 requires
purchased loans and debt securities to be initially recorded at fair value based on the present value of future cash
flows expected to be collected with no carryover of any valuation allowance previously recognized by the seller.
Interest income is recognized based on the effective yield from cash flows expected to be collected. To the extent
that the purchased loans or debt securities experience subsequent deterioration in credit quality, a valuation
allowance is established for any additional cash flows that are not expected to be received. However, if more cash
flows subsequently are expected to be received than originally estimated, then the effective yield is to adjusted on a
prospective basis. The SOP does not apply to loans originated by TransCommunity. TransCommunity adopted the
provisions of SOP 03-3 effective January 1, 2005. The initial implementation had no material effect on the
Company’s consolidated financial position or consolidated results of operations.

Note 3 — Restrictions on Cash and Due from Banks:

The Banks are required to maintain average cash.balances on hand or with the Federal Reserve Bank. At
December 31, 2005, these reserve balances amounted to $172,697. No reserves were required in 2004,
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Note 4 — Investment Securities:

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of securities are as follows:

Securities Available for Sale
December 31, 2005

U.S. Agency notes
Total Securities Available for Sale

Securities Held to Maturity
December 31, 2005

U.S. Agency discount notes
U.S. Agency notes
Total Securities Held to Maturity

Securities Available for Sale
December 31, 2004

U.S. Agency discount notes
U.S. Agency notes
Total Securities Available for Sale

Securities Held to Maturity
December 31, 2004

U.S. Agency discount notes
U.S. Agency notes
Total Securities Held to Maturity

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
$ 5429589 § — (74,733) § 5,354,856
$ 5,429.589 $ — § (74,733) § 5,354,856
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized .
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
$ 19,482,772  § — & (12,043) $ 19,470,729
6,399,908 — (148,595) 6,251,313
§ 25882680 § — $ (160,638) $§ 25,722,042
Gross Gross
Amortized ) Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
§ 9,490,176 § —  $ (6,927) § 9,483,249
8,429,936 — (36,721) 8,393,215
8 17,920,112 § — $ (43,648) $ 17,876,464
‘ Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
$ 4,999,158 § 355§ (1,124) § 4,998,389
4,899,877 1,875 (31,158) 4,870,594
$ 9,899,035 § 2,230 § (32,282) $ 9,868,983
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Note 4 — Investment Securities: (Continued)

The amortized cost and fair value of investment securities at December 31; 2005, by contractual maturity, are
shown in the following schedule. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may
have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Weighted
Amortized Average
Cost Fair Value . Yield

Securities Available.for Sale B . ,
Due within one yeat .- . o - $ 3,000,000 $ .. 2,980,312 C2.73%
Due after one year through five years 2,429,589 2,374,544 4.52%
Due after five years through ten years — —_ —
Total Securities Available for Sale e $ 5,429,589 § 5,354,856 - 3.53%
Securities Held to Matunty L
Due within one year~ -+ = R $ . 17,983,072 § 17,972,679 2.53%
Due after one year through five years- .. - - . . - 6,899,608 6,765,300 - 3.05%
Due after five years through ten years T 1,000,000 984,063 5.15%
Total Securltles Held to Maturlty R N $. 25 882 680 '$ 25,722,042 2.77%

- At December 31, 2004 gross unreahzed losses totaled $75 930. Data’ requlred to disclose the fair value of the
securities with unrealized losses at December 31, 2004 by length of time they were in a continuous loss position was
not available. Securities in an unre"ah'zed loss p'osition at December 31; 2005 are shown below.

December 31,2005 Less Than 12Months 12 Months or More Total

- e Unrealized ' Unrealized . Unrealized
Description of Securities:- Fair Value Loss  _Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
US Agency notes $ 5,066,133 § 58‘,867' $ 6,540,036 3 164,461 $ 11,606,169 §$223,328
US Agéncy discountnotes -~ _ 19,470,729 12,043 — — 19,470,729 12:043
Total : ‘ $ 24,536,862 $§ 70,910 $ 6,540,036 $ 164461 § 31,076,898 § 235,371

The 2005 unrealized loss is the aggregate of 18 U.S. Agency notes, of which 11 have a continuous loss period
of more than 12 months. The unrealized loss posmons in both years were primarily related to interest rate
movements as there is minimal credit risk exposure in these investments. All securities are investment grade or
better. No impairment loss has been recognized on these securities because management has both the intent and the
abxhty to hold these securmes until maturity or call dates.

o Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis and more
frequently-when economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to ( 1) the length of
time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term
prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of TransCommunity’s subsidiary banks to retain its investment
in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

The carrying amount (which approximates fair value) of securities pledged by the banks to secure public
deposits amounted to $11,784,274 and $10,927,153 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

As nationa]ly-ehartered banks, TransCommunity’s subsidiary banks are required to hold stock in the Federal
Reserve Bank. The investment in Federal Reserve Bank stock is recorded at cost of $535,010 and $507,300 as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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Note 5 — Loans:

Loans receivable outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are summarized as follows:

At December 31,
- 2005 2004

Real estate:

Construction : $ 16,040,907 $ 17,472,345

Residential 25,146,542 21,721,425

Commercial 52,954,477 41,481,954
Commercial, industrial and agricultural - . 20,205,294 17,424,992
Consumer and installment 7,595,098 6,616,012
All other _ 631,171 197,972
Total Loans ; ' $122,573,480 $104,914,700

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the total recorded investment in loans in nonaccrual status amounted to
$25,291 and 30, respectively, and the total recorded investment in loans past due 90 days.or more and still accruing
interest amounted to approximately $140,188 and $0, respectively. These nonaccrual and past due loans consist of -
smaller balance homogenous loans that are collectively evaluated for impairment.

TransCommunity’s banking subsidiaries have entered into transactions with certain directors, executive
officers, significant stockholders, and their affiliates. Such transactions were made in the ordinary course of business
on substantially the same terms and conditions, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the same
time for comparable transactions with other customers, and did not, in the opinion of management, involve more
than normal credit risk or present other unfavorable features. The aggregate amount of loans to such related parties
at December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $4.3 million and $4.5 million, respectwely

Note 6 — Allowance for Loan Losses:

A summary of the changes in the allowance for the loan losses is shown in the following schedule:

At December 31,
‘ 2005 2004
Allowance for loan losses, Jannary 1 . $1,422,078 § 842,819
Provision charged to expense ‘ 330,621 654,166
Net loans charged off ‘ (60,546) (74,907
Allowance for loan losses, December 31 . ' $.1,692,153 $1,422,078

Allowance for loan losses to total loans

Note 7 — Premises and Equlpment

Premises and equipment at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are summanzed as follows

+ At December 31,
2005 2004

Land and improvements ‘ $ 1,722,575 $ 1,495,625
Buildings 4,164,375 2,572,871
Furniture and equipment 2,722,549 2,054,701
Construction in progress 11,650 1,097,834

8,621,149 7,221,031
Accumulated depreciation _(1,616,109) (1,078,212)
Net premises and equipment $ 7,005,040 $ 6,142,819

The depreciation expense on premises and equipment for 2005 and 2004 was $537,929 and $417,719,
respectively.
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Note 7 — Premises and Equipment: (Continued)

Construction in progress at December 31, 2005 includes leasehold improvements being made to the Bank of
Powhatan; this construction is anticipated to be completed during 2006.

Construction in progress at December 31, 2004 includes architectural, engineering and construction costs of
$1.1 million associated with the development and construction of the main office location for Bank of Louisa.

Note 8 — Time Deposits:

The aggrégate amount of time deposits with a minimum denomination of $100,000 was $28,173,729 and
$26,147,778 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

At December 31, 2008, the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit were as follows:

2006 , L $33,767,622
2007 ’ ; 2,835,087
2008 o B 3,617,291
2009 ' ' 2,481,986
2010 S 31,033,123

Total : o o $73,735,109

Note 9 — Notes Payable:

In 2003, TransCommun_ity entered into a $1,500,000 line of credit arrangemeﬁt with a correspondent bank to
provide financing to be used primarily as working capital. In 2004, this line of credit was increased to $1,700,000.
The line of credit carried interest at the prime rate, as published in the Wall Street Journal, plus 50 basis points. This
renewable line of credit, which was secured by 250,000 shares of stock of the Bank of Powhatan owned by
TransCommunity, matured on December 31, 2004, and was renewed with a new maturity of December 31, 2005. At
December 31, 2004 the amount outstanding on this operating line of credit was $1,450,000. On July 22, 2005, this
line of credit was fully repaid from stock offering proceeds received and subsequently closed. Interest expense
associated with this line of credit was $51,334 and $67,346 during 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Note 10 — Capital Stock:

TransCommunity is authorized to issue up to 25,000,000 shares of common stock, $.01 par value per share, and
up to 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $.01 par value per share. At December 31,.2005 and December 31, 2004
TransCommunity had 4,581,741 shares and 2,250,508 of common stock issued and outstanding, respectively. On the
same dates no shares of preferred stock were issued or outstanding,

During the period June 2004 to February 2005, TransCommunity sold 225,528 shares of common stock in a
non-underwritten public offering, at a purchase price of $15 per share. Additionally, 100 shares of common stock
were issued in 2003 in connection with an option exercise by one optionholder. These shares were issued at an
option exercise price of $10.00 per share. In July 2005, TransComrhunity sold 2,300,000 shares of common stock in
an underwritten public offering to a limited number of institutional investors at a purchase price of $8.00 per share.
The minimum share purchase requirement in the offering was 25,000 shares per investor.

In November 2005, TransCommunity repurchased 11,500 shares of common stock sold in the 2004-05 non-
underwritten offering from one person residing in a jurisdiction in which such shares had not been properly
registered for sale. The shares were repurchased at the original issue price at $15 per share.

F-18




TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CON SOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11 — Dividend Limitations on Subsidiary Banks:

‘ A principal source of funds for TransCommunity in future years is anticipated to be d1v1dends paid by its .
subsidiary banks. Dividends paid by the banks are limited by banking regulations and retained earnings. Approval of
the Comptroller of the Currency is required if the dividends declared by a national bank, in any year, exceed the sum
of (1) net income for the current year and (2) income, net of dividends, for the preceding two years.

During 2005 and 2004, Bank of Powhatan had sufficient capital and paid dividends to the holding company in
the amounts of $770,000 and $560,000, respectively. After payment of these dividends, Bank of Powhatan’s
retained earnings balance at December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $462,178 and $180,241, respectively.

Note 12 — Income Taxes:

The components of income tax expense are as follows:

At December 31,
2005 2004
Current benefit $ — 8 —
Deferred benefit — —
Net income tax benefit : $ - 8 —

The components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

At December 31,
2005 2004
Deferred tax assets:

Allowance for loan loss $ 532,580 $ 437,360
Organization and start-up costs : ‘ ‘ 15,975 47,142
Charitable contribution carryover ' ‘ : ‘ 24,998 20,360
Award of restricted stock . » 81,139 55,195
Net operating loss carryforwards ' 2,815,583 2,297,159
Unrealized loss on available for sale securities : . 25,409 . 14,860

Total deferred tax asset . . : 3,495,684 2,872,076
Less: valuation allowance (3,202,396)  (2,613,541)

293,288 258,535

Deferred tax liabilities:

Goodwill , 29,097 21,822
Depreciation o , 264,191 236,713
293,288 258,535

Net deferred tax asset , . $ — 3 —




TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 12 — Income Taxes: (Continued)

The following table summarizes the differences between the actual income tax benefit and the amounts
computed using the federal statutory tax rates:

"At December 31,
: 2005 2004
Income tax benefit at.the applicable federal tax rate B - §,602,376 § 877,683
Change in valuation allowance for deferred taxes ' - (588,855) - (869,402)
Nondeductible expenses (13,521) (7,931)
Other . — (350)
Income tax benefit T 3 — —

At December 31 2005 TransCommumty had total net operatmg loss carryforwards of $8,505,062 which begin
to expire after December 31, 2021 and thereafter as follows:

Year of expiration:

2021 $ 771,784
2022 1,661,303
2023 2,313,031
2024 , 2,234,169
2025 _ ' o ‘ o 1,524,775
Net operatmg ]osses N o o . $8,505,062

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, TransCommunity generated net operating losses of $1,524,775 and
$2,234,169, respectively, which may be carried forward for 20 years. At this time, there is insufficient evidence to
conclude that TransCommunity will produce taxable income in the future against which these net operating losses
and other deductible temporary differences can be utilized. The deferred tax asset recognized at December 31, 2005,
was $3,495,684 and consisted primarily of the tax benefit from the net operating loss carryforwards of $8,505,062.
The net deferred tax asset, at December 31,2005 and 2004, is fully offset by a valuation allowance. However,
management will continue to monitor TransCommunity’s trend toward profitable operations and when sufficient
evidence becomes avallable TransCommumty will recognize a deferred tax asset and related tax benefit in
contmumg operanons :

"The Company issued common stock to its new shareholders on July 22, 2005, resulting in a more than 50%
change in ownership. As aresult, utilization of the Company’s net operating losses incurred prior to the change in
control of approximately $7. 8 million is limited under Internal Revenue Code §382 to approximately $804 thousand
annually. The Company incurred approximately $677 thousand of net operating loss during 2005, after the change
of control. Taxable income in future years that exceed the annual §382 limit and the post change of control net
operating loss will be taxed at regular corporate tax rates.

Note 13 — C_oncentratjon of»Credi't Risk:

Most of the banks’ loans are made to customers in the banks’ trade areas: Accordingly, the ultimate
collectibility of the banks’ loan portfolio is susceptible to changes in local economic conditions. The types of loans
made by the banks are described in Note 5. Collateral required by the banks is determined on an individual basis
depending on the nature of the loan and the financial condition of the borrower. TransCommunity has a
concentration of loans secured by real estate. At December 31, 2005, real estate loans represented 77% of the loans
in our consolidated portfolio. Real estate lending by our banks generally consists of commercial real estate loans,
construction and development loans, and residential and home equity loans.

Deposit amounts at other high credit quality commercial banks may, at times, exceed federally insured limits.
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Note 14 — Statements of Cash Flows:

2005 - 2004
Supplemental dis¢losure of cash paid during the year for interest: $ 2,852,035 $ 1,821,813
Non-cash financing and investing transactions:
Other. comprehensive income: unrealized loss
on securities available for sale o _ (31,085) (33,784)
Deferred expense of restricted stock award - (76,306) (94,926)

Note 15 — Purchase of Subsidiary:

Other assets include $320,917 of goodwill attributable to the purchase of Main Street Mortgage by the Bank of
Powhatan. In June of 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 142 “Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets.” This accounting standard requires that goodwill not be amortized; however, it is tested
annually for impairment and adjusted to fair value, if necessary, using one of several valuation methods. The
goodwill related to the above purchase was tested for impairment during the fourth quarter of 2005 after
TransCommunity had completed its annual forecast and budget. The estimated fair value of Main Street exceeded its
carrying value at its subsidiary level.

Note 16 — Stock Option Plan:

A stock option plan (the “Plan”) was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Bank of Powhatan on May 8,
2001. This Plan was adopted by TransCommunity effective August 15, 2001 in connection with the Reorganization
whereby the Bank of Powhatan became a subsidiary of TransCommunity. The purpose of the Plan is to reward
employees and directors for services rendered and investment risks undertaken to date and to promote the success of
TransCommunity and its subsidiaries by providing incentives to employees and directors that will promote the
alignment of their personal financial interest with the long-term financial success of TransCommunity, its
subsidiaries and with growth in shareholder value. Under the Plan, annual grants of stock options are limited to -
10,000 shares for each employee and 7,500 shares for each director. The Plan provides that options for up to
330,000 shares of TransCommunity common stock may be issued. The exercise price may not be less than 100% of
the fair market value of the shares on the grant date. Unless the Stock Option Committee determines otherwise, one-
third of a grant becomes vested and exercisable on each of the first three anniversaries of the initial grant date: Each
grant becomes fully vested and exercisable in the event of a change in control of TransCommunity. All options are
subject to exercise or forfeiture if TransCommunity’s capital falls below its minimum requirements, as determined
by its primary regulator, and TransCommunity’s primary regulator so directs. The Plan will expire on May 7, 2011,
unless terminated sooner by the Board of Directors. On May 16, 2001 and April 15, 2003, optlons to acquire 45,575
and 222 ,700 shares, respectively, were granted under the Plan; these options have an exercise price of $10 per share
and a term of ten years. In addition, on April 15, 2003, options were granted to executive officers, under existing
employments agreements, to acquire 51,000 shares. These options were exercisable at December 31, 2004.

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the “Black Scholes Option Pricing”
method with the following assumptions: risk-free interest rate 4.00%, expected life - 10 years, expected volatility —
zero and expected dividends — zero. A total of 37,150 options have lapsed as of December 31, 2005, and 700 options
have been exercised pursuyant to the Plan. In December 2005, all unvested options, other than options on 10,732
shares, became fully vested. '
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Note 16 — Stock Option Plan: (Continued)

A summary of the options granted is shown in the following table:

2005 2004
Outstanding at beginning of the year ' 317,375 318,675
Granted . .0 0
Exercised : _ . (100) 0
Lapsed : (35,850) (1,300)
Outstanding at end of the year 281,425 317,375
Options exercisable at end of year 281,425 161,275
Exercise Price o _ S $10.00 $10.00
Weighted average remaining contracted life at December 3.1, 2005 84 months 96 months

The Board awarded a former executive 25,000 “restricted” shares of TransCommunity stock. The shares -
become fully vested on December 31, 2005. The compensation cost related to the restricted stock award was
expensed over the requisite service period. Compensation expense of $76,413 and $94,926 was recorded for 2005
and 2004, respectively. -

Note 17 — Regulatory Matters:

Both TransCommunity and-its subsidiaries are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered
by the federal banking agencies. If TransCommunity, or its subsidiary banks, fail to meet minimum capitaj
requirements, its primary regulators can initiate certain mandatory and possible additional discretionary actions. If
such actions are undertaken, they could have a direct material effect on TransCommunity’s financial statements.
Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, TransCommunity’s
subsidiary banks must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of each bank’s assets,
liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. Capital amounts
and classification are also subject to.qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and
other factors. Prompt corrective action provisions are not applicable to bank holding companies.

TransCommunity may not pay a dividend while there is an accumulated deficit.

-Quantitative measures are established by bank regulations to ensure capital adequacy. The Banks are required to
maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier | capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted
assets (as defined) and of Tier 1 capital (as-defined) to average assets (as defined). At December 31, 2003,
management believes that the Company and the Banks meet all capital adequacy requirements to which they are
subject. ‘ ' ' : ’ :
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Note 17 — Regulatory Matters: (Continued)

The actual and required capital amounts and ratios for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 for the -

Company and the Banks are as follows:

Minimum
to Be Well
Minimum Capitalized Under
Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Requirement - Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount  Ratio Amount Ratio
(amount in thousands)
As of December 31, 2005:
Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):
Consolidated $ 31,720 21.75% $ 11,668 8.00% $ N/A
Bank of Powhatan $ 7,523 12.72% $ 4,752 8.00% $ 5940 10.00%
Bank of Goochland $ 7,204 1207% $ 4,774 8.00% $ 5968 10.00%
Bank of Louisa ‘ $ 5,059 21.03% $ 1,925 8.00% $ 2,406 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):
Consolidated $ 30,028 20.59% $ 5,834 4.00% $§ N/A
Bank of Powhatan $ 6,780 11.46% $ 2,376 4.00% $ 3,564 6.00%
Bank of Goochland ’ $ 6,536 1095% $ 2,387 4.00% $ 3,581 6.00%
Bank of Louisa ' ' $ 43812 20.00% $ 962 4.00% $ 1,444 6.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets):
Consolidated $ 30,028 1881% $ 6,386 4.00% $§ N/A
Bank of Powhatan $ 6,780 955% $ 2,840 4.00% $ 3,551 5.00%
Bank of Goochland $ 6,536 10.53% $ 2,483 4.00% $ 3,103 5.00%
Bank of Louisa $ 4812 1641% $ 1,173 4.00% §$§ 1,467 5.00%
As of December 31, 2004:
Total Capital (to Risk Welghted Assets):
Consolidated $ 15,897 1626% $ 7,820 B8.00% $ N/A
Bank of Powhatan $ 7429 14.69% $ 4,045 8.00% §$§ 5,057 10.00%
Bank of Goochland $ 4946 1351% § 2,928 8.00% $ 3,660 10.00%
Bank of Louisa $ 4,365 26.19% $ 1,333 8.00% $§ 1,667 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):
Consolidated $ 14,475 1481% $ 3,910 400% $§ N/A
Bank of Powhatan $ 6,795 13.44% $ 2,023 4.00% $ 3,034 6.00%
Bank of Goochland $ 4479 1224% § 1,464 400%-$ 2,196 6.00%
Bank of Louisa $ 4,197 2518 § 667 4.00% §$§ 1,000 6.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets):
Consolidated $ 14475 12.04% $ 4,810 4.00% $§ N/A
Bank of Powhatan $ 6,795 10.70% $ 2,540 4.00% $ 3,175 5.00%
Bank of Goochiand § 4479 833% $§ 2,152 4.00% $ 2,689 5.00%
Bank of Louisa $ 4,197 20.79% $ $ 1,009 5.00%

807 4.00%

As of October 2005, the most recent date of notification, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
categorized all TransCommunity subsidiary banks as Well Capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action. To be categorized as Well Capitalized, an institution must maintain minimum total risk-based,
Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios as shown in the above table. There are no conditions or events since this

date that management believes have changed the category of any of its subsidiary banks.

Note 18 — Fair Value of Financial Instruments:

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 (SFAS 107) “Disclosures About the Fair Value of
Financial Statements” defines the fair value of a financial instrument as the amount at which a financial instrument
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Note 18 — Fair Value of Financial Instruments: (Continued)

could be exchanged in a'current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced liquidation sale. As the
majority of the Banks’ financial instruments lack an available trading market, significant estimates, assumptions and
present value calculations are required to determine estimated fair value.

Changes in the assumptions or methodologies used to estimate fair values may materially affect the estimated
amounts. Also, management is concerned that there may not be reasonable comparability between the Company and
other financial institutions due to the wide range of permitted assumptions and methodologies in the absence of
active markets. This lack of uniformity gives rise to a high-degree of subjectivity in estimating financial instrument
fair values. ‘

TransCommunity has determined estimated fair values using the best available data and an estimation
methodology suitable for each category of financial instruments The estimation methodology used, the estimated
fair values and the recorded carrying value of financial instruments at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Estimated Carrying Estimated - -Carrying
Fair Value -Value Fair Value Value
(in thousands) (in thousands)

Financial assets: : . .
Cash and due from banks - : $ 4,132 $ 4132 $§ 3,617 § 3,617
Federal funds sold _ _ . 12,684 12,684 143 143
Investment securities 31,077 31,238 27,745 27,775
Federal Reserve Bank stock - . o 535 535 507 - 507
Loans, net . - 122,178 120,881 104,841 . 103,493
Accrued interest receivable 808 808 518 518
Financial liabilities: ' ‘ o
Demand deposits:
Noninterest bearing : $ 17254 $ 17254 § 15,549 § 15,549
Interest bearing 46,144 - 46,144 36,603 36,603
Savings deposits 9,471 9,471 8,502 8,502
Time deposits ' 74,999 73,733 62,779 63,007
Federal funds purchased - ' ' 272 272 2,277 2,277
Notes payable : — ' — 1,450 1,450
Accrued interest payable _ 302 302 206 - 206

The estimated fair values of investment securities are based on quoted market prices if available or on the
quoted market prices of comparable instruments if quoted.market prices are not available. The gross loan portfolio
and time deposits are valued using a present value discounted cash flow method where market prices are not
available. The discount rate used in these calculations is the estimated current market rate adjusted for credit risk.
All other financial instruments have fair values that approximate the carrying value.

The fair value of commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit are considered immaterial.

Note 19 — Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk:

In the normal course of business, the banks have outstanding commitments and contingent liabilities, such as
commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit, which are not included in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements. The barks’ exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the
financial instruments for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual
or notional amount of those instruments. The banks use the same credit policies in making such commitments as it
does for instruments that are included in the consolidated balance sheets.
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Note 19 — Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk: (Continued)
Financial instruments whose contract amount represents credit risk were as follows (dollars in thousands):

December 31,

2005 2004
Commitments to extend credit : ‘ $34,532 $28,493
Standby letters of credit 4,370 3,022

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination
clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being
drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements, Interest rates are
determined when funds are disbursed. The banks evaluate each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis.
The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the banks upon extension of credit, is based on
management’s credit evaluation. Collateral held varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property and
equipment, and income-producing commercial properties.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the banks to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party. Standby letters of credit generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination-clauses
and may require payment of a fee. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The banks’ policy for obtaining collateral, and the nature of such
collateral, is essentially the same as that involved in making commitments to extend credit. '

Note 20 — Commitments and Contingent Liabilities:

TransCommunity has entered into a master agreement with a third party to provide data processing services to
the Company and its subsidiary banks. This agreement is for an initial period of 60 months. Unless written notice of
non-renewal is provided by either party at least 180 days before expiration of any term, the agreement shall
automatically renew for a period of 5 years. The current monthly expense associated with these agreements is
approximately $48,400 and is based principally on the level of accounts at each subsidiary bank.

The Company and its subsidiaries lease banking facilities and other office space under operating leases that
expire at various dates through 2014 and that contain certain renewal options. Total rent expense for office and
equipment for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 amounted to $622,991 and $531,104, respectively.

Pursuant to the terms of non-cancelable lease agreements in effect at December 31, 2005, pertaining to premises,
future minimum rent commitments under various operating leases are as follows:

2006 ' : $ 484,416
2007 487,605
2008 ' 466,521
2009 , 471,940
2010 482,979
Thereafter o 1,239,770

$3,635,231
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Note 21 — Other Operating Expenses:

Other operating expenses include the following:

2005 2004
Advertising and public relations ' $ 427,765 $ 373,400
Charitable contributions 13,641 13,267
Consulting fees 170,461 40,288
Data processing fees 362,095 334,380
Directors’ and officers’ liability insurance ‘ ) 16,075 7,548
Filing and registration fees 54,761 44,352
Legal and accounting fees ' ' 917,858 427,234
Miscellaneous i 50,319 94,068
OCC and FDIC assessment ' 87,906 72,733
Other insurance 44,085 24,648
Postage and freight 125,499 138,173
Stationery and supplies 215,482 175,645
Stock certificates and shareholder communications : — 36,226
Subscriptions and membership dues 46,729 36,340
Telephone o 210,733 226,286
Training and personnel development < 75,754 56,391
Travel, meals and entertainment : 115,197 90,817
Other : 595,109 543,051

$3,529,469 $2,734,847
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Note 22 — Parent Corporation Only Financial Statements:

TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

PARENT COMPANY ONLY
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND DECEMBER 31, 2004
December 31, December 31,
2005 2004
ASSETS

Cash and due from banks ‘ $ 178,486 $ 871,122
Federal funds sold 11,638,935 —
Total cash and cash equivalents 11,817,421 871,122
Property and equipment, net 374,261 376,897
Investment in subsidiaries 17,376,401 14,810,676
Due from subsidiaries ’ 930,488 375,551
Other assets 60,812 37,469

Total assets : $ 30,559,383 §$ 16,471,715

LIABILITIES

Line of credit — 1,450,000
Accounts payable 179,820 82,657
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 9,864 550

Total liabilities 189,684 1,533,207

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common stock (25,000,000 shares authorized $.01 par value) 4,581,741 and

2,250,508shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2005 and December 31,

2004, respectively 45,817 22,505
Additional paid in capital 39,777,578 22,566,921
Accumulated deficit (9,378,963)  (7,607,270)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (74,733) (43,648)

Total stockholders’ equity 30,369,699 14,938,508
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 30,559,383 $ 16,471,715
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Note 22 — Parent Corporation Only Financial Statements: (Continued)

TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
PARENT COMPANY ONLY
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

- DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND DECEMBER 31, 2004

o . For the Years Ended
December 31, December 31,
2005 2004
Income -
Interest income $ 206,986 § 18,109
Dividends from subsidiaries 770,000 560,000
Bank administration fee income 312,130 194,815
Recovery of start-up costs from subsidiary : ~— . 230,000
Other — . 74,994
Total income ' 1,289,116 1,077,918
Expenses
Salaries and employee benefits . 1,977,883 1,381,085
Consulting fees 113,355 . 128,136
Legal and accounting fees 614,093 236,682
Equipment expenses . 136,868 177,099
" Rent - 340,800 172,547
Advertising and public relations 91,770 80,072
Other operating expenses 362,850 379,268
Total expense - - 3,637,619 2,554,889
Loss before undistributed earnings {deficit) of subsidiaries ‘ " - (2,348,503) (1,476,971)
Undistributed earnings (deficit) of subsidiaries — continuing operations 915,990 (801,234
Undistributed earnings (deficit) of subsidiaries — discontinued operations (339,180)- ° (303,212)

Net loss § (1,771,693) § (2,581,417)
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Note 22 — Parent Corporation Only Financial Statements: (Continued)

“TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
PARENT COMPANY ONLY
. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

For the Years Ended
December 31, December 31,
2005 2004
Operating activities:
Net loss ! $(1,771,693) $ (2,581,417)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities: . '
Depreciation ‘ 80,524 61,046
Undistributed (earnings) deficit of subsidiaries — continuing operations " (915,990) 801,234
Undistributed (earnings) deficit of subsidiaries — discontinued
operations 339,180 303,212
Deferred compensation expense _ 76,306 94,926
Net change in:
Other assets (23,343) 40,021
Accounts. payable 97,163 4,583
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 9,314 (3,239)
Net cash used in operating activities (2,108,539) (1,279,634)
Investing activities:
Investment in subsidiaries (2,000,000) (5,500,000)
Increase in due from subsidiaries (574,937) (375,551)
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale 3,000,000 —
Proceeds from maturities of securities available for sale 3,000,000 —
Purchases of securities available for sale (6,000,000) —
Proceeds from the sale of premises and equipment — 34,450
Payments for the purchase of premises and equipment (77,888) (264,830)
Net cash used in investing activities (2,652,825) {6,105,931)
Financing activities:
Proceeds from offering of common stock, net 17,330,163 2,557,342
Proceeds from line of credit — 450,000
Repayment of line of credit (1,450,000) —
Common stock repurchase (172,500) —
Net cash provided by financing activities 15,707,663 3,007,342
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 10,946,299 (4,378,223)
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of the period 871,122 5,249,345
End of the period $11,817.421 & 871,122
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest paid $ 51,334 $ 67,376

F-29




TRANSCOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 23 — Defined Contribution Pension Plan:

TransCommunity has a defined contribution pension plan in the form of a 401(k) plan (the “401(k) Plan™)
covering substantially all of its employees. Under the 401(k) Plan, employees can contribute up to 15% of their
pretax salary subject to Internal Revenue Service ceilings. TransCommunity matches the first 4% of salaries
contributed by their employees and additionally contributes 5% of compensation regardless of what the employee
contributes. Total expenses for the 401(k) Plan for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $553,518 and
$369,720, respectively.

Note 24 — Subsequent Events:

Pursuant to a January 2006 memorandum of understanding with the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond, the
Company’s Board of Directors is conducting a review of appropriate staffing levels, financial controls and corporate
governance practices at the holding company level. The Company expects to provide quarterly status reports to the
Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond during 2006 with respect to the above matters and with respect to its overall
financial performance. ' ‘

In Jahuary 2006, the Company withdrew the state application to charter the Bank of Rockbridge, pending
resolution of the January 2006 memorandum of understanding.




